






 

August 10, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 8 

CITY OF ELKO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

3:00 P.M., P.D.S.T., TUESDAY, AUGUST 10, 2021 

ELKO CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

1751 COLLEGE AVENUE, ELKO, NEVADA 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/650416829 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order by Reece Keener, Chairman of the City of Elko Redevelopment 
Agency (RDA). 
 

ROLL CALL 

 

Present:  Mayor Reece Keener 

Councilwoman Mandy Simons 

Councilman Chip Stone 

Councilman Clair Morris 

 

Excused:  Vacant 

  

City Staff Present:  Scott Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager 

   Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 

   Bob Thibault, Civil Engineer 

   DJ Smith, Computer Information Systems Coordinator  

   Shelby Knopp, Planning Technician 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC  

 
There were no public comments made at this time.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

April 27, 2021 – Regular Meeting FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

The minutes were approved by general consent. 

 

I. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Review, consideration, and possible action to re-appoint the five members of the 
Redevelopment Advisory Council, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

Per the Redevelopment Advisory Council Bylaws adopted February 14, 2017, the 
members of the RAC shall be appointed by the RDA annually in July. The RDA shall 



 

August 10, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 8 

appoint five (5) members to the RAC board. The RAC board members shall satisfy the 
following criteria or have the following affiliations or associations, and shall serve 
without compensation: (1) a member of the RDA, (2) the president or designee of the 
Downtown Business Association, (3) the chairman or designee of the Arts and Culture 
Advisory Board, (4) one member who resides within the City of Elko incorporated 
boundary, and (5) one stakeholder from the redevelopment area.  Lina Blohm, Jon Karr, 
Catherine Wines and Jeff Dalling have indicated an interest in continuing on the board. 
The RDA can then appoint their representative after filling the vacancy on the City 
Council. 

 
Cathy Laughlin, City Planner, explained that emails from all of the current RAC Members were 
included in the agenda packet. They all state that they would like to be reappointed. When the 
vacancy is filled on the City Council you can then fill the 5th position on the RAC.  
 
Mayor Reece Keener asked if Ms. Laughlin had any comments.  
 
Ms. Laughlin said she didn’t. She added that she would usually reach out to the DBA, but she 
had been having communication with Garret regarding another agenda item. He didn’t indicate 
that anyone else would be taking Mr. Karr’s position. 
 
Mayor Keener wanted to extend his thanks to each board member. They have experience on the 
Board, and they know the history and mechanics of how the RDA works. Mayor Keener stated 
that he was delighted that they continued to serve.  
 

***A motion was made by Councilman Clair Morris, seconded by Councilwoman Mandy 

Simons to reappoint the five members of the Redevelopment Advisory Council, Lina 

Blohm, Jon Karr, Catherine Wines, and Jeff Dalling, and the RDA Member to be 

designated at a later date.  
 

*Motion passed unanimously. (4-0) 

 

B. Review, consideration, and possible approval of an agreement for the installation of 
artwork between the City of Elko and potential artists for display the of their artwork 
within the downtown corridor block ends of 4th and 6th Street, and matters related thereto. 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

At the RDA meeting on April 27, 2021, the Redevelopment Agency made a motion to 
continue the Block Ends Project as is, with the caveat that when it is finished instruct 
staff to move on with looking at the other options of the raised pedestals. This agreement 
is the starting point in getting the artwork and the raised pedestals to complete the block 
end project. 

 
Ms. Laughlin explained that this was the first step in getting the art pedestals completed. Staff 
modified an agreement from the City of Sparks for their artists and traveling artwork and worked 
with Dave Stanton on the agreement. Staff felt that it was a good agreement that put a lot of the 
responsibility on the artist and not on the City. The artists are responsible for transporting, 
installation, removal, and then paid accordingly. Once the agreement is in place, there is a 
service agreement out with Catherine Wines to get the pedestals designed. Once the design is 



 

August 10, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 8 

complete it will go out to bid and get built. Then staff will be able to negotiate with some artists 
and get the artwork installed.  
 
Mayor Keener said hopefully the concrete pour was thick enough to support the weight of the 
pedestals. He asked if that needed to be engineered.  
 
Ms. Laughlin explained that it was currently being engineered.  
 
Mayor Keener said that the concrete might have to be torn out.  
 
Councilwoman Mandy Simons said the block ends looked great. She liked that the light would 
hang over the art work.  
 
Mayor Keener said he was excited about it and hoped it was enough to get it done in terms of the 
art work. He asked if each artist would receive up to $10,000. 
 
Ms. Laughlin explained that was just the recommendation. The agreement would give Ms. 
Laughlin the authority to work directly with the artists to try to come up with an agreement up to 
the $10,000 threshold. It might be a two or three-year agreement. As the agreement states, the 
artists don’t get all of the money up front. They will get the remainder of the money once the 
artwork is removed. This will give staff some leeway to reach out to some of the artists and 
negotiate. They really didn’t know if $10,000 would be enough or not. It might be that staff 
would have to reach out to some local artists as well as Burning Man Art.   
 
Councilwoman Simons asked if the agreement would work for anyone. (Yes) 
 
Scott Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager, thought it was important to consider giving staff that 
authority, because he wanted to have staff reach out to determine if any artists are interested in 
coming to Elko and find out what the cost was going to be. We want these to be multiyear 
contracts. At the same time, we can be working on finalizing the pedestal design. He didn’t want 
to build pedestals if they didn’t have artists that were interested in coming to Elko.  
 
Mayor Keener said he supported that.  
 
Councilman Morris hoped they could find some local artists that would be interested in showing 
their work down there.  
 
Mayor Keener said if they couldn’t find any one local there might be a possibility for some 
recycled art that had been at a different location.  
 

*** A motion was made by Councilwoman Mandy Simons, seconded by Councilman Chip 

Stone to accept the Agreement for the Installation of Artwork and grant staff the authority 

to negotiate with each artist up to $10,000.00 for potential multi-year display of their 

artwork in the downtown corridor block ends.  

 

*Motion passed unanimously. (4-0) 

 

 



 

August 10, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 8 

C. Review, consideration, and possible approval of a partnership with the Downtown 
Business Association for a rehabilitation project of the planter areas within the corridor 
from 3rd Street to 7th Street, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

Approximately 1996-97, the downtown corridor planters were adopted by existing 
businesses or families in memory of loved ones. This was a project not associated with 
the City of Elko. The adoption program was intended for the planters to be maintained by 
those individuals or businesses.  Many of the businesses are no longer in business and 
many of the planters are in great disrepair. The DBA would like to partner with the 
Redevelopment Agency on the planter project for a workday of August 21, 2021. 
Redevelopment Advisory Council reviewed this item at their July 22, 2021 meeting but 
couldn’t get a successful vote on the matter. 

  
Ms. Laughlin said it was sad to have these beautiful block ends and some of the planters in great 
disrepair. She was approached by several different businesses, one being Stockmen’s. They 
asked if they could rehab the planters that are directly in front of their business. They stated that 
the planters reflect on Stockmen’s and the Ramada, as the guests think that they own the parking 
lot. The water wasn’t working in a portion of the planters. They took out a lot of the dirt, put 
down weed barrier, and put down bark. They haven’t planted any plant material, because we 
wanted to make sure the water system was working well before they planted anything. Some of 
the planters look fabulous. There are a couple in front of the Western Folklife Center that look 
great. Jacque Errecart takes care of the one in front of his business, and Nevada State Bank used 
to take care of the one in front of their business. Some of them look really good, some need some 
weeds pulled, and there are others that need more work. Ms. Laughlin reached out to the DBA, 
because she went through and marked down who had adopted all the planters. She wanted to find 
out who was still in business and who could still be contacted. The project was great idea, but 
they never maintained it. Here we are a few years later. We have had a few projects in the past 
where the RDA has paid funding towards a seasonal laborer to go down and pull weeds and 
maintain the planters. What happens is the water system isn’t kept up and then the plants die. We 
want to make sure that we are going forward with this as a long term project, but make sure that 
they all look good not just a few here and there. Ms. Laughlin stated that as the Redevelopment 
Manager she had a certain spending authority without bringing it to the Agency. She had a 
project with Acha to fix all the water lines for no more than $5,000. They have fixed all the 
water lines in the planters from 3rd to 7th. Ms. Laughlin didn’t want to enter into this DBA project 
partnership without having water to all the planters. She asked Dave Zornes how much he spent 
on the materials for each of the planters they did. He stated that they spent about $150 per planter 
to put down weed barrier and bark. There are 40 planters in the four blocks, but not all of them 
need all the work. Ms. Laughlin stated that she was requesting a $5,000 expenditure towards the 
DBA’s work program day. The DBA has requested $7,500. She thought either way, they would 
see a difference.  
 
Mayor Keener said it was a great project. He stated that Tammy Keener went around about 10 
years ago to all the businesses and got donations for bark and the City crews helped. Mayor 
Keener said he was in favor of the project and he really wanted it to be done right. He 
recommended going up to $7,500 to make sure there was enough funding to get everything done 
properly.  
 



 

August 10, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 8 

Councilwoman Simons liked that idea. She added that they could keep it on their radar every 
year, and put in a little every year so that they wouldn’t have to drop $7,500 for a long time.  
 
Ms. Laughlin said that seemed to be the problem. Tammy put in a lot of effort, the planters 
looked beautiful, but it wasn’t a long term solution because they weren’t maintained after that. 
The Parks Department just doesn’t have the manpower to do it.  
 
Mayor Keener thought they could consider hiring a temp one day every other week, or one day a 
week, during the season to go through and do the maintenance.   
 
Ms. Laughlin explained that there is a seasonal employee that is in charge of all the landscaping 
from NDOT and in the corridor. Their job is to pull the weeds and pick up trash, not looking to 
see if the water lines are working. In order to get that type of trained, skilled employee it is more 
difficult. We want to make sure that the water is always working so the plants continue to grow 
and look nice. We do have to replace the bark every once in a while.  
 
There was further discussion on the planters and all the Councilmembers were in agreement that 
the funds were needed to get the planters looking good again.  
 

***A motion was made by Councilman Chip Stone, seconded by Councilwoman Mandy 

Simons to approve the partnership with the Downtown Business Association for the project 

August 21, 2021 to rework and redo the planters with the cap up to $7,500.00. 
  

*Motion Passed Unanimously. (4-0) 

 
D. Review, consideration, and possible approval to solicit bids for the NV Energy 

Underground Management Plan Cost Sharing Project, undergrounding utilities in the 400 
Block Alley between Silver Street and Commercial Street, and matters related thereto. 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

The RDA authorized staff to apply for the NV Energy Underground Management Plan 
Grant at their November 12, 2019 meeting. The grant program has been developed to 
assist in undergrounding power lines within Redevelopment Areas. With a full 
complement of underground management projects statewide, the City of Elko could 
expect an annual cost sharing cap of $19,258.36 but due to the lack of other applicants 
within the State of Nevada for the 2021 grant cycle, the proposed contribution from NV 
Energy will be approximately $58,348.00 of a total estimate of $126,368.00. The City 
will have additional cost of contracting the electrical for individual service reconnection 
as well as the applicable tax on the project. The project cost for the City of Elko’s share is 
expected to be under $100,000 and therefore staff will solicit bids from three reputable 
companies. 

  
Ms. Laughlin explained that staff had been working on this project for many years. She started 
this conversation with NV Energy in early 2019, when the City was in conversation with 
Stockmen’s on a partnership with the Redevelopment Agency for redoing that parking lot. At 
that time staff thought it would be nice if all the utilities could be undergrounded, so that it 
wouldn’t hinder the ingress and egress into the alley from the parking lot. It would help with the 
design of the parking lot, and possibly add some more landscaping. Staff started the conversation 



 

August 10, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 8 

with NV Energy at that time, hoping that they would just say they would do it. They came back 
about a month later with this Grant Program for redevelopment agencies. They thought it would 
be perfect for this project. NV Energy thought that the City of Elko would be the first applicant 
and maybe the only recipient. The City applied for the grant in November 2019. NV Energy 
never gave us a grant approval notification, they just verbally told us that we would be receiving 
grant funding. They were waiting to see how many other grant applications they could get. Had 
everyone in the state applied for the grant, the maximum amount we would have received would 
have been $19,258. There were only three applicants in the state, so we were allocated $58,348. 
This is a great project, because we probably won’t see this type of cost share contribution from 
NV Energy again. It took them a long time. Ms. Laughlin said she was sending weekly and 
monthly emails asking for the agreement, contract, and design. The Redevelopment Agency paid 
$1,000 towards the initial design agreement and didn’t hear anything for a while. We finally 
received this project cost summary, and it could change once the project goes out to bid. They 
are pretty conservative, and felt it would be close to actual cost. It is difficult to understand, so 
staff had to get NV Energy to explain it line by line, which is how Ms. Laughlin got the numbers 
in the background information. There is a 15.4% tax that the City has to pay. The costs will be 
split equally, but on top of the City’s 50% there will be that 15.4% tax. It is a good deal. Ms. 
Laughlin thought they should go out and get estimates, see where they come in at, and see if they 
could get this project completed this fall.  
 
Mayor Keener thought it was a fantastic idea and plan to underground the power. He was 
astonished at the price when the undergrounding was done at the Centennial Tower.   
 
Ms. Laughlin said the undergrounding utility portion of the project came in at around $176,000.  
 
Mayor Keener thought it was wonderful to have the cost share opportunity. Since that is such a 
focal area, we don’t want to have the power lines in there. It would improve the ingress and 
egress for the parking lot, and also provide for more parking and landscaping areas as well. Is it 
expensive? Yes, but Mayor Keener thought it was an investment in the downtown and worth the 
expenditure.   
 
Ms. Laughlin said to keep in mind that the NRS definition of blight included overhead utility 
lines, so when you eliminate the overhead utility lines you are eliminating blight.  
 

***A motion was by Councilwoman Mandy Simons, seconded by Councilman Clair Morris 

to authorize staff to solicit bids for the NV Energy underground project on the 400 Block 

alley between Silver and Commercial Streets.  
 

*Motion passed unanimously. (4-0)   

 

II. REPORTS 

 

A. Budget 

 

Ms. Laughlin reported on the 2020/2021 and 2021/2022 budgets, which are included as 

Exhibit A.  

 



 

August 10, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 8 

Mayor Keener said it appeared that there was a short fall in anticipated revenues from 

the 2020/2021 cycle. He asked if that was right.  

 

Ms. Laughlin explained that it wasn’t a short fall. What happened was there was an error 

in the budget process. Jan was new to the City of Elko and we were starting the budget 

and we were going off of some data from the County that shouldn’t have been used as the 

projected revenues. We actually brought in more in the 20/21 cycle than in the 19/20 

cycle. Staff just budgeted too much.   

 

There was further discussion regarding the process of getting the projected revenue 

information from the County and the growth of the projected revenue.  

 

Councilman Stone asked if the Stockmen’s parking lot project was still a possibility.  

 

Ms. Laughlin explained that it remains in the budget because the RDA took action on it 

and allocated the $99,999.  Mr. Zornes is still working with the owners to get it to 

happen. She thought it would help the owner see that the City is still full speed ahead by 

undergrounding the power lines. It shows that we are committed to it and we really want 

to see the parking lot developed. If they aren’t going to do it, they should sell it, or 

convey it, to the City. She thought that Mr. Zornes was concerned about the additional 

users and that they should be contributing to get it done. 

 

There was further discussion regarding the Stockmen’s parking lot project.  

 

B. Block Ends 

 

Mr. Thibault wanted to give an update on the Block Ends Project. The project is 

substantially complete. There are just a couple of electrical connections to be made with 

some of the irrigation controls and some asphalt patching that needed to be completed. 

Otherwise that project is done. Mr. Thibault was pleased with the results. At the next 

meeting the RDA will be able to issue final acceptance for the project.  

 

C. Storefront Program 

 

Ms. Laughlin reported that there were still some outstanding grants from 2018. We are 

slowly getting the applicants to come in and request reimbursement. They are either not 

doing the project, or partially doing the project and not asking for full reimbursement. 

Ms. Laughlin spoke to another applicant today from 2020 that has been completed for 

quite some time. She gave them all the forms and told them to submit for funding. She 

didn’t see any of the applicants from 2021 being permitted yet, with the exception of 

Lostra.   

 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC  

 
There were no public comments made at this time.  

 

NOTE: The Chairman or Vice Chairman reserves the right to change the order of the agenda 
and if the agenda is not completed, to recess the meeting and continue on another 



 

August 10, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 8 

specified date and time. Additionally, the Redevelopment Agency reserves the right 
to combine two or more agenda items, and/or remove an item from the agenda, or 
delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 

                           
Mayor Reece Keener, Chairman  
Redevelopment Agency 

 



Agenda Item # I.A.  

Created on 12/27/2021 

Elko Redevelopment Agency 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 

1. Title: Review, consideration and possible acceptance of the Block End Project and 

matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

2. Meeting Date: January 11, 2022 

 

3. Agenda Category:  APPROPRIATIONS 
 

4. Time Required:  10 Minutes 

 

5. Background Information: At the February 23, 2021 Elko Redevelopment Agency 

meeting, the RDA awarded a contract to MKD Construction for the Block End 

Project. The project has been completed and staff recommends final acceptance of 

the project.  

 

6. Budget Information: 
 

  Appropriation Required: $595,828.27 

  Budget amount available: $675,000.00 

  Fund name: Redevelopment Agency 

 

7. Business Impact Statement: 

 

8. Supplemental Agenda Information: 

 

9. Recommended Motion: Final Acceptance of the Block End Project 

 

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner/Redevelopment Manager 

 

11. Committee/Other Agency Review:   

 

12. Council Action:  

 

13. Agenda Distribution:  

 



Agenda Item # I.B. 

 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

Agenda Action Sheet 

 

1. Title: Review, consideration, and possible ratification for a funding request from 

Elko Park Foundation to participate in the Elko Mural Expo 2021 in the amount of 

$5,000.00, FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

2. Meeting Date: January 11, 2022  

 

3. Agenda Category: APPROPRIATION 

 

4. Time Required: 10 minutes 

 

5. Background Information: City of Elko Arts and Culture Advisory Board hosted the 

Elko Mural Expo 2021 and a donation in the amount of $5,000.00 was made on 

behalf of the RDA. CL 

 

6. Budget Information: 

 

  Appropriation Required: $5,000.00 

  Budget amount available: $5,000.00 

  Fund name: Redevelopment Agency 

 

7. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 

   

8. Supplemental Agenda Information:  

 

9. Recommended Motion: Approve the ratification of the $5,000.00 expenditure from 

the RDA fund to Elko Mural Expo 2021 

 

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner/Redevelopment Manager 

  
11. Committee/Other Agency Review:  

 

12. Agency Action:  

 

13. Agenda Distribution:  



Agenda Item # I.C. 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

Agenda Action Sheet 

 

1. Title: Review, consideration, and possible action to accept the 2021 Redevelopment 

Agency Annual Report, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

2. Meeting Date: January 11, 2022 

 

3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS    

 

4. Time Required: 10 minutes 

 

5. Background Information: Pursuant to the provisions of NRS 279.586, the agency shall 

submit to the Director of the Legislative Counsel Bureau, for transmittal to the 

Legislature, and to the legislative body an annual report on a form prescribed by 

the Committee on Local Government Finance. CL 

 

6. Budget Information: 

  Appropriation Required: N/A 

  Budget amount available: N/A 

  Fund name: N/A 

 

7. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 

   

8. Supplemental Agenda Information: 2021 Redevelopment Agency Annual Report 

 

9. Recommended Motion: Accept the 2021 Redevelopment Agency Annual Report  

  

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 

  
11. Committee/Other Agency Review:  

 

12. Agency Action:  

 

13. Agenda Distribution:  



      City of Elko 

      1751 College Avenue  

      Elko, NV  89801 

      (775) 777-7100 (775) 777-7106 Fax 

 

 

 

 

 

January 11, 2022 

 

Ms. Brenda Erdoes, Director 

Legislative Counsel Bureau 

401 South Carson Street 

Carson City, NV 89701-4747 

 

RE: Redevelopment Agency Annual Report per NRS 279-6025 

 

Dear Ms. Erdoes; 

 

Pursuant to NRS 279-6025, the City of Elko Redevelopment Agency “shall submit to the Director of the 

Legislative Counsel Bureau, for transmittal to the Legislature, and to the legislative body a report on a 

form prescribed by the Committee on Local Government Finance that includes, without limitation, the 

following information for the redevelopment area for the previous fiscal year”. 

 

Please find enclosed the City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Annual Report for 2021. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Cathy Laughlin, City Planner, at (775)777-7160. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Reece Keener, Chairman 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

 

 
 





���������	�
������	������	���	������	���������	��������

����������

����� !�"�� #�� �$%�&'(' )$ *��+#"��,�
",$ -$ *��$#.�/'0$(1�/,$! "($ !%%

2����3��452627�832��

9:;<=>?@<>A<B=CD>EFGBEEA>HBI<>J=BKILKM>
)'0N'$* �%#$((�.' *$ *�� 

OPQRSTRUVWXQRXYZ[VX\]

OPQRSTRUVWXQRXYZ[VX̂]

_̀abac̀defghijfk̀lmnnoipqhrpmis̀tkmouv̀wiqx̀̀deèkpyzrs̀kfsfk{fjx

|}~�����~}������}����}���}}��~�
~����������������������������}�����
��������}�������������}���������~������
�������~����}���}}~��}�������}��}��
���}�}��
�}���}��������~����������

���~�������������������~��}������
����� ¡¢��}}�������}�����}�}��
~������~}������������}���£������������
��������¤��~������������������}��}�
������}���}�������������������~��¥��
�����}�����~�������}}~������������
���������
£���|}~�����~}������������¦�~ 

�������¤��}�����}����������}~�����

§̈©ª«¬®«̄ ª̈«°°«

¯̈ ±²³ ²́µ«¶·¶°

 ̧%$"!�#.$%�$%%+!

¹����'1%�#��! .' )!��

"�� #�� º%�#,!!�)' �N1»»¼

½�N$ *��$#.�#.!�"�� %$"!%�

�/�!(!)#,$)�%)��#!,%»»»»»»»¾

¿KG<K;L@<C>J=LKM>ÀÁ>K<Â>

&+%$ !%%!%�"�� #�� »»»»Ã

ÄFÂK;FÂK>LK@<C;C>LK>�

N�%#Å0�"!, �&'#.,��0»»»Æ

ÇÈÉ;;E<>C<=@LG<>CÊFKCF=<I>

&1�ËËÌ»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»Í

Î#$0+(+%�0� !1�#��&!�+%!"�

/�,�.�0!(!%%��+#,!').»»»»Ï

Á>ÂBAC>;F>HBÐ<>GL;L<C>E<CC>

%#,!%%/+(�»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÀÑ

ÒBKI<HLG>ÊB=ÐLKMD>ÇÉÊÊF=;Å

LKM>EFGBE>JÉCLK<CC<CD>ÓÔLK>

;È<>ÔLKIFÂDÕ>BKI>HF=<�»»ÀÀ>

ÖÄFÂK;FÂKÄ<@<EFÊH<K;×GFH>

Ø²ÙÚ«Û±²ÜÝ²«Þ̈ßàá©««

âàÙÚµàßÚ«ãáàÜÚ²ÜáÜß²«áÜä««

åæ²µáÚà̈ÜÙ«ç©áÜ

«è̈³³ÝÜàÚà²Ù«ß̈ÜÚàÜÝ²««

Ú̈«Ù²²é«æÝ́©àß«µ²ÙÚµ̈ ³̈««

Ù̈©ÝÚà̈ÜÙ®«Ûµßêà±²«áµÚàß©²«

²̄ë«©̈ì̈«́¨̈ÙÚÙ«ßàÚí«àä²ÜÚàÚí«

áÜä«©̈ßá©©í«³áä²«æµ̈äÝßÚÙ®«

Ûµßêà±²«áµÚàß©²

�����¥��~���î���}��}�����}�}������������
�������ï������}���}�~���ð�����}����
������~��������~}�������}���}���
�}���������~�����ñ�������}���������~ 
�}�����~���}�����~�������
����}�¥�����������}������������}� 

��������~������}����ò}�~�}��ó�~�����
ò��������������}~���}��~������
���}�������������������~~}�������}�~�
����~��������������}�~��������}�~�
�}}�������~���������~�������~�}����
������}���������ô�~����õ�����}��
������¤î�}�����~�}����
���ð�����}����ö������}���÷ø�ùúûü��

ò�������ýû¡ù��|���þ������
�£�ö������}���¡úû�ýÿ�ü�������������
����������}���~�����}�������~}������
�}}��������������~}��������������� 
������}�}������~}�}��������������~�
����¦�������|���þ������~����
¤��}����� ýûý¡�������~}�~���

����������}����������}������������}���
�����}�������}��������}��������
}������������
��������}������������}�����������~��

�}����ÿ��~}���������~�����~��������

��}��������~�����������}�~���������
�������������������}����������}������
���~}�����~���������}~������¦�������
|���þ�������~��
���������}���~�������î��������}�

��������¦�������|���þ�����������
��}����������}~���}��~�����~�����������
�����õ���}~�ó�}�������}���������
�������������~��������������������
~����������}����������}����������
�����������

��������
����	�	
����



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�������������	��	������

���� !"#$%&'(�$)#�*+&#�&,�-#."��$�/)0��
"+�+!��12%/�3&'�+&'��452#&6�5��+�3)/+#)*+(�
"*7�&'%�$0�/�+!"+�!�8/�"�.)+�9�"%&-/�&,�&+!�#�
$&'�+&'�/(�"+�%�"/+�'!���)+�*&5�/�+&�+!�)#�%-/!�
+#���*"�&2)�/:
;<&-�0&�+&�/&5��*)+)�/(�"�$�)+�/��5/�%)7��+!��

+#��/�9-/+�%�"2�&-+�&,�+!��0#&-�$(=� !"#$%&'�/">/:
?!"+8/��&+�+!��*"/��)��1)���"2&%)/�@�/+:�2&2:�

ABC(DEFG:�?!��*)+>8/��&+&#)&-/%>�.%�"7�')�+�#/�
"#��+&-0!�&��/+#��+�+#��/�)��"��-��H2�*+�$�'">I�

2-.%)*�'&#7/�&,J*)"%/�-/��/"%+�+&�5�%+�)*��
"�$�/�&'�&��/)$�'"%7/�"�$�/+#��+/(�"�$�+!��
/"%+�*#�"+�/�!"#/!�/&)%�*&�$)+)&�/�,&#�+#��/:
4��"�&+!�#�5"�5"$��*!"%%��0�(�5-*!�

&,�$&'�+&'��1)���"2&%)/8�#")�'"+�#�$#")�/�
/+#")0!+�+&�+!��1)//)//)22)�K)6�#(�')+!�%)++%��
%�,+�,&#�$&'�+&'��+#��/(� !"#$%&'�/">/:
�-+�)��#�*��+�>�"#/(�1)���"2&%)/�

!"/�2%"*�$�"���'��52!"/)/�&��*"#)�0�,&#�+!��
+#��/�)��)+/�*)+>�*��+�#:�?!��#�/-%+�)/�"�!�"%+!)�#�
2&2-%"+)&��&,�+#��/�"�$�"�!)0!�#�/-#6)6"%�#"+��
,&#���'�2%"�+)�0/:
?!��4�+�#�"+)&�"%�3&'�+&'��L//&*)"+)&��

#�*&0�)M�$�+!��12%/�3&'�+&'��452#&6�5��+�
3)/+#)*+�')+!�+!��3&'�+&'��L*!)�6�5��+�L'"#$�
&,�NH*�%%��*��,&#�)+/�'&#7�"�$�)�)+)"+)6�/�#�%"+�$�
+&�O#���)�0�P".(�+!��+)+%��&,�)+/�+#��Q,#)��$%>�
�,,&#+/:�43L�!&�&#�$�+!��0#&-2�)��+!��*"+�0&#>�
&,�R-.%)*� 2"*��1"�"0�5��+�"�$�S2�#"+)&�/:
1)���"2&%)/�5)0!+�/��5�"��-�%)7�%>�%&*"%��

,&#�"�0#���)�0��,,&#+:�?!��*)+>8/�%"+)+-$��5�"�/�
+!"+�/!"$��)/�8+�"�2-.%)*�!�"%+!�2#)&#)+>�+&�+!��
/"5���H+��+�+!"+�)+�)/�)�� -����%+�*)+)�/:
�-+� !"#$%&'�/">/��6���"�*)+>�7�&'��,&#�

*&%$�')�+�#/����$/�+#��/:
;T��!"6��/�6�#��!�"+�)/%"�$��,,�*+/(=�!��

/">/:�;4��+!��/-55�#(�$&'�+&'��*"��.��)�!&/2)Q
+".%�:=
?#��/�"%/&�*"��5)+)0"+��")#�2&%%-+)&�:�T!"+8/�

5&#�(�+#��/�/)52%>�5"7��"�$&'�+&'��5&#��
.�"-+),-%�"�$�)�6)+)�0:

UVWWXYZ[W\VV][Ŵ[Z\̂_

O#���)�0�P".�)/�"��&6�#"#*!)�0�)�)+)"+)6��
+&�0#&'�/+#��+�+#��/�)��$&'�+&'��1)���"2&%)/:�
T!)%��+!��*)+>�.&"/+/�"��"+)&�Q%�"$)�0�2"#7�

àab̀cadef

g_ [̂_hi][Ŵ[VYjhYkV[l̂_YŴ_Ym][W\VV[khŶ ni

/>/+�5�"�$�%�",>���)0!.&#!&&$/(�+!��$&'�Q
+&'��!"/�.����"�0"2�)��+!��*)+>8/�+#���*"�&2>�
,&#�0���#"+)&�/:
O#���)�0�P".8/�5&/+�."/)*�#&%��)/�"�

*&55&�Q/��/��&��I�?!��*)+>��&'�5"7�/�/-#��
+&�'"+�#��6�#>�/+#��+�+#����6�#>�'��7�-�+)%�)+�
#�"*!�/�5"+-#)+>:�T!)%��/&5��+#��/�"#��*&6�#�$�
.>�"�$&'�+&'�Q5"�"0�$�)##)0"+)&��/>/+�5(�
5&/+�"#���&+:�1"�>�>&-�0�+#��/�!"$�+&�%)6��&#�
$)��&��#")�'"+�#:
?!"+�,-�$"5��+"%�.)+�&,�5")�+��"�*��!"$�

%&�0�.����&6�#%&&7�$�)��"�*)+>�+!"+8/�&+!�#')/��
,#)��$%>�+&�+#��/:
;N6�#>.&$>�%&6�/�+&�*&5��&-+�+&�+#���

2%"�+)�0/(=� !"#$%&'�/">/:�;?!��*!"%%��0��)��
1)���"2&%)/�)/�8+�0�++)�0�+#��/�)�+&�+!��0#&-�$:�
4+8/�0�++)�0�+!�5�+&�0#&':=
O#���)�0�1)���"2&%)/�"##"�0�$�,&#�"�

'"+�#)�0�+#-*7�+&�6)/)+��6�#>�>&-�0�+#���)��+!��
*)+>��6�#>�'��7:�?!��'"+�#)�0�!"22��/�&6�#Q
�)0!+(�/&�+!"+�*)+>�'&#7�#/���*&-�+�#�%�//�+#",J*�
"�$�,�'�#�*"#/�2"#7�$�)��,#&�+�&,�+!��+#��/�+!"+�
���$�'"+�#:
?!"+��,,&#+�*&/+/�".&-+�opE(EEE�"�>�"#(�

 !"#$%&'�/">/:
T"+�#)�0�)/�9-/+�&���2"#+�&,�O#���)�0�P".:�

S+!�#�,�"+-#�/�&,�+!��)�)+)"+)6��"#�I

qrsstuvwxyt1)���"2&%)/�%".�%/�+#��/�')+!�
+"0/�+&�$#"'�"++��+)&��+&���'�+#��/:�?!��+"0/�
�$-*"+��#�/)$��+/�"�$�6)/)+&#/�".&-+�+!��)�$)Q
6)$-"%�+#���"�$�+!��.���J+/�)+�0���#"+�/(�"/�'�%%�
"/�!&'�+&�#�2&#+�5")�+��"�*��*&�*�#�/:

z{|}~�|���}��}~��~

����}������~�����~

�}�����~��}}�~����~�|}~

�������~����~�}�����~

�|}�~��~������



����������	�
����������������������������������������������������� � �

���� !"�!"#�$%"�&�
'()*#+"*,()#-��* ./)01 !"�
#%"#��.)2(�0 �2%""��1#0�
3"�#��!$1(�#��45�+"6%""��
( 22"%�2(#0�*"#7��0")6(3 %/
(  +��+$%)06�2("�("#2� 7��
�$!!"%8
9'" ,*"�(#:"�#�%"#**��

�2% 06�"! 2) 0#*�1 0/
0"12) 0�2 �2%""�8��$2�2()��
+)�,#%)2��3"2.""0�.("%"�
2("%"�#%"�2%""��#0+�.("%"�
2("%"�#%"�0 2�2%""��7""*��
:"%��,"%� 0#*�2 �#�* 2� 7�
," ,*"&;��#���� ��"8
<0�=",2"!3"%&�2("�1)2��

#00 $01"+�2(#2�)2��>%""/
'()**��,% 6%#!�. $*+�6):"�
#.#��?&555�2%""��2 �'()*#/
+"*,()#�%"�)+"02�8�>%""��
!#��3"�,*#02"+�)0�,%):#2"�
�#%+�� %� 0�1)2���2%""2�8�
=2%""2�2%""��!$�2�3"�,*#02"+�#2�2("�,% ,"%2��

 .0"%��"@,"0�"�#0+�!$�2�3"�+ 0"�3��#�1"%2)/
A"+�#%3 %)�2�.)2(�#�,"%!)2�7% !�'()*#+"*,()#�
'#%B��C�D"1%"#2) 08�E *$02""%��#%"�#*� �#:#)*/
#3*"�2 �,*#02��2%""2�2%""��2.)1"�#��"#%�#2�0 �1 �2�
2 �,% ,"%2�� .0"%�8�
9<-!�"@1)2"+�#3 $2�2("�#3)*)2�� 7�2()��,*#0�

2 ��2#%2�2 �!#B"��!#**�1(#06"��2(#2�.)**�6% .�
)02 �*#%6"%�1(#06"�&;�� ��"��#��8

FGHIJKILMNOPHNQRJSTUGVWNXYULNZGVHIGVHNN
[\YSG]P\PHINẐLIŜKIWN_̀abccdbcdefgNhUPiJNN
OGLLPWNĵHkPNFGUUPKÎ]PWNa_fblfmbafdanNN
oSPPpR̂UUqWNISPPYR̂UUqnGSkn

rstusvwuxstvystvuz{u|}~}v�zv�us�yxss�ux�zv�zv�u
tzy�u�}�z~�u��zwvx~zvw{{u�NFGHÎH�PTN�SG\NYJkPǸ

2("�1)2��1 $01)*�#,,% :"+�1%"#2) 0� 7�#�� 1)#*�
+)�2%)12�1#**"+�2("��"�2��:"0$"��)�2%)128�'#2% 0��
 7�+ .02 .0�"�2#3*)�(!"02��.)2(��2#2"�#*1 /
( *)1�3":"%#6"�,"%!)2��#%"�#** ."+�2 �+%)0B�
#*1 ( *� 0��)+".#*B��#0+�,$3*)1�#%"#��)0�2("�
� 1)#*�+)�2%)128�

>("�� 1)#*�+)�2%)12�)01*$+"��, %2) 0�� 7�
�"�2��:"0$"&��#)0�=2%""2&�#0+� 2("%�+ .0/
2 .0��2%""2�8��$�2 !"%��.( �3$��#0�#*1 ( *)1�
+%)0B�#2��( ,( $�"�?5?&��#2)0�"#2"%��=#3 %&� %�
�*+��%! %��""%�� !,#0��.)**�3"�#** ."+�2 �
2#B"�2("�3":"%#6"� $2�)+"� 7�2("�%"�2#$%#02�#0+�

���

�������������� ¡�>("�1)2��( �2��#�7#!)*�/
7%)"0+*���1#:"06"%�($02�+ .02 .08�>()��#00$#*�
":"02�6$)+"��:)�)2 %��2 �?5�2%""�8�¢#1(� 7�2("�
2%""�2#6��,% !,2��:)�)2 %��2 ��"0+�#�2"@2�!"�/
�#6"�2 �*"#%0�#3 $2�2("�2%""�#2�2(#2��)2"�#0+�
,% :)+"��1*$"��2 �2("�* 1#2) 0� 7�2("�0"@2�2%""8�

£�������¤�¤¡��)00"#, *)��0 .�!"#�$%"�&�
2%#1B�&�#0+�%"1 %+��+"2#)*"+�)07 %!#2) 0�#3 $2�
2("�,"%7 %!#01"� 7�#**�¥&¦55�2%""��+ .02 .08

�§̈©�¤ ��ª��ª¤¡�>("�1)2��,#���1* �"�#22"0/
2) 0�2 �2("�� )*��$%% $0+)06�"#1(�0".�2%""8�
�)00"#, *)��$�"��� )*��"0� %��2 �*"#%0�! %"�
#3 $2�0$2%)"02�&�.#2"%�*":"*�&�#0+��#*)0)2��
1 0+)2) 0�8

«¬ª§ ��� ���®��§���̄ ¡�°%""0)06��#3�
)��� *)1)2)06�A0#01)#*��$,, %2&�.)2(�2("�6 #*� 7�
"@,#0+)06�)2��%"7 %"�2#2) 0�"77 %2��2 �! %"� 7�
+ .02 .0-��0")6(3 %(  +�8
�)00"#, *)��( ,"��2("��$11"��� 7�°%""0)06�

�#3�1#0�3$)*+�! !"02$!�7 %�! %"�)0:"�2!"02�
)0�2%""�8

±wyyzv�uy�ww{uzvuy�wu��s�vx

'()*#+"*,()#�)��#*� ��2%):)06�2 �"0(#01"�)2��
$%3#0�2%""�1#0 ,�8�>("�1)2��* �2�¥�,"%1"02� 7�
)2���2%""2�2%""��)0�#�+"1#+"&�#11 %+)06�2 �#�45?²�
%", %2�1 !!)��) 0"+�3��2("�1)2�8�>%""�* ���(#��
3""0�1 01"02%#2"+�)0�* ./)01 !"�#%"#�8
9�"�(#:"�3""0�*  B)06�#2�2("�2%""�1#0 ,��

#��%"#**��1%)2)1#*�,$3*)1�("#*2(�)07%#�2%$12$%"&;�
�*"@#�� ��"&�#�7 $0+)06�,%)01),#*�#2�³)06"�
� **"12):"&�#�,$3*)1/)02"%"�2�+"�)60�A%!�#0+�
�$31 02%#12 %�7 %�2("�'()*#+"*,()#-��́%3#0�
µ %"�2�=2%#2"6)1�,*#0&�2"**��¶"@2�)2�8



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�������������	��	������

���� !�"!#�!"$%!&��%'() &!#�!*+,)�-!(�%(&!��&��%!
#.!"$%!&#-�()!��&"��-"/

01$%!2%&"!34%�+%!5�&"��-"!
)%��&!�"&%).!"#!"$�&!"6*%!#.!&#-�()!
��&"��-"78!&(6&!9�"6!:(�(;%�!:� %!
<%;;/!02%!&*%-�())6!-�%("%�!(�%(&!
'$%�%!*%#*)%!-#+)�!���%!#+"�##�&7!
(��!"$�&!)%;�&)("�#�!())#'&!*%#*)%!"#!

,+6!(�!()-#$#)�-!,%4%�(;%!(��!.##�!("!#+�!�%'!
�%&"(+�(�"&!(��!,�%'%�6!(��!&�"!#+"�##�&!(��!
%�=#6!"$%��!>%()/8

?@@ABCDEFGHCIGHCEJKLBMNEJOB@CFMN

2(�6!#.!"$%!P#+�,#�!Q"�%%"!,�(��7!R(�S
�(*#)�&!��-)+�%&!(!�+>,%�!#.!�%&"��-"�#�&!"#!
%�&+�%!"$%!�#'�"#'�!�%>(��&!.(>�)6S.��%��)6/
TUVWXYUZ[Y\U]̂Y[X]U\_]̀UZ]]\UWaaUa]bWaU

�%c+��%>%�"&!.#�!-(����;!(��!)�>�"��;!
-#�&+>*"�#�!#.!()-#$#)�-!,%4%�(;%&/!1$%!
%&"(,)�&$>%�"!-(�!&%�4%!#�)6!"'#!,%%�&7!"'#!
'��%&7!#�!#�%!)�c+#�!���� !"#!#�%!*("�#�!("!(!
"�>%/
TUdXêfYUZ[Y\Ug]Uh[Xi_WY]jUŴjUik̂Y[Z]jU

'�"$��!"$%!,#+��(��%&!#.!"$%!2%&"!34%�+%!
5�&"��-"/

TUl̂ k̀̂]Ume\_UWUjXêfUêU\_]Uj]Yeb̂W\]jU
2%&"!34%�+%!5�&"��-"!>+&"!"$�#'!('(6!"$%!
���� !,%.#�%!)%(4��;!"$%!��&"��-"/
TUdXêfYUZ[Y\Ug]UêUYh]ieWaàUaWg]a]jUi[hYU

'$�-$!(�%!&#)�!,6!%&"(,)�&$>%�"&!��!"$%!2%&"!
34%�+%!5�&"��-"/!1$%6!>+&"!,%!)%&&!"$(�!no!
#+�-%&/
TUdXêfYUWX]UWaakm]jUêU\_]UjeY\Xei\UpXkZU

nq!(/>/!"#!>����;$"!:#��(6!"$�#+;$!Q("+��(6!
(��!�##�!"#!>����;$"!#�!Q+��(6&/
TUr̂i]U\_]UhW\Xk̂Ua]Ws]YU\_]U]Y\WgaeY_Z]̂\U

'�"$!"$%!���� !-#�"(��%�7!"$%!*("�#�!-(��#"!
%�"%�!(�6!#"$%�!,+�)���;!��!"$%!�#'�"#'�!#�!(!
4%$�-)%!'�"$#+"!��&-(����;!"$%!���� /
TUtŴ ŴhkaeYUhkaei]UmeaaU]̂pkXi]U\_]U

�%&"��-"�#�&!#.!"$%!2%&"!34%�+%!5�&"��-"/
1$%!u7vqqS&%("!3"��+>!w%()"$!P())*(� 7!"$%!

�#'�"#'�!$#>%!#.!(!9)(&&!3!(.x)�("%!#.!"$%!
9$�-(;#!2$�"%!Q#y7!�&!(�=(-%�"!"#!,+"!�#"!*(�"!
#.!"$%!��&"��-"/!z(�&!>+&"!��&-(��!"$%��!,())*(� !
,%%�&!,%.#�%!"$%6!)%(4%!"$%!*�%>�&%&/!3��!�#!
()-#$#)�-!,%4%�(;%&!*+�-$(&%�!.�#>!#"$%�!
%&"(,)�&$>%�"&!(�%!())#'%�!��&��%!"$%!,())*(� /

{|}~��~�������������{�~��|����}}��|������
�������������

���������� ¡�¢�£�¤��¥�¡¦�

¥�§¡¦¡��¡�̈�©¦��ª¤¡�̈����

«¥�¬�©ª«����ª¥¥�®̄

���������	�	����	�����

°±²³́ ²́µ¶́²·	̧��
¹�	�º	�»�¼
���¼̧��¼��
½KBCI@CKC¾@EKCFE
¿A@OKIBGCÀEÁMKCÂ²Ã±²µ±²
Ä±ÅÆµ±ÅÆÄ́ ḈÈ±ÉÊ ǼµË
Ì±Ê²ÍÆÎ²ÌÈÏÌÐ²±Æ²Ñ·	��
����
̧�Ò

ÓÔÕ

Ö××ØÙÙÚÖÛÓÚÜÝÞÔßÔàá

âGABCDEHBIãEIã@EFGHCÀBF@ÀEGJE@M@¾IOB¾EÀ¾GGI@OÀ

P6!#�%!>%(&+�%7!%)%-"��-!&-##"%�&!$(4%!
,%%�!(!-)%(�!$�"!��!ä�""&,+�;$7!ä3!å%&"/!*#*/!
æqq7çèné/!ê�!"$%!"'#!>#�"$&!(."%�!"$%!-�"6!
)(+�-$%�!&%�4�-%!��!ë+)6!çqçn7!&-##"%�!#*%�(S
"#�!Q*��!&#)�!>#�%!"$(�!nìq7qqq!���%&/
w#'%4%�7!ä�""&,+�;$í&!*�#;�(>!()&#!

,�#+;$"!-#>*)(��"&!.(>�)�(�!"#!%4%�6!-�"6!
"$("!$(&!"��%�!"#!%>,�(-%!(!�%'!%�(!#.!>�-�#S
>#,�)�"6/!9�"6!#.x-�()&!(��!�%&��%�"&!�#"%�!
"$("!���%�&!)%."!&-##"%�&!&"�%'�!#�!&��%'() &7!
,)#- ��;!,� %!)(�%&7!(��!�+>*%�!��!*(� ��;!
&*#"&7!��-)+���;!$(���-(**%�!&*(-%&/
î%&��%�"&!"## !"#!1'�""%�!(��!#"$%�!&#-�()!

>%��(!&�"%&!"#!*#&"!*$#"#&!#.!*##�!,%$(4�#�!,6!
&-##"%�!+&%�&/!

2$�)%!"$#&%!-#>*)(��"&!(�%!-#>>#�!(-�#&&!
�#'�"#'�&!"$("!$(4%!())#'%�!&-##"%�&7!ä�""&S
,+�;$!$(�!#�%!c+�� ï!Q#>%!�(�%�%4�)&!�#�%!
Q*��!&-##"%�&!��!"$%!<�,%�"6!1+��%)&7!(!*(��!#.!
>�)%S)#�;!�#(�&!,%�%("$!:#+�"!2(&$��;"#�/
ä�""&,+�;$í&!"�(�&*#�"("�#�!-ð(�&!(�>�"!"$%6!

'%�%!&+�*��&%�!"$("!���%�&!'#+)�!,%!&#!,#)�!(&!
"#!"( %!&-##"%�&!'�"$!(!nì!>*$!>(y�>+>!&*%%�!
��"#!(!)#�;!"+��%)!'�"$!(!uq!>*$!&*%%�!)�>�"!
(��!�#!,� %!)(�%!#�!&$#+)�%�/
0ñ#+!-(��#"!���%!"$%>!"$�#+;$!"$%!<�,S

%�"6!1+��%)&/!ñ#+!-(�í"!;#!(-�#&&!"$%!<�,%�"6!
P���;%!'�"$!"$%>78!9#+�-�)>(�!P�+-%!R�(+&!
&(��7!(--#����;!"#!"$%!ä#&"Sò(ð%""%/!0ñ#+!$(4%!
"#!+&%!-#>>#�!&%�&%7!.#�!ò#�í&!&( %7!*)%(&%/8



����������	�
����������������������������������������������������� � �

���� !"#$�%&' ()'*!+,), -��. +)- (/&)' 
0 �+$&/,�+1 2%3�+1 �.) 4�5)(�� 6/++)&' !""7
&�2��' �! '$!!�)('8 
9*�+ �' %5&) �! $!+�(!& -.)() �.) '$!!�)(' 

$%+ %+, $%+:� !*)(%�) 5� './���+1 *!-)( -.)+ 
�.) ;).�$&)' �(%;)& !/�'�,) !" '%") <!+)'8
6.) $��� $!/+$�& %&'! *%''), % +)- !(,�7

+%+$) 2%+,%��+1 �.%� /')(' %() %� &)%'� => 
�)%(' !&,? �(%;)& +! "%'�)( �.%+ =@ 2*.? (�,) 
!+&� !+ '�())�' -��. % 2%A�2/2 *!'�), '*)), 
!" B@ 2*.? %+, (�,) �+ ,)'�1+%�), 5�3) %+, 
*),)'�(�%+ &%+)' -.)+ *!''�5&)8
C)'*��) �.) $!2*&%�+�'? $��� !"#$�%&' ')) 

'$!!�)(' %' %+ �2*!(�%+� 2!5�&��� !*��!+ "!( 
,!-+�!-+ %+, +)�1.5!(.!!,' +)%( ,!-+7
�!-+8 D+ )'��2%�), BE *)($)+� !" F���'5/(1. 
()'�,)+�' ,!+:� !-+ ;).�$&)'? '! �.) '$!!�)(' 
!"")( % *(%$��$%& %&�)(+%��;)8
9*�+ .%' %,,()''), $&/��)( 5� ,)*&!��+1 % 

G))� !" ;%+' '�%""), 5� -!(3)(' -.! $&)%+ /* 
�&&)1%&&� *%(3), '$!!�)('8

H)%+-.�&)? (�,)(' 2/'� *%'' % '.!(� I/�< 
%5!/� '$!!�)( (/&)' 5)"!() /'�+1 �.) ;).�$&)' 
"!( �.) #('� ��2)8 9*�+ '%�' ��:' #+�+1 '$!""7
&%-'? %+, �.) $��� .%' 5))+ �%3�+1 *%�+' �! 
$!22/+�$%�) �.) (/&)' %(!/+, �.) +)- ��*) !" 
;).�$&)8 
J+ D++ D(5!(? HJ K)'�8 *!*8 ==L?LMNO? $��� 

!"#$�%&' %() %&'! ()'�(�$��+1 '$!!�)( '*)),' 
,!-+�!-+8 
P7'$!!�)(' #('� %((�;), �+ D++ D(5!( �.()) 

�)%(' %1! -.)+ Q�(, 5(!/1.� ��' G))� �! �.) 
$���8 6.) $��� +!- .%' %+ %((%+1)2)+� -��. 
9*�+ '$!!�)('8 
R%�2!+, S)''? �.) $���:' �(%+'*!(�%��!+ 

2%+%1)(? '%�, 9*�+:' '$!!�)(' %() $%*%5&) 
!" '*)),' /* �! =@ 2*.? 5/� �.) $��� .%' 
%'3), �.%� �.)� 5) &�2��), �! =E 2*. -��.�+ % 
1)!7")+$), %()% %(!/+, �.) ,!-+�!-+ $!()? 
%$$!(,�+1 �! H4�;)8
F)!*&) -.! !-+ �.)�( !-+ )7'$!!�)(' '��&& 

$%+ 1! %5!/� BE 2*. �+ 2%+� $%')'8 TUV

WXXYWZXU[\

������]��̂���]���
_�����̀ ]̂��̂ �̂̂�������

a!( 2%+� ,!-+�!-+ &)%,)('? �.) *%+,)2�$ 
*&%�5!!3 �+$&/,), '/$. 2!;)' %' )+$!/(%17
�+1 !/�,!!( ,�+�+1? $()%��+1 *�$37/* <!+)'? 
&!!')+�+1 (/&)' %(!/+, */5&�$ $!+'/2*��!+ !" 
%&$!.!&? %+, !�.)(-�') '/**!(��+1 2)($.%+�' 
�.(!/1. % �!/1. ��2)8 
J+ 9!/�. a&!(�,%? �.) H�%2� C!-+�!-+ 

C);)&!*2)+� D/�.!(��� '�(/$3 % 2!() %11()'7
'�;) �!+)8 J+ b$�!5)( BEBE? �.) CCD &%/+$.), 
��' a!&&!- �.) 9/+ )$!+!2�$ ,);)&!*2)+� 
$%2*%�1+8 6.) $��� !"")(), )2*&!�)(' /* �! 
c=@E?EEE !;)( �.()) �)%(' �+ )A$.%+1) "!( ()&!7
$%��+1 !( )A*%+,�+1 �! ,!-+�!-+ H�%2� %+, 
$()%��+1 .�1.7-%1) d!5'8
D �)%( &%�)(? �.) H�%2� CCD ()*!(�' 5�1 

()'/&�' "(!2 ��' )""!(�e
fghijjikglmngopqgrsiptmlguvgqnkwliw

2%(3)� #(2' �! ,!-+�!-+ H�%2�8 6.)� 2!;), 
"(!2 x)- y!(3? 4!+,!+? �%&�"!(+�%? �%+%,%? 
%+, z)(2%+�8

fg{mn|ng}i~��q�n|gm��ng}i~~�lln�glig
!$$/*��+1 B@E?EEE 'I/%() "))� !" !"#$) 
'*%$) �+ ,!-+�!-+ !;)( �.) +)A� �.()) �)%('8
fg{mngqnkgn~�ji�ns|gk�jjg}sn�lngu����g

+)- d!5' !;)( �.) +)A� �.()) �)%('? -��. %;)(7
%1) '%&%(�)' !" c=B>?EEE K*&/' 5)+)#�'O8
fg{mngqnkg�ss���j|gk�jjg�q�n|lg���g~�j7

&�!+ �+ $%*��%& �2*(!;)2)+�' �+ ,!-+�!-+ 
H�%2�8
6.) H�%2� CCD:' 5!%(, !" ,�()$�!(' 

%**(!;), /* �! cL�E?EEE �+ "/+,�+1 �! "%$�&�7
�%�) �.) %((�;%& %+, )A*%+'�!+ !" �.)') #(2'8
6.) a!&&!- �.) 9/+ *(!1(%2 �' %+ )A�)+7

'�!+ !" �.) H�%2� CCD:' !+1!�+1 $%2*%�1+ 
�! ()$(/�� #+%+$) #(2'? '�%(�/*'? %+, �)$. 
%+, �++!;%��!+ $!2*%+�)'8
�H�%2� .%' %&-%�' 5))+ % 5/'�+)''7

"(�)+,&� $���? %+, �.) H�%2� CCD:' a!&&!- 
�.) 9/+ $%2*%�1+ �' (%�'�+1 �.) '�%3)' 5� 
')+,�+1 % 2)''%1) �.%� �.�' �' % $!22/+��� 



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�������������	��	������

���� !"#$%&#''(%")'%$"*"!'+�+,#�("
 +",'-+&'-+%"$.$#/-0$#$1"23"/'�"-*+&"&'"
-$�!'($". % &'#%4"/'�"+$$,"!�$*+"!'((',$%1"
5�&"(*+/"*")��� !"-*%0#''("0*%"�$$+"!'(6
(*+,$$#$,"3'#"�%$%"&0*&"(*/"(*7$". % &'#%"
�+!'(3'#&*��$1

&0*&"&*7$%"$!'+'( !",$.$�')($+&"%$# '�%�/4"
�'&0" +"&$#(%"'3"&0$"8'�%" &"!#$*&$%"*+,"&0$"
%�))'#&" &"�# +9%"&'"$: %& +9"��% +$%%$%4;"%*/%"
<*+'�'"=$/$%4"! &/"'3"< *( "!'(( %% '+$#"
*+,"!0* #(*+"'3"&0$"< *( ">>?1
?('+9"&0$"!'()*+ $%"#$!#� &$,"�/"&0$"

)#'9#*("*#$"*"0$,9$"3�+,4"*"0$*�&0"!*#$"
&$!0+'�'9/"!'()*+/4"*+,"*"!#/)&'!�##$+!/"
!'()*+/1
@!'+'( !",$.$�')$#%" +"A�'# ,*"�'+9"

0*.$")'% & '+$,"&0$"%&*&$"*%"*"�'!*�$"- &0"
�'-"&*:$%"*+,"-*#("-$*&0$#1"B'-$.$#4"'+$"
)*#&"'3"&0$") &!0"C"!0$*)"#$*�"$%&*&$"C"0*%"
9#'-+"�$%%"!'()$�� +91"D0 �$"'3E!$%"*+,"
0'($%"#$(* +"�$%%"$:)$+% .$" +"< *( "&0*+"
 +"(*8'#"E+*+! *�"!$+&$#%4"&0$/F#$"+'"�'+9$#"
G� &$"%'"!0$*)1

2+%&$*,4"< *( "�''%&$#%"*#$")#'('& +9"
&0$"! &/"*%"*",$%& +*& '+"- &0"�$%%"#$,"&*)$"
&0*+"'&0$#"�*#9$"! & $%1
H< *( "0*%")'% & '+$," &%$�3"*%"*"��% 6

+$%%63# $+,�/"!'((�+ &/"-0$#$"!'()*+ $%"
3#'("'�&% ,$"&0$"#$9 '+"!*+"+�#&�#$"&*�$+&4"
!'��*�'#*&$"- &0"'&0$#"� 7$( +,$,"E#(%4"*+,"
*33'#,"&0$ #"&$*("($(�$#%"*",$% #*��$"G�*� &/"
'3"� 3$4;"%*/%"< *( ">>?"@:$!�& .$"> #$!&'#"
I0# %& +*"I#$%) 1
I#$%) "%*/%"&0$")#'9#*(" +!��,$%"+'&"8�%&"

!*%0"%��% , $%"��&"*�%'"*%% %&*+!$"- &0"'3E!$"
#$�'!*& '+")�*+%4"(*7 +9"!'++$!& '+%"- &0"
�'!*�"�+ .$#% & $%4"*+,"3'%&$# +9"!'��*�'#*& '+"
- &0"$: %& +9"��% +$%%$%",'-+&'-+1

JKLMNOMPQJRSTUMTLNQJSVUWTXQYTNZTQ[K\LMK\LQ
[V]V̂KWZVLMQ_̀MRKSTMaXQbcdedfgehhfdi

jklmnomnpoqmrl

���������s��	t�t�s��u���
���	����
������

?&0$+%4"v?"w$%&1")')1"xyz4{x|}4" %"
*,,#$%% +9"&0$", �$((*"�/"*,, +9"*")# !$/"
)'&&/"7+'-+"*%"&0$"�'#&�*+,"~''"&'" &%"
,'-+&'-+1"�0$"%&$$�"%&#�!&�#$F%"�#*+,"+*($"
 %"*"+',"&'"�'#&�*+,4"�=4"-0$#$"&0$")��� !"
#$%&#''(%",$��&$,"*%"*+"$*%/6&'6!�$*+4"9#*36
E& 6#$% %&*+&"*�&$#+*& .$"&'"%&*+,*#,"�*.*&'# $%1
�0$"�*&$%&"(',$�%" +!��,$"*+"$:&$# '#"

0*+,6-*%0 +9"%&*& '+4"%'�*#"� 90&%4"*"3*�!$&"
3'#"E�� +9"-*&$#"�'&&�$%4"*+,"*"�*�/6!0*+96
 +9"&*��$1"�$$6&0#'�90"9#*&$%"*&"&0$"&')"*+,"
�'&&'("*��'-")'� !$"&'"(*7$"%�#$"'+�/"'+$"
)$#%'+" %" +"&0$"�+ &"*&"*"& ($1
�0$"�'#&�*+,"~''" %+F&"!0$*)1"?&0$+%"

- ��"%)$+,"��x�4���"&'"�� �,"*"!'+!#$&$")*,"
*+,"&'" +%&*��"&0$"�+ &4"*+,"&0$"! &/" %"��,9$&6
 +9"���4���"*"/$*#"3'#"(* +&$+*+!$"C"+$*#�/"
�x1y"( �� '+"'.$#"y�"/$*#%1"�0$"!'%&"-*%"*"
)' +&"'3"!'+&$+& '+"*('+9"!'(( %% '+$#%4"
- &0"%'($"%*/ +9" &"-*%"&''"$:)$+% .$1
H2"9'"&'"&0$"G�$%& '+"0$#$"'3"%)$+, +9"

��x�4���"'+"'+$")��� !"%$*&4"'+$")��� !"
&' �$&4;"I'(( %% '+$#"< 7$"B*(�/"%* ,4"

p��

���������	�	����	�����

�����������
��s�	�
������������������
���������������������
 ��¡��¢�£�¡�£�¤�
¢�¥�¦�§̈ ��¡©ª�̈ �����
ª¦«ª¬����®	������
t�̄



����������	�
����������������������������������������������������� � �

�������������� !�������������������"���
#$%&$'()*+,'--*.$)(')(*/)*012345647891:;3<1=>?81@

ABBCDEFGHIJCIJKLIMJKLGNIOJADPQAGGLDR
SCBATICUVBFATNIAWWDCXLEIJKLIFGXLNJYLGJI

CXLDIKFNICZ[LBJFCGNR
MJKLGNIFNG\JIJKLICGT]IWTABLÎKLDLI_CDJTAGEI

SCCNIKAXLINWCDJLEIL]LPWCWWFGHIWDFBLIJAHNRÌGI
aAGBCbXLDcIQdcIJKLIWADeIZCADEINWLGJIfghicjjjI
CGIAINFGHTLI_CDJTAGEISCCRIklTbNKÎFJKIBANKcmIJKLI
aAGBCbXLDIObGIBDABeLERI
nKLIWDLUAZDFBAJLEIJCFTLJIFJNLTUIBCNJI

foijcjjjRInKLIDLNJICUIJKLIYCGL]ÎFTTIWA]IUCDI
NL̂LDIAGEÎAJLDIBCGGLBJFCGNIFGJCIJKLIWADecIAI
NJDbBJbDATIWAEcIAGEITAGENBAWFGHR
D̀CGFBATT]cIJKLI_CDJTAGEISCCÎANIELNFHGLEI

ANIAINCTbJFCGIJCIJKLIWDCZTLYICUINbWLDPLpWLGNFXLI

WbZTFBIJCFTLJNRInKLIFELAÎANINWbDDLEIAUJLDIJKLI
BFJ]ICUIOLAJJTLIFGXLNJLEIfiIYFTTFCGIFGIVXLINLTUP
BTLAGFGHIWbZTFBIJCFTLJNcICGT]IJCIEFNYAGJTLIJKLYI
AGEINLTTIJKLYICGILQA]IFGIqjjrRInKLIWDFBLsItbNJI
foqcihuR
knKLIBCYYCELNIZLBAYLIVTJK]I

KFELPCbJNIUCDIEDbHIbNLIAGEIWDCNJFJbJFCGcmI
nKLIOLAJJTLInFYLNIDLWCDJLEIAJIJKLIJFYLRI
_CDJTAGEISCCINA]NIFJNIBCYYCELNI

KAXLIZLLGIFGNJATTLEIFGIqjIBFJFLNIFGIvCDJKI
MYLDFBARInKLIBCYWAG]INA]NIJKLINJAFGP
TLNNINJLLTINJDbBJbDLIAHLNÎLTTIwIbGFJNIJKAJIADLI
AIELBAELICTEITCCeIGLADT]IGL̂cI_CDJTAGEISCCI
BTAFYNR

xGIJKLIGCJPNCPZDFHKJINFELcIKĈLXLDcIJKLI
WDCHDAYIKANG\JIAEELEIGL̂IYAeLDNIFGIDLBLGJI
]LADNIZLBAbNLICUIAITABeICUIUbGEFGHR
k̀J\NINJFTTIJKLDLRÌJ\NI[bNJIGCJIXLD]IABJFXLI

ZLBAbNLÎLIECG\JIKAXLIJKLIDLNCbDBLNIJCIBCYYFJI
JCIFJcmINA]NIOJLXLIlCGJAGAcIvL̂IyAXLG\NIELWbJ]I
EFDLBJCDICUILBCGCYFBIELXLTCWYLGJRIk̀JÎANIAI
UAGJANJFBIFELARIQbJIFJI[bNJIDLzbFDLNINbNJAFGLEI
LUUCDJRm
{AELIFGIvL̂IyAXLGIGLLENIAZCbJIf|jcjjjI

JCIfhjcjjjIAI]LADIUCDILXLGJNcIYADeLJFGHcIAGEI
DLBDbFJFGHIGL̂IYAeLDNcIlCGJAGAINA]NRIQbJIKLI
ECLNG\JINLLIYCGL]IFGIJKLIBFJ]IZbEHLJIUCDIJKAJI
J]WLICUICbJTA]R
vL̂IyAXLGIFNICGIJKLINYATTINFELIUCDIAI

TCBATT]IYAELIBAYWAFHGRIObBKIFGFJFAJFXLNITADHLT]I
KAXLIZLLGIJKLIWbDXFL̂ICUINJAJLNIAGEITADHLIBFJFLNI
NbBKIANIOAGIlDAGBFNBCIAGEIQDCCeT]GR
kSADHLIBFJFLNICDINJAJLNIKAXLILGCbHKICUIAI

WCWbTAJFCGICUIZbNFGLNNLNIJCIEFNJDFZbJLIJKLIBCNJNI
ABDCNNIAIZDCAELDIZANLcmIlCGJAGAINA]NRI
lCDIYFEPNF}LEIBFJFLNÎFJKIAIZANLICUINYATTI

YAGbUABJbDLDNIAGEIADJFNAGNcIAITCBATT]IYAELI
ZDAGEIFNIAGILpBFJFGHIBCGBLWJRI~ĈGJĈGIZbNFP
GLNNLNIHAFGIAEEFJFCGATIYADeLJFGHIYbNBTLcIAGEI
TCBATIDLNFELGJNIULLTIAINJDCGHLDINLGNLICUIWTABLR
k�LATILNJAJLICGITAZLTNIFNIDLATT]IELADcINCI

YAeFGHIDCCYIUCDIOKCWISCBATIFNIAIJCbHKINLTTIFGI
JKLIZLHFGGFGHcmIOTCYZAINA]NRIkQbJIFJIFNIFYWCDP
JAGJRIdCGNbYLDNcIGĈIYCDLIJKAGILXLDcIADLI
F̂TTFGHIJCIWA]IJCINbWWCDJIJKLFDIXATbLNRI_LCWTLI
ÂGJIJCINLLIJKLFDIBFJ]IJKDFXLRm
nKLITAbGBKIZbEHLJIUCDI{AELIFGIvL̂I

yAXLGÎANIfqjcjjjcIOTCYZAINA]NRI�ADT]I
LpWLGNLNIFGBTbELEIKFDFGHIAGIFGJLTTLBJbATIWDCWP
LDJ]ITÂ]LDIJCIDLHFNJLDIJKLIYADeIAGEIAIHDAWKFBI
ELNFHGLDIJCIBDLAJLIAITCHCR
MIqjogITAbGBKILXLGJIULAJbDLEIBAJLDLEI

UCCEIAGEIHCCEFLIZAHNÎFJKINAYWTLNIUCDIWLCWTLI
JCIJAeLIKCYLRIOTCYZAINA]NIJKLIWDC[LBJ\NITANJP
FGHIWĈLDIKANIZLLGIFYWDLNNFXLR
k_LCWTLIADLI[AELEIAZCbJITAbGBKLNcmINKLI

NA]NRIknKAJ\NÎK]IJKLICGLP]LADIAGGFXLDNAD]cI
JCIYLcÎANIYCDLINFHGFVBAGJRI{AELÌGIvL̂I
yAXLGIKANIKAEIAITCGHIJAFTICUIFGJLDLNJRm
nKLIWDC[LBJIWLDNLXLDLEIELNWFJLIAGILADT]I

KFJIJCIFJNIUbGEFGHRIMINJAJLIZbEHLJIFYWANNLIFGI
qjo�IDLNbTJLEIFGITLNNIYCGL]I�ĈFGHIJCIJKLI
BFJ]IJCIWDCYCJLI{AELIFGIvL̂IyAXLGR
nKLIXAHADFLNICUIWbZTFBIUbGEFGHITLAEI

OTCYZAIJCICUULDIJKFNIAEXFBLIJCIEĈGJĈGNI
TAbGBKFGHIJKLFDIĈGITCBATT]IYAELIFGFJFAJFXLN�I
lFGEIAÎA]IJCIBCTTLBJIAIGCYFGATIULLIUDCYIJKLI
YAeLDNIZLGLVJFGHIUDCYIJKLIZDAGER

���������������������������

����������������������

������������������������

�������������� 

¡¢£

���������������������

¤¥¦§̈©ª¦©«¦����"���
$¬,'#-*/)*,.*-$®)#.*
�������̄����"�����
°������������±¦²¥¦³¥¦
¥́µ«³¥µ«́ ¶̈̈·¥̧¹ «̈³º
»¥¹¦©«ª¦»·¼»½¦¥«¦¾¿���
����� �À



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�������������	��	������

���� !"��#$�%�&�'!(�$�)�*+#,)!+#-$�
&!.�/!"��!(!#0!10��+-�+�*���+23�.�-4�15.#6
$�..�.7�/!$54!)+5*�*.�+�!+�/!8��3*-"5)+.�#$�
-*�#$��-$-*�-4�%�&�'!(�$9�*�+!#0�)-/3!$#�.�
+�!+�.�00�+�-.��3*-"5)+.9�!$"�&�161!.�"�15.#6
$�..�.�+�!+�3*-/-+��+���)#+2:
;/-$<�+���3!*+#)#3!$+.7�=8!33-9�!$�

>+!0#!$�*�.+!5*!$+�+�!+�"#.+*#15+�.�.!5)�.�#$�
.+-*�.?�%�(#00��@#."-/A.�B!.�#-$�C�.#<$�
=+5"#-?�)*!4+�1��*�/!8�*�D�2+�/�E*�&#$<�
F-:?�!$"�G0/�F#+2�H!/�.9�!�/!8�*�-4�1-!*"�
<!/�.:
I�.3-0#�D!)#$<�=��00.9�!�/!$54!)+5*�*�-4�

�#<�6�$"�*!)#$<�1-!+.�5.�"�12�*-&#$<�)*�&.9�
.#+.�!+-3�+��� !"��#$�%�&�'!(�$�3*#)��*!$<�:�
>+.�1-!+.�)!$�.�00�4-*�/-*��+�!$�JKL9LLL:
����*�!0#+2�-4�<0-1!0�/!$54!)+5*#$<�

/�!$.�+�!+�.-5*)#$<�3*-"5)+.�&#+���$+#*�02�
0-)!0�#$<*�"#�$+.�!$"�0!1-*�#.�"#4,)50+:�=-�
+���)#+2A.�0#)�$.#$<�3*-)�..�4-)5.�.�-$�.5)��
+�#$<.�!.�+���0-)!+#-$�-4�+�����!"M5!*+�*.�!$"�
+���&-*8�4-*)�9�!$"��-&�+���)-/3!$2�/!$6
!<�.�#+.�.53302�)�!#$:
=0-/1!�.!2.�+���1!*�4-*� !"��#$�%�&�

'!(�$�3*-"5)+.�#.�1!.�"�-$�+�#.�M5�.+#-$7�
NO$�1!0!$)�9�!*��2-5�35++#$<�.-/��)-$.)#�$6
+#-5.��44-*+�#$+-�.-5*)#$<�0-)!002�!$"��!(#$<�!�
0-)!0�3*�.�$)�PQ

RSTUVWUXYZU[\[Y]STUVTV̂YR_ÙYSaYb[cYdV\[T̂Y
efghijkhelkmnYop_TSqYZpSrsV̂YtqUuYvTU[quU_W[ûY
efghlwehifigx

N>�/#<�+�15#0"�#$�.-/��
8#$"�-4�!�15.#$�..�/-"�0�
&��*��+��*�A.�!�0#)�$.#$<�
4��9Q�.���.!2.:�N���$�2-5�
.+!*+�+-�.533-*+�+���3*-y�)+�
4*-/�#+.�-&$�45$".:���!+�
*�(�$5��.+*�!/�&-50"�1��
#/3-*+!$+�4-*�/!21��"-#$<�
.-/�+�#$<�-$�=�-3�z-)!0�
=!+5*"!2�-$���!$8.<#(#$<�
&��8�$":Q
@��$�#+�0!5$)��"�

�!04�!�"�)!"��!<-9� !"��
#$�%�&�'!(�$�-3+�"�$-+�+-�)-00�)+�!�4���4*-/�
0-)!0�/!$54!)+5*�*.9�*�!.-$#$<�+�!+�"-&$+-&$�

3*-"5)�*.�/#<�+�$-+�1��8��$�+-�3!2�
4-*�!$�5$3*-(�$�)-$)�3+:
N>+�&!.�8#$"�-4�!$�5$8$-&$9Q�

=0-/1!�.!2.:
'-&�(�*9�B-$+!$!�&-$"�*.�#4�

%�&�'!(�$�15.#$�..�.�*�!002�&-50"�
1��&#00#$<�+-�3!2�4-*�+���3*-<*!/:�
;$�!$$5!0�4���-4�J{LL�3�*�15.#$�..�

&-50"�1*#$<�#$�JK|9{LL�#$�45$"#$<�4-*�/!*8�+6
#$<��44-*+.9�15+����.5.3�)+.�4�&�/!$54!)+5*�*.�
&-50"�1��&#00#$<�+-�3!2�+�!+�/5)�:
>$�!""#+#-$�+-�+���)#+29�-+��*�3!*+$�*.�#$�

+���1*!$"#$<��44-*+�#$)05"��+����-&$�H*��$�
=3�)#!0�=�*(#)�.�C#.+*#)+9�+���%#$+��=M5!*��
'#.+-*#)�C#.+*#)+9�!$"�+���%�&�'!(�$� !$56
4!)+5*�*.�;..-)#!+#-$: }~�

���������������������

�����������������������

������������������������

�����������������������

�����������������������

���������}�� ¡~¢~£¤

¥�¦���	�§	��̈	�§���§��	���©���ª

>$�/#"6O)+-1�*9�+���C-&$+-&$�C�(�0-36
/�$+�;5+�-*#+2�#$�@�.+�«!0/�E�!)�9�Bz�¬�.+:�
3-3:�9®{̄°9�0!5$)��"�!�+�*��6/-$+��3#0-+�
3*-y�)+�+-�.3-$.-*�+���"-&$+-&$A.�-$6"�/!$"�
�0�)+*#)�.�5++0�:
����.�*(#)�9�3*-(#"�"�12�!$�-3�*!+-*�

8$-&$�!.�F#*)5#+9�-44�*.�*#"�.�+�*-5<�-5+�
"-&$+-&$�!$"�+���+-&$�-4�«!0/�E�!)�:��

N@�A*��)-$.+!$+02�0--8#$<�4-*�-33-*+5$#6
+#�.�+-�*�"5)��)-$<�.+#-$�!$"�<�+�3�-30��-5+�
-4�+��#*�)!*.9Q�.!2.�CC;�G±�)5+#(��C#*�)6
+-*�D!3�!�0�F0�/�$+�:�N��*-5<��1-+��+���
F#*)5#+�.�5++0��!$"�C-&$+-&$��*-00�29�&�A*��
<#(#$<�*�.#"�$+.�!$"�(#.#+-*.�/50+#30��-3+#-$.�
+-�/!8��#+��!.#�*�+-��$y-2�&�!+�"-&$+-&$�
�!.�+-�-44�*:Q�



����������	�
����������������������������������������������������� � �

���� �!"� ��#$!%&"'(#�)!#*"�$"%)�+#�"��!�#*"
�$"#�+,!"*!)!#*-".,#"�'/()$&"*##0*"' !"()�!1
$#�*,�(*"2,��,")%%'2"�!"!'"#3()$4"�$!'"$#2"
/)�0#!*5"'6!#$"2�!,"6 $4�$+"(�'7�4#4"8&"8�)$4"
*('$*'�*,�(*-"
9$":;<=">)$"?�#+'5"�@5"8#+)$"'66#��$+")"

6�##"*, !!%#"*#�7��#"6�'/"���� �!-"AB�##"C�4#"
D7#�&2,#�#"?'2$!'2$5E"'�"ABCD?5E"2)*"
%) $�,#4"7�)")"()�!$#�*,�("8#!2##$"!,#"��!&5"
��7��">)$"?�#+'5")$4"!,#"?'2$!'2$">)$"?�#+'"
F)�!$#�*,�(-"9$�!�)%"6 $4�$+"'6"GH;;5;;;"�)/#"
6�'/"4'2$!'2$"()�0�$+"/#!#�"�#7#$ #"/)$)+#4"
8&"��7��">)$"?�#+'5"*)&*"�)4�'"*!)!�'$"IFJ>-
.,#"���� �!"7#,��%#K*"4#*�+$")$4"#3!#��'�"

)47#�!�*�$+"�$��#)*#"7�*�8�%�!&"6'�"!,#"*, !!%#*5"
)$4"6'�"*('$*'�*-"A�)�*"'(#�)!#"�$"L3#4"�'71
#�)+#")�#)*5"/)3�/�M�$+"#3('* �#"!'",�+,%&"
!�)6L�0#4")�#)*5E"*)&*"!,#"�'/()$&-">('$*'�1
�$+"8�)$4*"�)$")%*'"8#"6#)! �#4"�$"!,#")((5")$4"
2�!,�$"' !8' $4"$'!�L�)!�'$*-
.,#"??@"�*"N *!"!,#"%)!#*!"*('$*'�"!'"

* (('�!"O#*!"F)%/"J#)�,K*"4'2$!'2$"*, !!%#"
*#�7��#-"���� �!",)*"8##$"'(#�)!�$+"�$"!,#")�#)"
*�$�#":;<P-".,#"6�##"*#�7��#"2)*" $4#�2��!1
!#$"8&"*('$*'�*,�(*" $!�%"%)*!"*(��$+5"2,#$"!,#"
�'/()$&"8#+)$"�,)�+�$+"GQ"(#�"��4#-"O�!,"!,#"
??@K*"* (('�!"!,#"*, !!%#*"2�%%")+)�$"8#"6�##-

.,�##"'6"���� �!K*"*�3"7#,��%#*"2�%%"*('�!"

!,#"??@K*"%'+'"4 ��$+"!,#"*('$*'�*,�("(�'1

+�)/-"@6!#�"!,)!5"!,#"??@"2�%%"4#��4#"2,#!,#�"

!'"( �* #")"%'$+#�"�#%)!�'$*,�(-

AJ&"2'�0�$+"2�!,"??@5"$'!"'$%&")�#"

2#"/)0�$+"�!"6�##5"2#")�#")%*'"

�$��#)*�$+"' �",' �*"*'"2#"�)$"

'(#$")*"#)�%&")*"RSQ;"�$"!,#"

/'�$�$+5E"���� �!"�DT"@%#31

)$4#�"D*('*�!'"!'%4"!,#"F)%/"

J#)�,"?)�%&"U#2*-

C�4#�*"�)$"*�,#4 %#"%�6!*"

!,�' +,"!,#"���� �!"*/)�!(,'$#")((-"C�4#*")�#"

)7)�%)8%#"8#!2##$")$&"!2'"4#*�+$)!#4"(��01 (V

4�'(1'66"%'�)!�'$*"2�!,�$"!,#"���� �!"M'$#-"

?'2$!'2$"O#*!"F)%/"J#)�,",)*"#3(#1

��#$�#4")"4#7#%'(/#$!"8''/"�$"�#�#$!"&#)�*5"

)$4"!,#"+�'2�$+"('( %)!�'$"4#$*�!&" $4#�1

*�'�#*"!,#"�/('�!)$�#"'6")%!#�$)!�7#"/'4#*"'6"

!�)$*('�!)!�'$-

A.,#"/'�#"�'$7#$�#$!"2#"�)$"/)0#"�!"6'�"

(#'(%#"!'"+#!"' !")$4"/'7#")�' $4"2�!,' !"

!,#��"(��7)!#"7#,��%#*5"!,#"8#!!#�"'66"2#")�#5E"

�%#/#$!#"!'%4"!,#"?)�%&"U#2*-"

WXYZ[\Z]̂_[̀a[bĉWcbdbYZbêfbgẐh[cd̂ib[\â
jXkYZXkŶjblbcX̀dbYẐmnZaXopZqêrstuvwwuvvxwŷ

z{|}~�}~���}�|

��������������������������������
��������������������

? % !,5"�U"�#*!-"('(-"�H5=<R�5"2�%%"�$7#*!"
GQ;;5;;;"�$"*'��)%"*#�7��#*"' !�#)�,"!'")44�#**"
�!*"4'2$!'2$",'/#%#**"('( %)!�'$-
.,#"��!&"�' $��%"�$">#(!#/8#�")((�'7#4"

4��#�!�$+"!,#"/'$#&"!'"!,#"��!&K*"��#)!#�"?'2$1
!'2$"�' $��%-
.,#"GQ;;5;;;"�'/#*"6�'/"@/#���)$"

C#*� #"F%)$"/'$#&")$4"2�%%"�'7#�"!,�##"&#)�*"
'6"*#�7��#*-
.,#"��#)!#�"?'2$!'2$"�' $��%"2�%%"

�'$!�)�!"2�!,"J%'�0"8&"J%'�05")"�'/()$&"!,)!"
(�'7�4#*"�%#)$")$4"*)6#"*#�7��#*"!'")"7)��#!&"'6"

4'2$!'2$*"!,�' +,' !"!,#"�' $!�&-
I��*!�">!'0#*5",#)4"'6"!,#"��#)!#�"?'2$1

!'2$"�' $��%5"*)&*"!,#"/'$#&"/#)$*"!,)!")"
6 %%1!�/#"*'��)%"2'�0#�"2�%%"4#7'!#"P;",' �*"
)"2##0"!'"2'�0�$+"2�!,"!,#"��!&K*",'/#%#**"
('( %)!�'$-
A.,�*"�*$K!"!,#"*�%7#�"8 %%#!"!,)!K*"+'�$+"!'"

*'%7#")%%"'6"' �"�** #*5E"*,#"!'%4"IJ�C-"A.,�*"
�*"N *!"'$#"!''%"�$"!,#"!''%8'3-E
T$"�!*"2#8*�!#5"J%'�0"8&"J%'�0"*)&*"�!*"

*'��)%"2'�0#�*")�#"#3(#�!*"2,'",)7#"�#�#�7#4"
!�)�$�$+"�$"(�'7�4�$+"' !�#)�,"*#�7��#*"!'"7 %1

����� ¡¢��£¡¤¥�¤¦�¤§�̈��£©¤�

 ©ª��¦§�«¡¢�¬�¡¬��§¡�®�§�¡̄§�

©¤°� ¡¥��©¢¡̄¤°�̈¦§�¡̄§�

§��¦¢�¬¢¦¥©§��¥��¦£�±²�§���

³́µµ́¶·̧¹·º́ ·»¶́¼½

�¾¿



���� � ����������	
��������
�������������
�
����
��������������
��
������

����� �!"�"���#!$%!&$""'�()(�#*!+)#!#$&(� !
#��,(&�!&$$�-(��)$�#!�))�".)!)$!-(��&)!/$"�0
 �##!.�$. �!)$!&$""'�()1!#��,(&�!.�$,(-��#*
2/�!(�,�#)"��)!(�!& ���!��-!#�%�!#��,(&�#!

&�"�!$,��!)/�!$�3�&)($�#!$%!#$"�!&$'�&( !
"�"���#!��-!)/�! $&� !455678!9/(&/!�#:�-!
%$�!)/�!5"��(&��!;�#&'�!7 ��!"$��1!)$!��!
#.��)!&()19(-�8!��)/��!)/��!3'#)!-$9�)$9�* <=>

?@ABC@DEF@G<F?HIJ=KFE?@KLEF

M���NO������P
��Q�Q
O��
OO�O��
OORS�

5#!)/�!6TU+V0WX!.��-�"(&!&���)�-!�!
"��)� !/�� )/!&�(#(#8!'����!. �����#!Y���1!
;$�!��-!Z�1 �![&6�1!%$�"' �)�-!�!��9!9�1!
$%!)/(�:(�\!��$')!)/�!�$ �!$%!'����!-�#(\�!(�!
%$#)��(�\!/�� )/1!��,(�$�"��)#*
2/�(�!��9!�$$:8!]̂_̀abc̀dêfgd̀d̂_hfibjckf

l̂_dmkfnabfô k̀cpfq̂cp̀rfcksft̂ppĵdkm8!
$') (��#!#�,��!&$�&�.)#!)/�)!���!%'�-�"��)� !
)$!)/(#!�"��\(�\!)$.(&!$%!#)'-1*!;$�!(#!-(��&0
)$�!$%!)/�!6��)��!%$�!V�#(\�!u!v�� )/!�)!)/�!
w�(,��#()1!$%!U(�\(�(�x#!y&/$$ !$%!5�&/()�&)'��*!
[&6�1!%$'�-�-!)/�!6��)��!%$�!w����!V�#(\�!
��-![��)� !v�� )/8!�!Z$�-$�!)/(�:!)��:*
z;�#)$��)(,�!'����(#"!(#!�!��9!&$�&�.)!

)/�)!. �&�#!"��)� !/�� )/8!9�  ��##8!��-!{'� 0
()1!$%! (%�!�)!)/�!%$��%�$�)!$%!&()1!. ���(�\!��-!
'����!-�#(\�8|!)/�1!9�()�*
2/�1!%$�"' �)�-!#�,��!-�#(\�!&$�&�.)#!

)/�)!&��!"�:�!�!-$9�)$9�!%�� !��#)$��)(,�!
��)/��!)/��!#)��##%' *!y$"�8!#'&/!�#!)/�!(".$�0
)��&�!$%!\����!#.�&�!��-!9�)��!,(�9#8!���!
$�,($'#*!T)/��#!���! �##!�..����)*

}~���~�����~�����!V$9�)$9�! ��-��#!
�,��19/���!�&&�.)!)/�!(".$�)��&�!$%!.��:#!
��-!\������1*!z4�)'�� !#�))(�\#!���!�� (�,�-!
)$!.�$"$)�!��#)$��)($�!�1!&���)(�\!�!#��#�!$%!
��(�\!�9�18|!;$�!��-![&6�1!9�()�*!z4�)'��!
&��!&���)�!�!%�� (�\!$%!.#1&/$ $\(&� !��-�
$�!\�$\��./(&� !-(#)��&�!%�$"!$'�!�,��1-�1!
-�"��-#*|!+�)�\��)(�\!��)'��!(�)$!-$9�)$9�#!
&��!�  �,(�)�!-�.��##($�!��-!#)��##8!9/( �!� #$!
�$$#)(�\!���(�!%'�&)($�!��-!# ��.!{'� ()1*!2/�!
{'� ()1!$%!)/�!\����!#.�&�!� #$!"�))��#*!5�!
��.��#�!$%!\��##!(#!\$$-8!�')!�$)!�#!\$$-!�#!)/�!
#�"�!����!9()/!�!,��(�)1!$%!\����!%��)'��#*

}~���~����~�����!�/�)/��!)/�!9�)��!%��)'��!
(#!��)'�� !$�!"��0"�-�8!9�)��!&���)�#!%�� (�\#!

$%!&� "*!6()(�#!)/�)!����x)!$�!�(,��#!$�! �:�#!&��!

'#�!&��� #8!%$'�)�(�#8!��-!$)/��!9�)��!%��)'��#!

)$!&���)�!��#.()�#*

}~���~�������~�����~V$9�)$9�#!&��!&���)�!

��!�##�' )!$�!)/�!#��#�#*!6��,(�\!$')!{'(�)!

. �&�#!�!z#$�(&!��%'\�#8|![&6�1!&�  #!)/�"!

�!!&��!/� .*!y$!&��!�'( -(�\!,(#'� !,��(�)1!�1!

��{'(�(�\!�'( -(�\#!)$!�,$:�!&'�($#()18!��)/��!

)/��!#(". 1! $$"(�\!�#! ��\�!"�##�#*

}~���~����������~�����!Z$�� (��##!��&�"�!

�!.��-�"(&!$%!()#!$9�!-'�(�\!)/�!���!$%! $&:0

-$9�#*!6()(�#!#/$' -!-�#(\�!.��:#!)/�)!%�&( ()�)�!

#$&(� !(�)���&)($�#8!#'&/!�#!9()/!&/�##!�$��-#!

��-!-$\!9� :(�\!����#8!$�!�$$#)!)/�!$--#!$%!

(�)���&)($�#!�1!.$#()($�(�\!�!"(�(0.��:!���)!)$!

�!"��:�)!$�!&/'�&/*

}~���~������~�����!2/(#!&$�&�.)!��,$ ,�#!

��$'�-!(�)�\��)(�\!9� :(�\8!&1& (�\8!��-!$)/��!

./1#(&� !�&)(,()1!(�)$!��#(-��)#x!-�( 1!�$')(��#*

}~���~��������~�����~z7 �1!%$#)��#!��#( 0

(��&�!��-!/����##�#!.�$. �x#!&'�($#()18|![&6�1!

)�  #!6()1Z��*!z+)x#!,��1!(".$�)��)!)/�)!$..$�)'0

�()(�#!%$�!. �1!���!�$)!3'#)!%$�!&/( -���*|!5#!��!

���". �8!)/�!�')/$�#!.$(�)!)$!6/(&�\$x#!6 $'-!

��)�!#&' .)'��8!)/�!����&)(,�!(�#)�  �)($�!)/�)!

#.'�#!"��1!�!./$)$!$..$�)'�()18!��-!V�)�$()x#!

v�(-� ���\!7�$3�&)8!��!$')-$$�!��)!(�#)�  �)($�*

}~���~���������~�����~2/(#!(#!)/�!(-��!)/�)!

-$9�)$9�#!���!-�#(\��-!)$!9� &$"�!�,��10

$��*!z2/�!)/�$��)(&� !-�%�' )!$%!9/$!&()(�#!���!

-�#(\��-!%$�!)��-#!)$!��!�� �0�$-(�-!9$�:(�\!

"��8!��-!)/�)!"���#!)/�)!$)/��#!9/$!-$�x)!�)!

(�)$!)/�)!-�%�' )!���!/�,(�\!)$!#/�.�!)/�"#� ,�#!

)$!)/�!&()1!��)/��!)/��!/�,(�\!)/�!&()1!#/�.�!)$!

)/�(�!���-#8|![&6�1!#�1#* <=>



����������	�
����������������������������������������������������� � 



������ !"#$%�&�'%(#
$�!)%!(#"�$*+�$*

,-./01234.567890

:;<=<>?=@A;BC:DABE:?C;

FGFH.49043I.506HF00

E=?>=?:AC;=JEC;A=;0

53K/H3K/0L3M.5390NO90

6/0PQRS0H-.048/8T.4./H0

H.840K8/H.50H30U.0FV2.00

H-8H0.I.2G3/.0W.MH0K.M734.06/00

H-.0/.K0M378H63/X0N/.0Y82H03W0

H-.0K.M734.0784Y86T/0784.06/0

H-.0W32403W080FH28H.T678MMG0YM87.50

56T6H8M0U6MMU3825X0L-.0K325F90

Z1234.56780,.M734.F0[3V\]08/5080

23H8H6/T0M6FH03W08MM0̂QQ0/.K053K/_

A=̀ <;Ca>D=bCCc;d?CCACe;cA:f;=<;

H-.0K8G0H30K32gX0ZL-.0W..5U87g0

hiI.0-850W23404G0H.8490H-.G0jVFH0

78/iH0F8G0./3VT-9]0F8650k62.7H320

lVM6.0m33gX

n���o����opo���p����������p�
q����������r�����

h/0H-.0-.82H03W0s3/3480K6/.0

73V/H2G90H-.0m6HG03W0O.8M5FUV2T0

U38FHF0807-8246/T0H3K/0YM8t80

M6/.50K6H-0F-3YF902.FH8V28/HF90

H8FH6/T02334F90T8MM.26.F908/50

u:?cv;wxAB;:DD;=y;AB:A;=<;=fC?z;xA{c;

-8250W320M378M0UVF6/.FF03K/.2F0

8/50H-.620.4YM3G..F0H30g/3K0

8U3VH0.I.2GH-6/T0H-.053K/H3K/0

-8F08I86M8UM.X0L-.0F3MVH63/06F0H-.0

k3K/H3K/0O.8M5FUV2T0|846M_

6826t8H63/0L3V2X0L-.0H3V206F080

E=DD:u=?:Ax}C;Cf=?A;uCÀCC<;ABC;

O.8M5FUV2T0m-84U.203W0m34_

4.27.08/50,6/.0m3V/H2G0,8Mg6/T0

L3V2FX0~87-0H3V2073I.2F0H-.0-6FH32G0

3W0H-.076HG907V22./H06/W3248H63/0

8U3VH0H-.076HG908/506/H235V7H63/F0

H30F.I.28M0M378M0UVF6/.FF03K/.2FX0

�HH./5..F02.7.6I.080O.8M5FUV2T0

UVF6/.FF0562.7H32G9048Y907V22./H0

.I./HF078M./582908/50I8263VF0

T3356.F0H-8H082.056FH26UVH.508M3/T0

H-.0H3V2023VH.X0L-.0H3V20M8FHF0

23VT-MG08/0-3V208/5080-8MWX0L-.0

73FH06F0�R�0W3207-84U.204.4U.2F0

8/50�PQ0W320/3/_4.4U.2FX0

� *"%'�&#� !)�*�#
&� *�%(#+�#&�*+�*�%

L-.076HG073V/76M06/0k.M8K82.90

NO90-8F08YY23I.508/03256/8/7.0

H3048g.06HF0ZT28U08/50T3]0Y82g6/T0

:;>C?a:<C<A;@�A�?C;e=̀ <A=̀ <v;

�773256/T0H30�����������������

�����90H-.076HG072.8H.50�S0ZT28U0

8/50T3]0FY87.F06/0H-.0FY26/T03W0

PQPQX0L-.03256/8/7.078MMF0W320

H-8H0/V4U.20H30U.02.5V7.50H30P�0

Y.248/./H0R�_46/VH.0FY87.FX0m6HG0

~73/34670k.I.M3Y4./H0k62.7H320

s.8/0OVT-.F0F86508WH.20H-.076HG0

73V/76M04..H6/T0H-8H0�86/0sH2..H0

k.M8K82.0h/7X0-.MY.50H-.076HG0

48g.0H-.05.76F63/0UG073MM.7H6/T0

6/YVH0W234053K/H3K/0UVF6/.FF.FX0

Z12.HHG04V7-08MM0UVF6/.FF.F0

53K/H3K/0K8/H.50H30F..0F34.0

F32H03W0�T28U08/50T3i0Y82g6/T0

FY87.FX0L-.G0jVFH0K8/H.50H3048g.0

FV2.0H-.G0K.2.08UM.0H30U.0VF.50UG0

Y8H23/F03W0U3H-0W3350F.2I67.F08/50

2.H86M0UVF6/.FF.F9]0OVT-.F0F865X

�� ¡¢£¤¥¦¡§̈ ¢ ©ª«¬ª«¬®
�� ¡¢£¤¥¦¡§̈ 
°̄±²³́µ¶·̧µ¹º°¹»°̧¼½°

¾¹¿º̧¹¿º°¾½À½́¹±Á½º̧°Â½º̧½Ã

ÄÅ°ÆµÇÀ·́½°È¹·ÇÉ°Ê²µ̧½°ËÌ°
Æ¹²º̧·µº°Í·Î½ÏÉ°ÐÑ°ÒÓÒÔÅ°

ÕÖ×ØÙÚÛÜÝÞßàÛáâãäáßååÛæÛçèéÚÛÜÝÞßàÛêåáäâåãâ°
ÌÁ·µ́ë°µº»¹ì¾¹¿º̧¹¿º¾½À½́¹±Á½º̧í¶¹Á°

î½³Ïµ̧½ë°¾¹¿º̧¹¿º¾½À½́¹±Á½º̧í¶¹Á

ÌÇµ̧¹Ã°
ïðññòóôõö÷øôùúûòðüõýòþþÿò

�÷ôõö÷øôùú��÷ø�õ÷ø��ð�ð�÷��ð�õý�÷�

	½¶¼ºµ¶·́°ÌÇµ̧¹Ã°

��öð��ðòýò�ðü���ðö

Â²Ï̧¹Á½Ã°Ê½ÃÀµ¶½°
��ö�ò����ú�ö÷�úûòðüõýòþÿþò

�����ú�ö÷�ú��÷ø�õ÷ø��ð�ð�÷��ð�õý�÷�

È½±Ãµº̧Ï°·ºÇ°�½ÃÁµÏÏµ¹ºÏ°
�ú���ð�ò�ð�úõõûòðüõýòþÿ�ò

���ðøúõõ��÷ø�õ÷ø��ð�ð�÷��ð�õý�÷�

�²³́µÏ¼½Ã°
��ö��öðõò�ð�úõõûòðüõýòþÿ�ò

�ô�ðøúõõ��÷ø�õ÷ø��ð�ð�÷��ð�õý�÷�

�÷ø�õ÷ø�ò��ð�ò�ü�����ð�°µÏ°±²³́µÏ¼½Ç°Á¹º̧¼́�°³�°°
¼̧½°¾¹¿º̧¹¿º°¾½À½́¹±Á½º̧°Â½º̧½Ãí°	¼½°Â½º̧½Ã°
±Ã¹ÀµÇ½Ï°º½¿ÏÉ°µº»¹ÃÁ·̧µ¹º°·ºÇ°Ç·̧·°»¹Ã°Ï²¶¶½ÏÏ»²́°
Ç¹¿º̧¹¿º°Ã½Àµ̧·́µ�·̧µ¹º°̧¼Ã¹²�¼°µ̧Ï°º½¿Ḯ½̧̧½ÃÏÉ°³¹¹ÎÏÉ°
Ã½±¹Ã̧ÏÉ°·ºÇ°¿½³Ïµ̧½í

�� !"#$ %&'())*#+,"-+(#.&/%(*0
ò 1ò2ÿ2þò�ðü���ðöò3÷����ú��õú÷�ôò
4ö÷��ûò���ýò��òöú��õôòöðôðö�ð�ýò5÷ò��öõò÷ñòõ�úôò��67ò
�ú��õú÷�ò���ò6ðòöð�ö÷���ð�ûòôõ÷öð�òú�ò�òöðõöúð���ò
ô�ôõð�ûò÷öòõö��ô�úõõð�òú�ò���òñ÷ö�ò÷öò6�ò���ò�ð��ôûò
ð�ð�õö÷�ú�ûò�ð����ú���ûò��÷õ÷�÷��ú��ò÷öò÷õ�ðöøúôðûò
øúõ�÷�õòõ�ðò�öú÷öòøöúõõð�ò�ðö�úôôú÷�ò÷ñò�ðü���ðöò
3÷����ú��õú÷�ôò4ö÷��ý

1M.8F.0FH82H82./.K04G03/._G.820
FVUF726YH63/0H30k3K/H3K/0h5.800
9�EB:<dC;y=?;:;<=v>

?��~

LhL@~

|hA�8NAB�?hC�LhN?

�kkA~ss

mhL[0 sL�L~0 Ch1

1ON?~

~��h@0 0000000000000000000000?R�

��h@D00 �E0�65I8M.0A38590sV6H.0P~0
; F=�<A:x<;G:HCcz;IJ;KLK<=

|�MD0; NOLPQ;<K;R=KS=

1ON?~D00T̂S�U0PE�_P�QQ

~��h@D006/W3Vk3K/H3K/k.I.M3Y4./HX734

>;;WX;:;<=z;Y:<:e:;:;SZz;9DcC̀ BC?C;:;=Lv

[ÊÊÐ°ÒÒ\Ë]̂_ËË

�̀�(&!��+��*#a!"%!#b�!'c



���� � ����������	
��������
�������������
�
����
��������������
��
������

������ !"#$%�&'%$$
(�)!"*))*)$'"+$)&,��%)

-./012013405637089:;<03790

=7.>0?.;0=@7..A40>;.B;:C0120

D.4@.90E1AA:B9<0FG<0@.2312H9403.0

92@.H;:B90>9.>A903.047.>0A.@:AA80

:2I04H>>.;303791;04@7..A4J0K790

C9@7:21@40:;9041C>A9L0?.;03/.0

I:8401209:;A80F@3.M9;<0>:;31@1>:3N

12B0MH412944940:B;9903.0I.2:390

OP0>9;@9230.?03791;04:A940;9Q92H90

3.0A.@:A04@7..A4J0R792047.>>9;40

C:S90:0>H;@7:49<0379804>9@1?80

/71@704@7..A047.HAI0;9@91Q903790

TUVWXYZ[\WZ]̂_Z]̀\UUa]ZbUZcẀŴdWZ

3790C.430C.2980:A4.0;9@91Q90:0

e5<PPP0I.2:31.20?;.C03790@7:CN

M9;0.?0@.CC9;@9<0/71@704>.24.;40

37909Q923J

f�g" �g"$+!) �!& h)$$
*i*�#*"&j$�*)��")*$�%'"

kâlmcW]nZ]WdWcWZ]bUcT]nZoVlZ

po]\ZpUUl]ZocWZqaorŝVrZoZrcUtN

12B02HCM9;0.?0@.CCH2131940:@;.440

-.;370uC9;1@:J0v;.C0312803./2403.0

C:w.;0@131940Q1;3H:AA809Q9;80@.CN

CH21380140QHA29;:MA9J0x20G.H43.2<0

Ky<03790z./23./20{:2:B9C9230

z143;1@30>;9>:;940?.;037949038>940

.?0413H:31.240/1370:0@.C>;9792N

41Q909C9;B92@80;94>.2490>A:2J0

K790>A:20I93:1A403790;.A90.?03790

I143;1@30/1371203790A:;B9;0?;:C9N

/.;S0.?03790@138<043:39<0:2I0;9B1.2J0

x20:II131.203.02:3H;:A0I14:439;4<0

3790>A:20@.Q9;40@79C1@:A|M1.A.B1N

@:A07:}:;I4<039;;.;1430:33:@S4<0:2I0

>./9;0B;1I0I14;H>31.24J

u@@.;I12B03.03790>A:2<03790

I143;1@3~40B.:A01403.012?.;C0:2I0

:44143043:S97.AI9;40M9?.;9<0IH;12B<0

:2I0:?39;0:209C9;B92@80120.;I9;0

3.0;93H;203790>HMA1@0;9:AC03.0

2.;C:A0:40�H1@SA80:40>.441MA9J00K790

I143;1@3~409C9;B92@80;94>.2490

>A:20140:Q:1A:MA90.2A1290:30ggg�

+�g" �g"+!) �!& ���#�*i*��

#*"&j��%'""!"#J0

��"!"#$���$#��g ,

�VZoVZW�UcbZbUZ]qscZrcUtb\ZoVlZ

;9I9Q9A.>C92301203790@138~407143.;1@0

MH4129440I143;1@3<03790R:4712B3.2<0

{F<0@1380@.H2@1A0;9@923A80Q.39I03.0

@;9:390:029/0I./23./20}.212B0

I143;1@3J0K790@7:2B940/1AA0:II;9440

C:280.?03790144H94037:30712I9;9I0

;9I9Q9A.>C923J0K790@7:2B940/1AA0

�oaaUtZ�UcZ�WcUZaUbZâVW]nZT_̂WlZ

s]WZt̂b\ZcWbôaZUVZb\WZaUtWcZpUUcZ

:2I0;941I9231:A0.20379049@.2I0.;0

b\̂clZpUUc]n�Z]oX]Z�UTTsV̂bXZoVlZ

�@.2.C1@0z9Q9A.>C9230z1;9@N

3.;0=:A0{:21:@1J0K790@7:2B940/1AA0

oa]UZWâTV̂obWZU��]bcWWbZqoc�̂VrZ

;9�H1;9C92340?.;0MH412944940120

3790I143;1@3J0

�����
��������������
����	����	�������

=7.>>9;40120I./23./20�;992Q1AA9<0FG<0@:2047.>0A.@:A0:2I0�R1203790

R12I./�0371407.A1I:8049:4.2J0�:;31@1>:312B0MH412944940>;.Q1I90C9;@7:2N

l̂]WZoVlZr̂�bZ̀Wcb̂m̀obW]Zt\̂ \̀ZocWZobbcòb̂dWaXZl̂]qaoXWlẐVZoZ]bUcW�cUVbZ

/12I./J0

=7.>>9;40;9@91Q90:031@S930?.;09Q9;80e�0379804>92I0:30>:;31@1>:312B0

I./23./20MH412944940M93/9920-.Q9CM9;0O60:2I0z9@9CM9;0�J0K790MH41N

2944940I143;1MH39031@S9340:2I0

7:Q90BA:440w:;40:Q:1A:MA903.0

@.AA9@30379C0?.;03790>;1}90

I;:/12BJ0

x20>;1.;089:;4<0:0412BA90

/1229;0;9@91Q9I0:AA0.?03790

B1?3401203790/12I./J0zH903.0

3790.Q9;/79AC12B04H>>.;30

.?0MH4129449403714089:;<0{:120

=3;9930�;992Q1AA90@;9:39I0

?.H;0379C9I0>;1}94L047.>N

>12B<0I1212B<09239;3:12C923<0

:2I049;Q1@94J0�:@70>;1}90140

doasWlZobZUdWcZ����Y

� ¡¢£¤¥¦§¢̈©¡£

ª«¬



���������	�
������	������	���	������	���������	��������

����������

���� �!"#$%&�'�"'$����("(�$%)*"
(�)(�"%+"#,�'�

-����.��/0��1�2

34567895:;<789=5>7?@AB5:CBD5
E4F@94F@GD59>;;?D95:C<;E<@7

HIJKLMKNOPQJKQRSTOQUV

HIJKLMKNOPQJKQRSTOQWV

XYZ[Z\Y]̂_̀abc_dYefgghbijakifblYmdfhnoYpbjqYY]̂ŶdirsklYd_l_dt_cq

uvwxyz{z|}~zx��|����x�}�w�}��x
�����}���wx�}�x}x�{w}|x���x�z|x�vwx
������x~z���z���xuvwx�w�x{}�~�}|�x
�����x}�x�vwxw��|}��wx�zx~z���z��x
}|wxw�w��}��v����x}�~x�vwx�|z�w��x
�}�xvz�z|w~x���vx}�x}�}|~x�|z�x�vwx
���w|�}��z�}{x�z���z��x���z��}��z��
�z���z��x{w}~w|�x��xyz{z|}~zx

��|�����xy�x�w���x�z��x���������x
�w�}�x�{}�����x�vwx�|z�w��x��x� �¡�x
}�~x�v����}{x����}{{}��z��x�zz�x
�{}�wx�|z�x� ��x�v|z¢�vx� � �xuv}�x
w£�w�~w~x���w{��wx{w~x�zx��w���}�{wx
�z��¢��z�x}�z¢�x�vzxv}~x}�|ww~x�zx
�}�wxz�x�v��vx�}����

¤¥¦§̈©ª«̈¬¥§̈®̈

°̄±°²³°́ ®̈µ®

¶@D<E?598<D5<DDC?

·B@@5·<789D5F<@D5̧¹><D?5º4¹5

A4»»C@<9B5<@¼4;¼?»?@9½½¾

¿¹??5̧>¹À<@75¹?»><@D=5:C95

E4F@94F@5»>À?D5498?¹5

A8>@7?D5º4¹5F>;À>:<;<9B½½½Á

Â% "%)�"Ã% )�% )""

A;?>@?E5Ç 5>5̧>¹À54@5>5"

D84?D9¹<@75:CE7?9½½½½½½½½Ä

Å<98584CD<@75<@5D84¹95"

DÇ ;̧B=54ÆA?5A4@¼?¹D<4@5

6;;D598?5@??E"½½½½½½½½½½½½Ç

È7<@75:¹<E7?5A4@¼?¹9?E5945

?̧E?D9¹<>@É4@;B59¹>ÆA"½½½Ê

3¶¿5E<D9¹<A95B<?;ED5DCAA?DD5

Ë5:C95F<985D4»?5D?9:>AÀD5

>;4@7598?5F>B½½½½½½½½½½½ÌÍ

Å>;À<@75A;C:D=5Î?4A>A8<@7=5

¹?»4¼<@75A8?F<@757C»=5"

�)Ã"Ï%$�½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½ÌÌ"

ÐÑ4F@94F@Ñ?¼?;4̧»?@9ÒA4»5

Ó°Ô¥ÕÖ̈×Ø¦¦Ù̈²Ú́Ø¦̈Û°ÙÜÝÞØ¦«̈

ß́±àÝÞ°̈ǾÜÝ±¦°

áØÜ°âØÔÙ̈ãÕÝÜÝØÜÝÞ°«̈̈

Ý²ä¦°²°ÕÜØÜÝ¥ṎåÚÝÖ°̈̈

ØÕÖ̈äà¥Ü¥ǻØäàÙ

�¢�}�xæ~�z�~�z��x�|w��~w��x
}�~xyæ�xz�x�vwx�z���z��xç}|��w|�
�v��xz�xyz{z|}~zx��|�����x�}��xvw|x
�}��x�}�w}�}�x�|z�x�vwx�|z�w��x�}�x
�¢|�|�����{�x�¢�~}�wèxéu}�wx�z�w�xz�x
w�w|��v����ê
æ£w�¢����x�vwx�}�w�}��x�����}�

���wx|wë¢�|w~x�vwx�zz�w|}��z�xz�x�vwx
��}�wx�w�}|��w��xz�xu|}���z|�}��z�x
}�~x�¢�w|z¢�x����x~w�}|��w����x}{z��x
���vxz¢���~wxw����ww|����x}|�v��w��¢|w�x
}�~x~w����xì|���x��x����}��w�xz�x��}��x
�¢|�z�w|�x}x�w�xw��{z�wwx���v�xv}�wx
�zx|w�z{{w���z�xz�x�|�z|x}�|ww�w����

uvwxí����z|�xz�ì�wx�¢�{~���x}�x
�  xî�xï}��x���x��xïw��v���xuîx
�w���x�z��x¡��� ����x��x}x|w���~w|x
z�x�z�vx~z���z����x�|z���wx}�~x���x
�v}{{w��w��
uvwx�z�w|x��x�vwx�}{{w��x��|¢��¢|wx

��x�vwx~z���z��x���{��w�xðw�x��xv}�x
�}�xw����x����wx� ���xuv�w�w�xv}�wx
v}|�w��w~x�vwx�z��w|x��|����x��~x
�}�~}{�xv}�wx��z��w~x�zz��x�|z�x
�vwx�vw{�w�xz�x~¢���x{}�x{��|}|�w�x{w��x
�wv��~x��x}��z|�w��x�vzxz��wx|w��w~x
z�ì�wx��}�wx�vw|w�

éuvw|wx�}�x}x{z�xz�x~w�w||w~x
�}���w�}��wx}�~xw£�w��w�êx�}��x
ñ|w��xòz{w|�x�vwx�z���z��xïw��
�v��xyz������z���x���wx�|w��~w��xz�x
�{}�����x}�~x~w�w{z��w���xéó}�}��x
�¢�{~����x~z���x�w�x�w��w|xz�x�vw�|x
z���xuvw�xz��w�x�w�x�z|�w�ê
ï}��x~z���z���x�z�wx���vx

�{��v�w~x�|z�w|��w��x�¢�x¢�¢}{{�xz�x
}x��}{{x��}{wxôx��x�vwx�z|�xz�x}x
�}�}��x{z��x�w|v}���xz|x}x�w�{w��w~x
z{~x�¢�{~����x��xïw��v���x�}�w�x�vwx

õö÷øùö÷ø
����	úû
����



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�����������		��	������

����� ���!"�#$%& '�(�)�#�!*�')��+� ,'&$- ,.�
(,� ,,!/() /��& .0) ,.� ,�)(&&() !,� ,�(�"!�1��&2�
-��(�2�$,-��#(�����+�0(��0�&#�-�32,,4�5��
6��)7�#!#7�894:;;<4��0(=��!""� )��1(&( ��7
>0�� , ) () /�4�=,!?,�(��32,,�3 .0)�4�

.(�,���-�1�- (�())�,) !,�(,-�?!,�#�( ���"�!1�

.�!$#���$'0�(��)0��@�,)���"!��@!11$, )2�
A�!.����7
32,,�?(��!,'��=,!?,�(��)0��?!�&-B���0!�C

1(= ,.�'(# )(&7�>0����-(2�4��0!���(���1(-��
!$)� -��!"�)0��D7E74�(,-�)0��"!�1��� ,-$�)� (&�
0$%�*$�)�,!�)0�!"�F!�)!,��$""����"�!1��'!,!1 '�
'0(&&�,.��7�A���'(# )(� ,'!1�� ,�32,,� ��%(��&2�
0(&"�)0()�!"�)0��%�!(-���F!�)!,�(��(7
G,�H;I94�(��#(�)�!"�(�#�!*�')�)!�)$�,�)0 ,.��

(�!$,-4�)0��5(��('0$��))��J�/�&!#1�,)�
K ,(,'���.�,'2�,(1�-�)0��' )2�(��#(�)�!"� )��
>�(,�"!�1() /��J�/�&!#1�,)�G, ) () /�7
>0���)()��(.�,'2�0!�)�-�(���� ���!"�'!1C

1$, )2�1��) ,.��)!�%�))���$,-���)(,-�)0��' )2B��
'0(&&�,.���(,-� -�,) "2�(��(��!"�!##!�)$, )27�G,�
)0!���1��) ,.�4�'!11$, )2�1�1%�����0(��-�
'!,'��,��(%!$)�)0��$,-��#(�����!,�5(�=�)�
E)���)4�L(�0 ,.)!,�E)���)4�(,-�@�,)�(&�EM$(��7
N>0����$,-��#(�����?����1!���)0(,�*$�)�

$, ,/ ) ,.4O�)0��@�,)���"!��@!11$, )2�A�!.�����
�(2�7�NP/���)0��2�(�����/��(&�#�!#&��0(-�%��,�
�)�$'=�(,-�= &&�-�%2�'(���?0 &��?(&= ,.�)0���7�
Q�� -�,)���(?�)0!���$,-��#(�����(��#(�)�!"�)0��
��(�!,�?02�32,,�(��(�?0!&��?(���)�$..& ,.7O

RSSTRUSVWX

YZ���Y[���\��[�\���
[\	�]���
��� �̂[�Z�[�����	�	��

>0��"��-%('=� ,�)0!���'!11$, )2�1��)C

 ,.�� ,�# ��-�(�.�!$#�!"�'!11$, )2�1�1%����

)!�"!�1�F�2!,-�L(&&�� ,�H;I_7�

F�2!,-�L(&&�B�̀��)�#�!*�')�?(��(�I;C-(2�

 ,)��,() !,(&�1$�(&�"��) /(&�0�&-� ,�a$&2�H;I_7�

>0()��/�,)�())�(')�-�1!���)0(,�b4;;;�#�!#&�4�

(,-�F�2!,-�L(&&��0!�)�-�(���'!,-�(,,$(&�

1$�(&�"��) /(&� ,�H;Ic7

F$)�#��0(#��)0��1!�)��2�C'()'0 ,.�1!/��

'(1��?0�,�F�2!,-�L(&&��'��()�-�(�#$%& '�

�d0 % ) !,�!"�/ ,)(.��,�!,�(�)�# �'���(,-�(�

&(�.�C�'(&��-2,(1 '�3eJ�& .0) ,.�#�!*�')�)!�

(') /()��(,�$,-��#(��� ,�-!?,)!?,�32,,7

>0��̀��)��)�#� ,�)0��& .0) ,.�#�!*�')�?(��

"$,- ,.� )7�>0��)�(1�"!'$��-�!,�"$,-�( �C

 ,.�(��?�&&�(��.()0�� ,.� ,C= ,-��$##!�)�(,-�

#�!C%!,!�?!�=�"�!1�(�'0 )�')�4�-�� .,���4�(,-�

)�(-��#�!#&�7�a! , ,.�F�2!,-�L(&&��?����)0��

5(��('0$��))��J�/�&!#1�,)�K ,(,'���.�,'24�

)0��5(��('0$��))��F(2�>�(,�#!�)() !,��$)0!�C

 )24�)0��G,)��,() !,(&�F�!)0��0!!-�!"�e&�')� '(&�

L!�=����3!'(&�I;:4�(,-�!)0���7�5(��J�/�&!#C

1�,)�!""���-�F�2!,-�L(&&��(�fb;4;;;�.�(,)�

+�%$)�!,&2� "�)0��$#�)(�)�!�.(, g() !,�'!$&-�

�( ���)0���(1��(1!$,)� ,�-!,() !,��? )0 ,�h;�

-(2�7�>0��,!,#�!̀)���('0�-� )��.!(&� ,�*$�)�

I9�-(2�4�#(�)&2�%2�? ,, ,.��$##!�)�"�!1�)0��

%$� ,����'!11$, )2�(,-�#(�)&2�%2�'!,/ ,' ,.�

(�'0 )�')$�(&�̀�1�A(2�))��)!�)(=��(��!&�� ,�)0��

#�!*�')7

G,�Ic�1!,)0��32,,�3 .0)�� &&$1 ,()�-�

Ih4;;;��M$(���"��)�!"�$,-��#(����7�L!�=����

-� &&�-�b:;�0!&���)!��$##!�)�1!���)0(,�h;;�"��)�

!"�$,-��#(���& .0) ,.7��,-��!1��b;;�#�!#&��

)$�,�-�!$)�"!��)0��= '=C!""�'�&�%�() !,7

>0��#$%& '�(�)� ,�)(&&() !,��0(/��#�!/�,�

)0()�1$�(&��(,-�& .0)��'(,�0�&#����0(#��(�-!?,C

)!?,4��(2���&�L &�!,4�'0 �"��d�'$) /��!"̀'���!"�

F�2!,-�L(&&�7

NL��(') /()���#('���)!��)��,.)0�,�'!11$C

, ) ��4O�L &�!,�)�&&��)0��ijkljmnopjqr7�N5$'0�

!"�)0��(�)?!�=� ��!,�#� /()��%$ &- ,.�4�%$)� )�

'0(,.���?0()�0(##�,�� ,�)0��#$%& '���(&17O

sjmltulvnwpnxypkjmznir{jm|nxtppkzn}~������}�����V�

���������	�	����	�����

��������������������
�����������������
� �̂
��]	\�[�
� �¡�����
¢�£���£�¢�¤���¥����¦
§�����̈�§�©§ª�����
«¬	������
\�



������������	��
�����������������������
������������������������ � �

������ !"#$%�&�!&#����'!'�#$()!
'�('�!$*!"+�&�!,-./0120345-67/8-9:;4-<

=>?@A@BCDCEDFGHIDJKLL@A@HMDNGAMH@ACDGHJD

NOGI@ACDKHDM?KCPQDRJFEHJCEHDCGICSD=TEAAGOOKHUD

@V@AIWEJIDKHDGOKUHF@HMDXGCPDYHJ@ACMGHJGWOIPD

V@AIDJKLZ[YOMSD\@DO@GAH@JDM?@DVGOY@DELD@][@OO@HMD

HEM@̂MG_KHUDKHDGDF@@MKHUSQ

\KM?EYMDGDNGN@ADMAGKOPDCFGOODWYMD[AY[KGOD

[EFFKMF@HMCD[GHDU@MDOECMDKHDM?@DC?YL̀@SD

RJFEHJCEHDCGICD_@@NKHUD[ENKEYCDHEM@CD

GOOEX@JDM?@DaEXHMEXHDbGAMH@AC?KNDMEDMYAHDMED

KMCDZO@CDX?@HDH@[@CCGAIcD=dYADFKHYM@CDLAEFD

OGCMDI@GADC?EXDM?GMDIEYADGU@H[ID[EFFKMM@JD

MEDM?KCSQ

=e@[YAKHUDCEF@DELDM?@C@DN@AFKCCKEHCDGHJD

[EFFKMF@HMCD[GHDMG_@DFEHM?CDGHJDFEHM?CDGHJD

FEHM?CPQDRJFEHJCEHDCGICS

fYMDKLDM?EC@DGUA@@F@HMCDGA@HBMDF@FEAKGÔ

Kg@JDKHDXAKMKHUPDM?@ID[GHDW@DLEAUEMM@HS

h����i����j�j���k����i���

lCDLEADM?@DNAEm@[MDKMC@OLPDM?@DKJ@GDELDM?@D

nGM@XGICDoHKMKGMKV@DXGCDMEDCEOKJKLIDM?@DKJ@Ĥ

MKMIDELDJEXHMEXHDGHJDFG_@D@HMAIXGICDFEA@D

X@O[EFKHUS

=pEADYCPDKMDXGCDGWEYMD[A@GMKHUDGDC@HC@D

ELDNOG[@DGHJDA@[EUHKMKEHDKHDM?@D?KCMEAK[D[KMID

[@HM@APQDRJFEHJCEHDCGICSD=TA@GMKHUDM?GMDC@HC@D

ELDGAAKVGODXGCDA@GOOIDKFNEAMGHMDMEDYCSD>?KCDKCDHEMD

mYCMDGDCKUHGU@DNAEm@[MSD>?KCDKCDHEMDmYCMDGDOGHĴ

C[GNKHUDNAEm@[MSQ

>?@DnGM@XGICDoHKMKGMKV@DGKF@JDMED@H?GH[@D

HKH@D@HMAIDNEKHMCDKHMEDM?@D?@GAMDELDTEOEAGJED

eNAKHUCPDX?K[?DGMMAG[MCDFEA@DM?GHDqDFKOOKEHD

VKCKMCDGHHYGOOISD>?@DNAEm@[MD@HJ@GVEA@JDMEDWYKOJD

VKCKWO@DWEYHJGAK@CDGAEYHJDJEXHMEXHPDGHJDMED

CMKFYOGM@DH@XDWYCKH@CCDGHJD[EFF@A[KGODKHM@Â

@CMDKHDM?@DEYM@AD@JU@CDELDJEXHMEXHSD

>?@DNAEm@[MDKH[OYJ@JD@O@[MAKZ@JDCKUHGU@PD

OGHJC[GNKHUPD?GAJC[GNKHUPDNYWOK[DGAMPDXGIZHĴ

KHUDCKUHGU@PDGHJDOKU?MKHUDMA@GMF@HMCS

\?KO@DCEF@DELDM?@DHKH@DJEXHMEXHDUGM@̂

XGICDGA@DKHM@ACMGM@D@]KMCPDEM?@ACDGA@DKHD?KCMEAK[D

H@KU?WEA?EEJCDELDCKHUO@̂LGFKOID?EF@CSDTEOÊ

AGJEDeNAKHUCD[YCMEFKg@JDKMCDCKUHCDWIDOE[GMKEHSD

oMDKHCMGOO@JDrŝLEEMDNIOEHDCKUHCDGMD[EFF@A[KGOD

[KMID@HMAIXGICDGHJDFEA@DFEJ@CMDFEHYF@HM̂

CMIO@DCKUHCDKHDGA@GCDXKM?DOEX@ADJ@HCKMIDGHJD
CKHUO@̂LGFKOID?EF@CDH@GAWIS
\?KO@DGOODCKUHCDC?GA@JD[EFFEHDM?@F@CPD

J@CKUH@ACDVGAK@JDM?@DFGM@AKGOCDJ@N@HJKHUDEHD
M?@D[EHM@]MDELD@G[?DKHCMGOOGMKEHSDlMDFECMD@HMAID
NEKHMCPDM?@DnGM@XGICDoHKMKGMKV@DYC@JDAYCM̂WAEXHD
CM@@ODCKUHCDMEDFGM[?DM?@DHGMYAGODL@GMYA@CDGHJDM?@D
A@JDWAK[_DELDEOJ@ADWYKOJKHUCS
lMDOE[GMKEHCDXKM?DGDFEA@D[EHM@FNEAGAID

OEE_DGHJDL@@OPDCKUHCDX@A@DFGJ@DELDWOG[_@H@JD
GHJDCMGKHO@CCDCM@@ODMED[EEAJKHGM@DXKM?DH@GAWID
WYKOJKHUCDELDCM@@ODGHJDUOGCCS
tGHJC[GNKHUDL@GMYA@JD]@AK[DNOGHMCDGHJD

UAGCC@CDHGMKV@DMEDM?@DGA@GDuDGHDKFNAEV@F@HMD
EHDM?@DXGM@ÂKHM@HCKV@DWOY@UAGCCDM?GMD?GJD
NA@VKEYCOIDJEFKHGM@JDM?@DNOGHMKHUCDGMDM?EC@D
OE[GMKEHCS
>?@DvwSrDFKOOKEHD[ECMDELDM?@DNAEm@[MDXGCD

LYHJ@JDM?AEYU?DGDx̂FKOODNAEN@AMIDMG]DO@VISD
aEXHMEXHDO@GJ@ACDMEE_DNGKHCDMEDU@MD@GAOID
WYÎKHDLAEFDM?@DMG]NGI@ACDLEEMKHUDM?@DWKOOS
=fIDKHVEOVKHUDEYADNAEN@AMIDEXH@ACD@GAOIDKHD

M?@D[EHV@ACGMKEHPDM?GMD[A@GM@JDGDC@HC@DELDNAKJ@D
GHJD[EFFKMF@HMPQDRJFEHJCEHDCGICS
\?KO@DM?@DFGmEADXEA_DKCD[EFNO@M@JPD

RJFEHJCEHDCGICDC?@D@]N@[MCDMED[EHMKHY@D
FG_KHUDKFNAEV@F@HMCDuDCY[?DGCDH@XD[AECĈ
XGO_CPDH@XDGAMDKHCMGOOGMKEHCDuDGHJD?GHJOKHUD
AEYMKH@DFGKHM@HGH[@DLEADI@GACDMED[EF@S
=bAEm@[MCDOK_@DM?KCDH@V@ADA@GOOID@HJPQDC?@D

CGICSD=oMBCDCEF@M?KHUDM?GMDIEYDJEHBMDmYCMDXGO_D
GXGIDLAEFSQ

./01:y1z-{3|:0-}58/05|/0~-�����������������
������������������������~-�<����������� ���

��������������������

�� ¡¢¢ £¤ 
i���������i��
�¥i�� £¤¦ �����j��k�
h��������§��i�j̈�!
©�����ªj��i�i��i��«  
¬� � ®�̄ ¤�̄ ¤®¢°± 
¢²�³́ ¢¤µ¶�́  £¤¦  
¶²·¶̧ �¤ ¹º��������j�»



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�����������		��	������

�������� !�"#$%&%'(

)�		��
�*+����	�
+�,-��.�����������
�
*	,����	���
��	,�/����
�*
�+�+�0

12334562789:48;4<=34>?@9<?@946A398<B4
<=6<4C2D6945C28;<;4E?F34<?4=6<3G4H94<=34?<=324
=69>I4568>4562789:48;4<=34<?EE4<=6<4>?@9<?@94
A32J=69<;4>3;58;3G
KE3L4M6JN6J=E694?O4<=34P;J?9>8>?4

Q?@9<?@94RC;893;;4K;;?J86<8?948;4894
<=34E6<<324:2?C5G4S=394<=34J8<B4J?C9J8E4894
P;J?9>8>?I4TK4U3;<G45?5G4VWVIXVYZI452?[
5?;3>4J=62:89:4O?24562789:46<4<=34J8<B\;4O2334

>?@9<?@94E?<;4@6B4D6J74894]̂V_I4
M6JN6J=E694@6;4?934?O4<=34A32[
J=69<;4@=?4?55?;3>4<=34A?F3G

Ǹ?<;4?O4DC;893;;4?@932;4
;=?@3>4C54@8<=458<J=O?27;469>4

<?2J=E8:=<;469>4;68>I4ab3J749?I\c4M6JN6J=E694
;6B;G4̀RC<4<=6<4@6;4<=3436;B4562<G4d6B89:49?4<?4
;?A3<=89:48;46E@6B;436;BGc
e=34DC;893;;4?@932;4523F68E3>4894?Df3J<[

89:4<?4568>4562789:G4RC<4<=3B46E;?4;<62<3>4
64J?EE6D?26<8?94@8<=4<=34J8<B4<=6<4;=?CE>4
JCEA896<34894645?;<[569>3A8J4A673?F324?O4
>?@9<?@94P;J?9>8>?G4e=3493@452?f3J<4@8EE4
J?;<4gVW4A8EE8?9G4
e=34J8<B4=6>423A?F3>48<;4562789:4A3<32;4

B362;4362E832G4T?A89:4?C<4?O4<=34h236<4i3J3;[
;8?9I4M6JN6J=E69462:C3>I4D289:89:4D6J74568>4
562789:4@?CE>4D346428;7G4b8;4O33E89:;423A6894
;8A8E6246O<324<=34THjkQ[VY4>?@9<C29G
b34@?2283;4<=6<4568>4562789:478EE;48A5CE;34

;<?5;46<4<673?C<423;<6C269<;G4b346E;?4;6B;4
5?<39<86E456<2?9;4?O4<=34;=?3423568245E6J34?24
<=3469<8lC34;=?54@8EE4D34<=@62<3>48O4<=34?9EB4
O2334562789:48;4?94<=3453285=32B4?O4>?@9<?@9G4

k̀O4<=3B4=6F34<?4@6E7464DE?J7I4A6BD34<=6<4
<269;6J<8?94@?9\<4=65539Ic4M6JN6J=E694;6B;G
HO4J?C2;3I4<=?;3462:CA39<;42C94J?C9<324<?4

<=34J6;34<=6<4C2D698;<;4A67346:689;<4O23345627[
89:G4RB49?<4J=62:89:4O?24562789:I4<=3B462:C3I4
J8<83;4>3F6EC34<=3824JC2D;8>34;56J3G4K9>489464
A8E>4JE8A6<34E8734d?C<=3294T6E8O?2986\;I4@=?4
@?CE>4?Df3J<4<?4@6E789:464DE?J7m
RC<4M6JN6J=E694;6B;4568>4562789:4A673;4

F8;8<?2;4O33E4C9@3EJ?A3G
k̀4<=8974J8<83;4;=?CE>4D393n<4?94<=34D6J74

39>Ic4=34;6B;G4̀kO4<=34J8<B48;4?C<4O2?9<4@8<=4
<=3824=69>4?C<4@=394<=34J?9;CA324n2;<46228F3;I4
<=6<4;E?@;4>?@94DCB89:4D3=6F8?2Gc
k94=8;4;3A896E4D??74e=34b8:=4T?;<4?O4

12334o62789:I469?<=324d?C<=3294T6E8O?298694
p4Q?96E>4d=?C5I46452?O3;;?246<4qTNK\;4
Q3562<A39<4?O4q2D694oE69989:4p462:C3>4
6:689;<4O2334562789:G412334562789:452?A?<3;4
;526@EI4>8;J?C26:3;4@6E789:I469>4>8;J28A8[
96<3;46:689;<4<=?;34@=?4J69\<46OO?2>4J62;I4=34
J?9<39>;G
e=34E?9:[O?C:=<4>3D6<34?F324568>4562789:4

@8EE4J?9<89C3I4DC<4P;J?9>8>?4@?9\<4J=62:34O?24
562789:46O<3248<4239?F6<3;4h269>4KF39C3I4<=34
d694Q83:?4;CDC2D\;4A6894>?@9<?@94>26:G
RC<4D8:4J=69:3;46234J?A89:4p469>4

M6JN6J=E6948;4OCEEB4?94D?62>G
k94?934;8:98nJ69<4J=69:3I4<=34J8<B\;4

?F32=6CE4@8EE49622?@4h269>4KF39C34O2?A4O?C24
E693;4>?@94<?4<@?G4M6JN6J=E694=6;49?4J?A[
5E689<;46D?C<4<=6<4;=8O<G

S̀3493F324<=?C:=<4h269>4KF39C34933>3>4
O?C24E693;Ic4M6JN6J=E694;6B;G4̀k<\;49?<464<=?2[
?C:=O623r48<\;464;=?5589:4>8;<28J<Gc
e=34532A6939<4J=69:34A822?2;4<3A5?262B4

A?F3;4<=34J8<B4396J<3>4362EB4894<=34569>3A8JG4
P;J?9>8>?4<269;O?2A3>45626EE3E4562789:46236;4
89<?4>8989:46236;469>49622?@3>4h269>4KF39C34
<?4<@?4E693;4?O4<26OnJ4O2?A4O?C2G

è=34569>3A8J46J<C6EEB46EE?@3>4C;4<?4
J236<346458E?<452?f3J<4?94?C<>??24>8989:Ic4
M6JN6J=E694;6B;G
KO<324<=6<43L5328A39<452?F3>4<=34F86D8E8<B4

?O4?C<>??24>8989:I4<=34J8<B48;489J?25?26<89:4

stuvwxywzy{zy|z}~{�vwxy

v|yt��tu|y~t|u��



������������	��
�����������������������
������������������������ � �

������� !"�#!�#�$�% �&�! !��'( ���)*�'+�,��!"�
-( !) .�/� �0'�12�+)!" "�#!�%����34��� �5#�46$�
%�'5  "$�+�'&��� �+ " ��*�-& �#5�!�7 $5) �
8*�!2�#!5*)" $�0#" !#!9���$#" 0�*12�3)#*":
#!9�"#�9'!�*�%��1#!9��'�5� �� ���! ���'��*�'+�
;<��""#�#'!�*�%��1#!9�$%�5 $2�#!$��**#!9�! 0�
*#9���=>�)� $��!"�'( �� �"�$��#!9�*#9��#!92��!"�
3)#*"#!9�+ !5 $���')!"�')�"''��"#!#!9�$%�5 $.
-�*�!"$5�% "�& "#�!�$��#%�#!��� �5 !� ��'+�

,��!"�-( !) �0#**�3 �� &'( "2��$�0#**�� &:
%'���4�3���# �$������0 � �#!$��** "�")�#!9��� �
%�!" &#5��'�5� �� �$%�5 �+'��')�"''��"#!#!9.�

?)�)� �%��$ $�'+��� �%�'@ 5��5�**�+'��
�""#�#'!�*�0#" !#!9�'+�$#" 0�*1$2����  �&'� �
���+=5��')!"�3')�$2�9�� 0�4$2�1#'$1$2��!"�
%)3*#5����.
-!"�0�#* �& �5��!�$�"'!6���*0�4$�$  �

 4 ��'� 4 �0#���"'0!�'0!�* �" �$��3')��%��1:
#!92��� 4�5�!��9�  �'!��� ��%% �*�'+�A)�#!��
5#�4�5 !� �$.
B8 '%* �*#1 ���!9#!9���')!"��#$�'�#5�

"'0!�'0!$2C�D�5E�5�*�!�$�4$.

FGHIJKILMNOPQMRJKSJKTOJHUMVWXYZ[\[Y]̂Y_Z̀Y_Z]
abW\ZcWW]dWWYX\è\YZUMfghijhfigkjlm nop

qrstuvtunvwtxs

y��������������������z�������{�
����|���|��}���z����

~!�"'0!�'0!�-!5�'��9 2�-��� $�.�%'%.�
���2����2�/'0!��A)�� �8��1�0�$�'!5 ����)3�
'+��!�#$'5#�*��5�#(#�# $.�/��')9��$)$��#! "�
 ++'��$2��� �-!5�'��9 ��'0!�'0!�8���! �$�#%�
�)�! "��� �%)3*#5�$%�5 �#!�'����)3�+'��5'&&):
!#�4��5�#(#�# $.
/� �$)55 $$�$�'�4�$�'0$�"'0!�'0!�

* �" �$�5�!�&�1 ���"#++ � !5 �0#��')����3#9�
3)"9 �.�~!�-!5�'��9 2�/'0!��A)�� �8��1�0�$�
���!$+'�& "�0#������ !�#'!����� �����!���&�@'��
=!�!5#�*�5'&&#�& !�.
B~!�"'0!�'0!�-!5�'��9 2�0 6� �*''1#!9�

+'��)!" �)$ "�'��%�'3* &�$%�5 $��������( �
+�** !�34��� �0�4$#" ���%*�5 $�0� � �% '%* �
&�4�!'��+  *�5'&+'���3* �9'#!9����!"�0 6� �
��1#!9��� $ �$%�5 $�3�512C�7'$# �?��!1'0$1#2�
%*�5 &�1#!9�5''�"#!��'��+'���� �-!5�'��9 �
�'0!�'0!�8���! �$�#%2�� **$�-*�$1���)$#! $$�
&�9��#! .�
-!5�'��9 ��'0!�'0!�8���! �$�#%�

*�)!5� "�#�$�5* �!)%� ++'��$�0#���/'0!��A)�� �
8��1.
B8 '%* �"#"!6����!9�')��#!��� �%��1�)!* $$�

�� � �0�$��!� ( !����%% !#!92��!"��� � �

0 � �%�'3* &$�0#���"�)9�)$ 2��'& * $$! $$2�
�!"�5�#& 2C�?��!1'0$1#�$�4$.�B�')�5�!���4��'�
&#�#9�� ��� $ �#$$) $2�3)���'�&�1 ���%��1�(#�3* 2�
�� �5'&&)!#�4�!  "$��'�)$ �#�.���� �0#$ 2�#��
3 5'& $���%*�5 �+'��! 9��#( ��5�#(#�4.C
-!5�'��9 �* �" �$�$')9���#&%�'( & !��

���')9��%'$#�#( ��5�#(#�# $2�%�'9��&&#!92��!"�
3 �)�#=5��#'!.
B�')�0�!���'�&�1 �#����%*�5 �0� � �% '%* �

0�!���'���!9�')�2C�?��!1'0$1#�$�4$.
/'��5�# ( ������9'�*2��� �"'0!�'0!�'�9�:

!#���#'!��''1�'( ���� �$%�5 �34��'$�#!9�"�#*4�
�5�#(#�# $.�~!��� �$)&& ��'+�����2��� �9�')%�
�'$� "�&'� ����!��;���5�#(#�# $�#!��� �%��1.
B~��0'�1 "��&��#!9*4�0 **2C�?��!1'0$1#�

$�4$.�B� ���"�4��"�9�& $2�$&�**�5'!5 ��$2��!"�
3)$1 �$�% �+'�&#!92��$�0 **��$���0  1*4�E#( �
�+� ��?#( �%�'9��&.C
�%)�� "�'!�34������ ��*4�$)55 $$2��� �

-!5�'��9 ��'0!�'0!�8���! �$�#%� >%�!" "�#�$�
�5�#(#�# $.�/� �%��1��"" "���5'&&)!#�4�%#�!'2�
�!"��� �-!5�'��9 ��'0!�'0!�8���! �$�#%�
0'�1 "�0#����� �-!5�'��9 �E#3���4��'�3�#!9�
#!���3''1�5����0#����'���#!9��#�* $.��)�#!9��� �



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�����������		��	������

����� ! "#$%!&'�(#")�*%���#'�&(�")�)�
) +", +"�!�#-��',#,��*#!.�,'/�0#"1��%,1�
��",�!'�'&))�"-1��#$��,  �*&��� 23���'(#���
#")�" ,��" &4��� &'%"45�#�'�%2,�,�#,��#'�
�#&4�,�,���#,,�",% "� 2�� &'%"4��� " *%','�
#")�)�$�- (�!'/
����6#,% "#-�7'' �%#,% "� 2�8�#-, !'�

9678:�!���",-1�(&;-%'��)�#"� $�!$%�+� 2�
) +", +"� 23���;&%-)%"4'�,�#,��#$��;��"�
� "$�!,�)�, �� &'%"4�%"�!���",�1�#!'/�678�
( %",'�, � "��(! <��,5�%"�) +", +"�=%-$�!�
=(!%"45�0>�9�',/�( (/�?@5ABC:5�,�#,�'�!$�'�#'�
#"�%",�!�',%"4�* )�-/
8�(&!( '�)�2! *�#"� 23���;&%-)%"4�;&%-,�

%"�AB?D5�E�,#$��A@FG�%'�#"�HI', !1�#(#!,*�",�
� ") *%"%&*/�J,�2�#,&!�'��23�%�"�1�&"%,'�
%",�")�)�, �#,,!#�,�3!',I,%*��;&1�!'�-  .%"4�
2 !�#22 !)#;-��#")�+#-.#;-��(! (�!,%�'/

'&**�!5�,��!��#!��#-' �2!���)#"���#")�3,"�''�
�-#''�'/�
0�!��#",'��#$��,#.�"�" ,�/�7"�%����!�#*�

'� (�-�#"'� "�;&'.�!'�, ��",�!,#%"��&', *�!'�
+�%-��,��1�+#%,�%"�-%"�/
KL� (-��� *��2 !�*&'%�5�

%����!�#*5�#")�<&',�, ��#"4� &,5M�
N!#". +'.%�,�--'�OPQRSQTUVRWX
YZRR/�KJ,['�#�( '%,%$�5�- +I� ',�
�$�",�,�#,��#'�#�;%4�%*(#�,/M
��#,�' !,� 2��! ''I

(! * ,% "�%'�#��#--*#!.� 2�7"�� !#4�['�
(-#��I*#.%"4�(! 4!#*/�\1�� ',%"4�2!����$�",'5�
) +", +"�#,,!#�,'�$%'%, !'�+� �'(�")�* "�1�
+%,��) +", +"�*�!��#",'/�0�!��#",'5�%"�,&!"5�
(! $%)��%"',!&�, !'�2 !�) +", +"��-#''�'/
7,�3!',5�,���7"�� !#4��> +", +"�

L#!,"�!'�%(��#)�" �;&)4�,�2 !�(-#��*#.I

%"4�#�,%$%,%�'/�= �) +", +"�-�#)�!'�-  .�)�
2 !�%"�](�"'%$��+#1'�, �� ',��$�",'�#")�, �
(#!,"�!�+%,�� ,��!� !4#"%̂#,% "'5�'&���#'�
7"�� !#4��L#!.'�_�8��!�#,% "/
J"�%,'��#!-1�)#1'5�,���) +", +"�4! &(�)%)�

!���%$��#�̀AG5GGG�� **&"%,1�4!#",�, �-#&"���
#�0 $%�'�%"�,���L#!.�'�!%�'/�7")�,���* *�"I
,&*��#'�4! +"� $�!�,���1�#!'/
K����3!',�1�#!5�,��!��+�!��*#1;��AG�

, �@G�(� (-��#,��$�",'a�#,�7"�� !#4��b 4#�
-#',�c&"�5�FGG�(� (-��'� +�)�&(5�+�%���+��
)%)"[,��](��,5M�'#1'�N!#". +'.%/�Kd%$��#2,�!�
N%$��)!#+'�#��&4���! +)5�#")�,���=&**�!�
= -',%���N�',%$#-�#,,!#�,'�;�,+��"�AG5GGG�#")�
FG5GGG�(� (-�/�6 +�+���#$��, �(!�(#!��2 !�
�! +)'/M

efYgQhgiTjfRWZTklQYSfmRSWnTopqrstuvwxyszp{
|szpx}ut|pwt~r��nT���X���X�����

���������������

������������������������������
��	����	�������������	��		�

����� "$�!'% "�',#!,�)�%"�7&4&',�FGAD�#")�
+#'�� *(-�,�)�%"�0#1�FGA?/�����;&%-)%"4�%'�
#"�HI*%"&,��+#-.�2! *�,���=%-$�!�=(!%"4�,!#"'%,�
', (�#")�,���=%-$�!�=(!%"4�� **&,�!�8#%-/�J"�
FGA�5�E�,#$��A@FG��#!"�)�,����]��--�"���%"�
7)#(,%$��8�&'��#+#!)�2! *�,����!;#"�d#")�
J"',%,&,�� #'�%"4, "/
����� "$�!'% "� 2�,��� 23���;&%-)%"4�%", �#�

*%)I!%'��� ") *%"%&*�+#'�&")�!,#.�"�;1�,���
)�$�- (�!�L! *#!.�8�#-��',#,��=�!$%��'�dd��
#")�)�'%4"�)�;1�,���\¡¢�£! &(/�
 ��"�,���(! <��,�.%�.�)� 225�=%-$�!�

=(!%"4['� 23���$#�#"�1�!#,��+#'�AF/H�(�!��",�
+�%-��,���#(#!,*�",�$#�#"�1�!#,��+#'�<&',�?/F�
(�!��",/���#,�'(!�#)��#'�'%"���+%)�"�)/
7�� !)%"4�, �0 ",4 *�!1�� &",1['�(-#"I

"%"4�)�(#!,*�",5�,���)�$�- (�!�+#'�#;-��, �
 22�!�#22 !)#;-��&"%,'�;��#&'��(#!.%"4�%'�" ,�

¤�¥

¦§̈©ª«¬©«©®«̄¬©°±«²³́©µ¶©

·̈ªª ¹̧±µº©¹»¼©µ̈©̧¼©

±µ½©¾µ¶̄¿±¼́©±µ©²·̈ª¼©«©

®³«·©À̈ ©̄¹Á«µ±°©«·µ±°±µº½Â



������������	��
�����������������������
������������������������ � �

����������������������� �!�������"!�
�����!��� ������#$%&'()'*+,$-.&/$012+$3

45678459:;7<8=;>8?5;8>;>@ABB:;A<9;CD<9D;95>8E<>;
A45;>=45A@B8<59F
GC=AH5;IJKLM>;7<8=>;A45;>@ABBF;NO545;A45;

ILK;7<8=>;=OA=;AH54AE5;P7>=;QRL;>67A45;S55=F
T7=;TUV;W4D7X;A9959;=D7CO5>;=OA=;@AY5;

=O5;>@ABB;7<8=>;BDDY;A<9;S55B;BA4E54F;NO545;A45;
<8<5ZSDD=ZO8EO;C58B8<E>:;>B898<E;[594DD@;9DD4>:;
A<9;5<54E\Z5S]C85<=;̂DD4Z=DZC58B8<E;_8<9D_>F
NO5;95H5BDX54;CD<H54=59;A;SD4@54;[D8B54;

4DD@;A=;=O5;=DX;DS;=O5;[78B98<E;8<=D;A;̀>Y\;
BD7<E5:a;A;@A8<;A==4AC=8D<;SD4;X4D>X5C=8H5;
[7\54>;A<9;A;EA=O548<E;XBAC5;SD4;45>895<=>F
G=O54;CD@@7<8=\;A@5<8=85>;8<CB795;A;

]=<5>>;C5<=54:;A;CD@@D<ZA45A;BD7<E5;_8=O;

]45XBAC5:;A<9;>5C745;[8Y5;XA4Y8<E;8<;=O5;
[78B98<EM>;[A>5@5<=F;
GC=AH5;IJKL;8>;BDCA=59;_8=O8<;=O5;b8BH54;

bX48<E;cA4Y8<E;d8>=48C=;>D;=O5;[78B98<E;989;
<D=;<559;=D;X4DH895;D<>8=5;XA4Y8<EF;e5>8Z
95<=>;CA<;XA4Y;8<;=O5;<5A4[\;CD7<=\ZD_<59;
EA4AE5F;fA<\;45>895<=>;9D<M=;D_<;CA4>;A<9;
45B\;D<;4895Z>OA48<E;AXX>;A<9;[8Y5>F
fD<=ED@54\;gD7<=\;8<H5>=59;hiFI;

@8BB8D<;8<;=O5;X4DP5C=;A<9;N478>=;j8<A<C8AB;
X4DH8959;95[=;]<A<C8<EF;kCCD498<E;=D;
c4D@A4Y:;A[D7=;lL;X54C5<=;DS;=O5;<5_;CD<9D;
D_<54>;A45;]4>=Z=8@5;OD@5[7\54>:;@A<\;DS;
=O5@;@8BB5<<8AB>F

@D>=;H8>8[B5;[78B98<E;9D_<=D_<;8>;95=548D4A=Z
8<EF;NO5;=D_54;>=A<9>;P7>=;=_D;[BDCY>;S4D@;
=O5;e5<A>A<=;gD<H5<=8D<;g5<=54:;f5@XO8>M;
S45>OB\;45<DHA=59;CD<S545<C5;H5<75F

m̀H54\;>8<EB5;X54>D<;_OD;H8>8=>;=OA=;
CD<H5<=8D<;C5<=54;8>;ED8<E;=D;_ABY;XA>=;=O8>:a;
eDB54;>A\>F;̀n@AE8<5;_OA=;8=;@5A<>;=D;>D@5Z
[D9\M>;@5@D4\;DS;=O5;C8=\;=D;>55;=O5;=ABB5>=;
[78B98<E;HACA<=;A<9;[B8EO=59F;NO8>;X4DX54=\;8>;
9A@AE8<E;D74;8@AE5;A>;A;XBAC5;=D;B8H5:;_D4Y:;
A<9;8<H5>=Fa
ND;>=DX;=O5;95CA\;DS;A;9D_<=D_<;BA<9Z

@A4Y:;=O5;dD_<=D_<;f5@XO8>;gD@@8>>8D<;
=O8>;>X48<E;95XBD\59;A;C45A=8H5;o;A<9;48>Y\;o;
>=4A=5E\F;n=;XA89;hILFpQ;@8BB8D<;SD4;=O5;5<=845;
[BDCY;=OA=M>;OD@5;=D;ILL;qF;fA8<F
NO5;=_DZAC45;X4DX54=\;8<CB795>;<D=;P7>=;

A;>Y\>C4AX54;[7=;AB>D;A<;58EO=Z>=D4\;XA4Y8<E;
95CYF;ND;CBD>5;D<;=O5;95AB:;]<A<C59;[\;=O5;
cnrGN:;D4;XA\@5<=;8<;B857;DS;=As5>:;S7<9:;=O5;
dD_<=D_<;f5@XO8>;gD@@8>>8D<;<55959;
AXX4DHAB;S4D@;[D=O;C8=\;A<9;CD7<=\;CD@@8>Z
>8D<54>F
eDB54;>A\>;5B5C=59;DS]C8AB>;S4D@;[D=O;

[D985>;7<954>=DD9;=O5;8@XD4=A<C5;DS;ILL;qF;
fA8<;=D;=O5;O5AB=O;DS;9D_<=D_<F

ǸO8>;[78B98<E;_A>;D<;A;XA=O;=D;<D_O545:a;
eDB54;>A\>F;̀t5;95C8959;5<D7EO;_A>;5<D7EOF;
n=;_A>;8@XD4=A<=;SD4;7>;=D;CA=CO;A;SABB8<E;Y<8S5;
A<9;>=DX;=O8>;[78B98<EM>;95=548D4A=8D<Fa

u�����������

n<;=O5;BA=5;IRQL>;A<9;5A4B\;IRvL>:;f5@Z
XO8>;5sX5485<C59;A<;5CD<D@8C;[DD@F;NO5;C8=\;
_A>;A;O7[;SD4;=O5;CD==D<;A<9;B7@[54;=4A95>:;

wxy



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�����������		��	������

������ �!�"#$� ��%��%&#'(�(�#$�#�)��"*$�
+&�+�& ,�-'�#' -.-+# -�'��/� ���0122�3-!!-�'�
&�'�4# -�'��/� ���5�'#$#' �6�'4�' -�'�6�' �&7�
8�"�4�&9�)��"*$�-'��#&!,�12:;�%#.<�(��= ��/�
:22�>7�?#-'*$�&�(�4�!�+3�' 7
��"'��=$��?#'#@�3�' �6�7�$=�(�)��"*$�

%= �.�=!('* �.�3+�!� ���.�3+#',� ��$ -.<�"- ��
 ���:22�>7�?#-'�+&�A�. 7�B$� ���6CDEFG:;�
+#'(�3-.��3+ -�(�(�"' �"'��/� �=&-$ $�#'(�
�/H.��"�&<�&$9� ���%=-!(-'@�/�!!�-' ��/=& ��&�
(-$&�+#-&7
E'�?#&.��121:9� ���F�"' �"'�?�%-!- ,�

B= ��&- ,9�#'�#/H!-# ���/� ���F�"' �"'�?�3G
+�-$�6�33-$$-�'9�.!�$�(��'� ���+&�+�& ,7

I���	
���
JK����K��

5�!�&�$#,$� ���+� �' -#!��/�:22�>7�?#-'�-$�
-3+�$$-%!�� ��3-$$7�E *$�#�LM;9222G$N=#&�G/�� �
 �"�&� �# *$�"- �-'�#�H4�G3-'= ��"#!<��/�$�3��
M22��� �!�&��3$9�3�&�� �#'�:9222�&�$-(�' $9�
#'(�3�&�� �#'�:29222�A�%$7
O4�'�$�9�5�!�&�#.<'�"!�(@�$����"#$�

.�'.�&'�(� �# � ���F�"' �"'�?�3+�-$�
6�33-$$-�'�"#$� #<-'@�#�&-$<� �# �3-@� �'� �
+#,��//7
PE *$�#�%-@�'=3%�&7���-$�-$� ���3�$ �

#3%- -�=$� �-'@�"�*4�� #.<!�(9Q����$#,$7�P?,�
.�'.�&'�"#$�"�&��"��@�-'@� ��%��!�/ �"- �� ���
%=-!(-'@�#'(�'���R- �$ &# �@,7Q
B$�!#'(!�&(��/�#�!#&@��%=-!(-'@9� ���%=$-G

'�$$�-3+&�4�3�' �(-$ &-. �-$�&�$+�'$-%!��/�&�
-'$=&#'.��.�$ $9�/�&��R#3+!�7�5�!�&�.��.<$��'�
 ����R �&-�&��/� ���%=-!(-'@�(#-!,�#'(�4�' =&�$�
-'$-(��&�@=!#&!,7
E'���+�$��/�@�  -'@��= ��/� ����"'�&G

$�-+�%=$-'�$$�#$�N=-.<!,�#$�+�$$-%!�9�5�!�&�
!#='.��(�#'�#@@&�$$-4��3#&<� -'@�.#3+#-@'7�
8��.&�# �(�#'�#(� �# �+&�3-$�(9�PS&���T<,G
$.&#+�&UQ
PV�# �"��"�&�� &,-'@� ��.�33='-.# ��

"- �� �# �#(�"#$�#�$�'$���/��=3�&�#'(�#�
"-!!-'@'�$$� ��%��#�@��(�+#& '�&9Q�5�!�&�$#,$7�
PC=&�3#&<� �-$�$ -!!�#�$�/ �3#&<� �-'�#�!� ��/�
"#,$7�V���#4�� ��%��"-!!-'@� ��3�� �(�4�!�+G
�&$�"��&�� ��,*&��# 7Q
8��&�#.��(��= � ��WML�(�4�!�+�&$�#'(�

.�'(=. �(�1;� �=&$7�����%=-!(-'@��#$�'���!�.G
 &-.- ,9�#'(� ����!�4# �&$��#4�'* ��+�&# �(�/�&�
,�#&$9�$�� �=&-'@� ��� �"�&�3�#' ��-<-'@�=+�WM�
X-@� $��/�$ #-&$7

���������	�	����	�����

YZ[\]][̂[�K�	����_�[Z̀[
abb[cd[e f̂g[hidj[kZ[iZ[
lZmgiZmgl]n]oZpq]gid
rZq[̂gs[rofrt[Zg[[
uv	������
w�x

#'(���3�� ��#�%=&@��'-'@�3=$-.�$.�'�7�V��'�

:22�>7�?#-'�"#$�+&�+�$�(�-'�:;y19� ���(�4�!G

�+�&��R+�. �(� ��%=-!(�#�11G$ �&,� �"�&7

z= �(�3#'(�/�&�(�"' �"'��/H.��$+#.��

"#$�$��&�%=$ � �# � ���+!#'$�@&�"� ��W1�X��&$9�

 ��'�WM7�����%=-!(-'@��+�'�(�-'�:;yL7

B!#$9�(�"' �"'�?�3+�-$*�%��3�(#,$�

�'(�(�$��& !,�#/ �&�:22�>7�?#-'��- � ���$<,!-'�7�

?#& -'�)= ��&�{-'@9�|&7�"#$�<-!!�(�(�"' �"'�-'�

:;y}9�#'(�?�3+�-$��'(=&�(�#'�=&%#'��R�(=$�

 �&�=@��= � ���:;M2$7

����.- ,�.�' -'=�$� ��$ &=@@!���.�'�3-G

.#!!,7�E ��#$�#�+�4�& ,�&# ���/�1:7M�+�&.�' 9�"�!!�

#%�4�� ���$ # �"-(��&# ���/�:W7;�+�&.�' 9�#'(�

-'.�3�$�#&��%�!�"�$ # ��#'(�'# -�'#!�'�&3$9�

#..�&(-'@� �� ���~7T7�6�'$=$�z=&�#=7�

PV�*&��#�&�$�=&.�G+��&�.�33='- ,9Q�5�!�&�

$#,$7

8�*$�'� � ���H&$ � ���'4-$-�'�#�&�(�4�!G

�+3�' ��/�:22�>7�?#-'7�>�"���&<G%#$�(�

��"'��=$��?#'#@�3�' �6�7�"#$� ���+&�4-�=$�

�"'�&��/� ��� �"�&7�����(�4�!�+�&�#''�='.�(�

4#&-�=$�+!#'$�/�&� ���%=-!(-'@*$�&�(�4�!�+3�' 9�

-'.!=(-'@�#�3-R�(G=$��+&�A�. �"- ��122�&�$-G

(�' -#!�='- $�#'(�LL2��� �!�&��3$7

����������_�w_	w�w�
��	������	�w�����

�������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������� ������

�������������������������������������������������¡

��I��	�	����	�����
�������
��������������������¢£�

������������¢£¤¥�����������������������������������������¦�����

�����������������������§�����������������������̈¢££�£££�����

��������������������©����¤����������§������������������������� 

�����������������ª�����������������«�����������¬��������

����������������������©����

��®�	̄�	�	����	�����
��w��§���������������������̈¥�£££�

���������������������«���������������������������������© 

�����������������������������������������������������¬��°���

�������������������������������������������������¦�����±��������

��������������������������������

��²K�	�
�J���
��w��§���������������������������������

�������������������������������������������



������������	��
�����������������������
������������������������ � �

����� �!"#�$�!%� !&'!�($!�'&)("('&(&*+!
,'-�$! �#�)�-�)!"#� �!�-(./ !0'$!"#�!�$��1!
'0!)�%&+!/�0'$�!2�.3#( 4!.�$��$5!#�)!
�-(./�)6!
,'-�$!%'�-)! "'3!�7�$5!87�!'$!9:! "'$(� !

�&)! "$'--!'&�!'0!"#�!;''$ ! '!)�7�-'3�$ !
�'�-)!*�"!�!0��-!0'$!"#�!-�5'�"!<!�&)!��"�#!
"#�($!/$��"#6!="!"#�!$''0"'3+!7( ("'$ !%�$�!
$�%�$)�)!%("#!�! %��3(&*!7(�%!'0!"#�!2( >
 (  (33(!,(7�$!�&)!"#�!�("56
?@�7�-'3�$ !�$�&4"! ��$�)!'0!�'/%�/ +A!

,'-�$! �5 6!?@�7�-'3�$ +!%#�&!"#�5!*�"!(&!
"#( !/�(-)(&*+! ��!"#�"!("!��&!/�!/$'�*#"!/��1!
"'!-(0�6A
B&!"#�!�&)+!99!)�7�-'3�$ !$� 3'&)�)!

"'!"#�!@'%&"'%&!2�.3#( !C'..(  ('&4 !
$�D�� "!0'$!3$'3' �- +!�&)!"#�!8�-)!#� !/��&!
%(&&'%�)!"'! (E!8&�-( " 6!,'-�$!#'3� !"#�"!
"#�!%(&&�$!%(--!(&�-�)�!�/'�"!F::!$� ()�&"(�-!
�&(" !(&!"#�!3$'G��"+!�&)!"#�"!"#�!�E( ">
(&*!"'%�$!%(--!/�!$�)�7�-'3�)!$�"#�$!"#�&!
)�.'-( #�)6
H'%�7�$+!#�! �5 !#�4 !%(--(&*!"'!/�!

;�E(/-�!(0!&���  �$56!=&)!(&! 3("�!'0!,'-�$4 !
3$'.( �!'0!�!?0$��A!/�(-)(&*+!#�!��1&'%->

�)*� !"#�!�("54 !3$(7�"�!3�$"&�$!%(--!#�7�!"'!

�'.�!�3!%("#!�!/(*!�#�&1!'0!�#�&*�6

?I#( !( !�!JK::!.(--('&!3$'G��"+A!,'-�$!

 �5 6!?L'�! "(--!#�7�!"'!�'.�!�3!%("#!�! (*>

&(8��&"!�.'�&"!'0!��3("�-6A

I#�!�("5!'0!2�.3#( !( !0�$"#�$! %��"�&>

(&*!"#�!3'"!%("#!"#�!3$'.( �!'0!J9:!.(--('&!

(&!�))("('&�-!(&��&"(7� +!�-'&*!%("#!�!-�� �!'0!

M:+:::! D��$�!0��"!'0!'08��!

 3���!�"!"#�!/�(-)(&*6

2�.3#( !)�7�-'3�$!

C#�&��!C�$-( -�!%� !'&�!'0!

"#�!)�7�-'3�$ !"'! �/.("!�!

3$'3' �-!0'$!9::!N6!2�(&6!

?B"4 !�&!(�'&(�!�5� '$�+A!#�!"'-)!2�.>

3#( 4 !OPQRSTUUQVWXYZR[\\QYZ6!

=0"�$!�!"'�$+!C�$-( -�! �()!#�!)��()�)!

"#�!/�(-)(&*!�'�-)!/�!$�&'7�"�)!$�"#�$!"#�&!

)�.'-( #�)6

I#�!@'%&"'%&!2�.3#( !C'..(  ('&!

#'3� !"'!3(�1!�!)�7�-'3�$!/5!"#�!�&)!'0!"#( !

5��$!�&)!/�*(&!�'& "$��"('&!&�E"!5��$6

ST]̂YŴ_R̀VQ̂̂RaTZQVbRcdefgdefhijklmnoh

pdkknoondfbRqrstuvutruvwx

yz{|}z~��z���y�������yz���

�������������������������������������������

I#�!�(0"#!�"$��"!/$()*�!(&!=�*� "�+!�=+!
%� !/�(-"!(&!9��K6!�5!K:K:+!("!%� ! #'%(&*!
(" !�*�6!=!"$���#�$'� !/�.3!(&!"#�!$'�)%�5!
0'$��)!.'"'$( " !"'! -'%!)'%&!�&)!"#�!$�(-(&*!
'&!"#�! ()�%�-1!%� !"''!-'%!"'!/�!�'& ()�$�)!
 �0�!/5!.')�$&! "�&)�$) 6
�'!(&!K:K:+!"#�!�("5!�&)!"#�!��'$*(�!

@�3�$".�&"!'0!I$�& 3'$"�"('&!�*$��)!"'!�-' �!
"#�!/$()*�!"'!7�#(�-� 6!,�"#�$!"#�&!$�.'7�!
"#�! "$��"�$�!�-"'*�"#�$+!"#�5!�./�$1�)!
'&!$�3�$3' (&*!"#�!/$()*�!� !�!3�)� "$(�&!
"#'$'�*#0�$�!-(&1(&*!)'%&"'%&!�&)!N'$"#!
=�*� "�!��$'  !"#�!��7�&&�#!,(7�$6

I#�!/$()*�!( ! �#�)�-�)!"'!'3�&!"'!0''"!
"$�08�!(&!K:KK!%("#!&�%!3�$1>-(1�!0��"�$� +!
(&�-�)(&*!�! #�)�!3-���!�&)!�!#( "'$5!%�-16
��.33' " !%(--!$�&!)'%&!"#�!��&"�$!'0!

"#�!3�"#!�&)!�&'�*#! 3���!%(--!�--'%!�.�$>
*�&�5!7�#(�-� !"'!� �!"#�!/$()*�6!�"#�$!0��"�$� !
(&�-�)�!�!%�"�$!0'�&"�(&+!�!1()!�'&�!%("#!
3-�5*$'�&)!�D�(3.�&"+! ()�%�-1!�#�-1!3�7�$ +!�!
.���!�&)!.� (��-!(& "$�.�&" +! #�)�)!/�&�#� +!
)�7(��!�#�$*�$ +!3-�&"�$ +!�&)!-�&) ��3(&*6
�(*#" !%(--!/�!(& "�--�)!�&)�$!"#�!/$()*�!

"'!(&�$�� �!(--�.(&�"('&6!I#�($!�'-'$ !��&!/�!
�#�&*�)!"'!$�;��"!"#�! �� '& !�&)!-'��-!�7�&" 6

���

���������� ¡¢£¤�¥¢¦¤�§¢

�̈¦¢©¥¢¦¤© ¢ª«©�¬©¥̈¡¢ ��¢

¦¤¦¢©¦¢®¥¢ª�¢ª��«̈¤¦¢

ª®̄¢¦�¢�©°�±²



���� � ����������	
��������
�������������
�
����
������������
�
��
������

����� !"#$%$&&$'("')*+)"!��*� ,-"'* )"
 ),"%!� ,&"./!0("�!*-" ),"1&*-�,"'$�/-"1,"!"
-,� *0! *$0"!  &!+ *$0"!0-".!& "$2"')! "+$�/-"
1,"+!//,-" ),"34,� $1$�"5&$��*0�6"%!&7, "
+&,! *$0".&$8,+ 9

3:;" ;*0�" ),"<$& )"����� !"!0-"����� !"
+$%%�0* *,�" $�, ),&"'* )"0,'"-,=,/$.%,0 "
 )! "/* ,&!//;"�.!0�" ),">!=!00!)"?*=,&("!"
-,� *0! *$0"!  &!+ *$0"2$&"1$ )"+* *,�"+$�/-"1,"
+&,! ,-(6" ),"�&$�."�!;�"$0"* �"',1�* ,9 @AB

CDEFEGADHIJEKLM

N�O�	PQ��P���RP
�	Q�QS��
QQ�T��S���P���
Q��
�Q
����UQ���������
���R

V0"> 9"�/1!0�("W#"X,� 9".$.9"Y(Z[\]("!" !̂_
*0+&,%,0 "̀0!0+*0�"-*� &*+ "/!�0+),-"*0"a[ba"
)!�".&$-�+,-"�$%,"0$ ,'$& );"��++,��,�9"
:� " ),"#Vc"!/�$"/,-" $"!"'* ),&*0�"&,.$& "
2&$%" ),"� ! ,"!�-* $&("')*+)"�!*-" ),"+* ;"
)!-0d "+$%./*,-"'* )"&�/,�"!&$�0-"#Vc�9"
e0" ),"./��"�*-,("> 9"�/1!0�"!+)*,=,-"* �"

&̀� "��++,��"'* )" ),"+$0� &�+ *$0"$2"!0"�+,"
f!&-'!&,"� $&,"*0" ),"),!& "$2"-$'0 $'0"$0"
!0"�0-,&� */*g,-"1&$'0̀,/-"�* ,9
#),"+* ;"1$��) " ),".&$.,& ;("-,%$/*�),-"

 ),",̂*� *0�"1�*/-*0��("+/,!0,-"�."+$0 !%*_
0! *$0(" ),0"�$/-" ),".&$.,& ;" $" ),"� $&,d�"
$'0,&("hijklmnopqrsmirr"%!�!g*0,"&,.$& �9"
#)! ".&$8,+ "+&,! ,-"!" ,%./! ,"2$&"$ ),&"#Vc_
-&*=,0"*0=,� %,0 �"-$'0 $'09
c$&"* �"�,+$0-"#Vc".&$8,+ ("> 9"�/1!0�"

!*%,-"2$&"!"0,'"� ! ,"$2̀+,"1�*/-*0�("!"0,'"
)$ ,/("!0-"!"0,'".!&7*0�"�!&!�,9"e0+,"!�!*0("
 ),"+* ;"� ,..,-"*0" $"1�;" ),"/!0-("+/,!&"* "$2"
.$//� !0 �("!0-" ),0"�,//"* " $"-,=,/$.,&�9
4),0" ),"+* ;d�"t,�*�0"�-=*�$&;""

:$!&-"1!/7,-"! " ),"-,�*�0"$2" ),")$ ,/("
2,,/*0�"* "'!�0d "u�* ,"&*�) "2$&"-$'0 $'0("
 ),"+* ;"*0=,� ,-"vb"%*//*$0"2&$%" ),"�!/,"
$2" ),"/!0-"2$&" ),"0,'"� ! ,"$2̀+,"1�*/-_
*0�"*0 $" ),")$ ,/("1,+$%*0�"!0",u�* ;"
.!& 0,&9"#)! "*0=,� %,0 ",0!1/,-" ),"+$0_
� &�+ *$0"$2"!"1�*/-*0�"')*+)"1,  ,&"̀ " ),"
+$%%�0* ;d�"=*�*$09
#)&,,"!--* *$0!/"� &�+ �&,�")!=,""

!/�$"1,,0"1�*/ "-$'0 $'0("*0+/�-*0�"$0,"

'* )"Y["0,'"!.!& %,0 �"!0-"!0$ ),&" )! "
)$��,�"�.!+,"2$&" ),"5$%%�0* ;"5$//,�,"$2"
W,&%$0 9
�/$0�"'* )" ),�,"-,=,/$.%,0 �("

� &,, �+!.,".&$8,+ �"%!-,"> 9"�/1!0�d"-$'0_
 $'0"%$&,"'!/7!1/,"!0-"!  &!+ *=,("')*/,"
!--&,��*0�" &!2̀+"!0-"� $&%'! ,&"*���,�9
> 9"�/1!0�"*�",̂.!0-*0�"* �"#Vc_-&*=,0"

*0=,� %,0 �"$� �*-,"$2"-$'0 $'0("'* )"
!--* *$0!/"1&$'0̀,/-".&$8,+ �9"#Vc"*�"!"
.$.�/!&"̀0!0+*0�"%,+)!0*�%" )! "/, �"
%�0*+*.!/* *,�"1$&&$'" $"2�0-"*02&!� &�+_
 �&,".&$8,+ �("!0-",!&%!&7"!".$& *$0"$2"0,'"
� ! ,"!0-"%�0*+*.!/".&$.,& ;" !̂"&,=,0�,�" $"
&,.!;" ),"-,1 9
3#)," $$/" )! "%!7,�" )*�"!//".$��*1/,"

*�"#Vc(6"5* ;"w!0!�,&"t$%*0*+"5/$�-"
 ,//�"hijklmnopqrsmirr9"3x=,&; )*0�" )! d�"
$++�&&,-"*0" ),"/!� "�,=,0";,!&�")!�"1,,0"
 !/7,-"!1$� "2$&" ),"/!� "y[96
f$',=,&(" ),"�!*/*0�")!�0d "1,,0",0 *&,/;"

�%$$ )9"V0"a[bz("W,&%$0 d�"� ! ,"!�-* $&"
&,/,!�,-"!"&,.$& "�!;*0�"> 9"�/1!0�")!-"&�0"
!2$�/"$2"%!0;"#Vc"&�/,�9"c$&"*0� !0+,(" ),"
+* ;"��,-"#Vc"-*� &*+ "-,1 ".&$+,,-�" $".!;"
 ),"-,1 "�,&=*+,"$0"* �"#Vc"-,1 ("')*+)"*�0d "
!//$',-9"V "!/�$" &,! ,-" ),".!&7*0�"�!&!�,"
!�" !̂_,̂,%. "'),0"* "�)$�/-")!=,"1,,0" !̂_
!1/,(" ),"� ! ,"!�-* $&"�!*-9
#),"�02!=$&!1/,"̀0-*0��"/,-" $"!"2$//$'_

�."&,.$& "*���,-" )*�";,!&("!0-"+$0 *0�,-"
� ! ,"�+&� *0;"$2"> 9"�/1!0�d"#Vc".&$�&!%9 @AB



������������	��
�����������������������
������������������������ � ��

����� !"�#$�% �"
�&�&�'(�������'

)*+,-+./01,23.45

63.4,27860796,:;68,<++6,34,

6*+,860++6,.76*,6*+,-22,

=/>174?,@>;AB,)*+,9>;A,78,

6+C:30/07>D,8;8:+4E+E,

E;+,63,6*+,:/4E+C79F,

A;6,/6,768,*+7?*6F,6*+,9>;A,

/660/96+E,0+87E+468F,.3015

+08F,/4E,86;E+468,63,6*+,

<0++,C7E5E/D,./>18B,)*+,

9>;A,6D:79/>>D,0;48,<03C,

G/D,6*03;?*,H963A+0,

IJKLMNOPQLRISTOPQLUVPOOLKWNOPOJUL

03;6+8,+X+0D,E/D,A+6.++4,YY,/BCB,

/4E,Y,:BCB,G+CA+08,9/4,3<6+4,A+,

8:366+E,.76*,6*+70,-22,=/>174?,

@>;A,?+/0F,8;9*,/8,./6+0,A366>+8F,

A/91:/918F,/4E,)58*7068B,Z/9*,=/>15

74?,@>;A,8+/834,+4E8,.76*,:07[+8,

<30,*+/>6*D,/993C:>78*C+468F,8;9*,

/8,6*+,C386,./>18,/66+4E+EF,C386,

86+:8,6/1+4F,C386,.+7?*6,>386F,+69B

)*+,=/>174?,\03;:,74,)03DF,-]F,

WQLISQML̂OUUWĴL_ULIJKLÒaSMPWĴLbWUcL

4+7?*A30*33E8B,)*+,?03;:,C++68,

/6,d,:BCB,+X+0D,)*;08E/D,+X+474?,

<30,/,34+,63,6*0++,C7>+,./>1B,)*+,

X7>>/?+,.+A876+,749>;E+8,/,C346*>D,

>786,3<,./>18F,E+6/7>8,34,934E767348,

/4E,>+4?6*,3<,6*+,./>1F,/4E,/,87?45

;:,<30CB

e������f���g��������&�

23.463.4,60+/8;0+,*;468,9/4,

E0/.,:+3:>+,7463,6*+,976D,9+46+0F,

74603E;9+,6*+C,63,E3.463.4,

VŴVSŴVUQhLIJKLiMMQULjMMULUPIkbLIUL

E3.463.4,A;874+88+8B,@>;+8,9/4,

>+/E,:/06797:/468,63,*7863079,876+8F,

746+0+8674?,A;874+88+8F,30,36*+0,

E3.463.4,?+C8B

2;074?,6*+,:/4E+C79,?+39/9*5

74?,8/.,/,0+8;0?+49+,/8,:+3:>+,

83;?*6,3;6E330,/967X767+8,<30,6*+,

.*3>+,</C7>DB,\+39/9*74?,78,/,

*7?*56+9*,93;874,3<,6*+,60/E76734/>,

89/X+4?+0,*;46B,l/06797:/468,;8+,

mnoLbMMPKWJIUOQLUML_JKLVWKKOJL

A3p+8F,.*79*,6D:79/>>D,9346/74,60745

1+68,/4E,/,>3?,A331B,q30,+/9*,60741+6,

6/1+4F,34+,78,>+<6,A+*74E,<30,6*+,4+p6,

ÔMbIbVOPLUML_JKr

23.463.4,30?/47[/67348,*/X+,

A++4,;874?,?+39/9*74?,63,A074?,X7875

6308,63,6*+,976D,9+46+0,8749+,6*+,+/0>D,

sttt8B,q30,+p/C:>+F,6*0++,>/0?+,?+35

9/9*+,60+/8;0+,A3p+8,.+0+,*7EE+4,

/6,X/073;8,>39/67348,74,E3.463.4,

Z;0+1/,u:074?8F,vwB

)*+,\lu,9330E74/6+8,3<,+/9*,

9/9*+,.+0+,/X/7>/A>+,34,6*+,.+A876+,

?+39/9*74?B93C,/4E,74,/,A039*;0+,

676>+EF,x27893X+0,6*+,u+90+68,3<,

23.463.4,Z;0+1/,u:074?8By,)*+,

A039*;0+,./8,/X/7>/A>+,34>74+,/4E,

/6,C/4D,E3.463.4,A;874+88+8B

)3E/DF,6*+0+z8,/,?+39/9*74?,

/::,/4E,/,4+.,?+4+0/6734,0+/ED,63,

+p:>30+,E3.463.4B,{+/04,C30+,/6,

?+39/9*74?B93CB

|}~���������~� ���������
|}~���������~
���������������������

��������������������� ����¡

¢£�¤�¥�����¦��¥§�̈�����©ª�
¤��������«�¬�§�®̄�°±°²£�

³́µ¶·̧¹º»¼½¾¹¿ÀÁÂ¿½ÃÃ¹Ä¹ÅÆÇ̧¹º»¼½¾¹ÈÃ¿ÂÀÃÁÀ�
ª����É�����Ê�������������������Ë����

Ì�����É��������������������Ë���

ª¥���¡�
ÍÎÏÏÐÑÒÓÔÕÖÒ×ØÙÐÎÚÓÛÐÜÜÝÐ

ÞÕÒÓÔÕÖÒ×ØßàÕÖáÓÕÖáàÎâÎãÕäåÎáÓÛæÕå

ç���������ª¥���¡�
èéêÔÎáæÎÐëÛÐëãÎÚéáìÎÔ

 �����¡�̈�¡�����
íéÔîÐïéðãØéÔÕãØÙÐÎÚÓÛÐÜÝÜÐ

åäéðãØéÔÕãØßàÕÖáÓÕÖáàÎâÎãÕäåÎáÓÛæÕå

¦��¡������¥�ñ�¡������
íØæòéÎãÐàÎóØÓÓÙÐÎÚÓÛÐÜÝôÐ

åÞìÎÖØÓÓßàÕÖáÓÕÖáàÎâÎãÕäåÎáÓÛæÕå

ñ������¡�
íéÔðéÔÎÓÐàÎóØÓÓÙÐÎÚÓÛÐÜÝõÐ

åÒìÎÖØÓÓßàÕÖáÓÕÖáàÎâÎãÕäåÎáÓÛæÕå

àÕÖáÓÕÖáÐöìÎéÐ÷ÚæòéáðÎø����������¥�������ù��ù��
������������������������� ����¡Ë�ç��� ����¡�
�¡���¥�����§�����¡���������¥�¥������¡���������
¥��������¡�������ú��������¡��û�������������¡§����¬§�
¡���¡�§���¥�������Ë

üýþÿ���þ��������	
��	��������
Ð �Ð�Ý�ÜÐëãÎÚéáìÎÔÐ�ÕååêáØæéÓØÕáÒÐ
�ÔÕêäÙÐöáæÛÐëããÐÔØðòÓÒÐÔÎÒÎÔâÎìÛÐ�ÕÐäéÔÓÐÕÏÐÓòØÒÐäê��Ð
ãØæéÓØÕáÐåéîÐ�ÎÐÔÎäÔÕìêæÎìÙÐÒÓÕÔÎìÐØáÐéÐÔÎÓÔØÎâéãÐ
ÒîÒÓÎåÙÐÕÔÐÓÔéáÒåØÓÓÎìÐØáÐéáîÐÏÕÔåÐÕÔÐ�îÐéáîÐåÎéáÒÙÐ
ÎãÎæÓÔÕáØæÙÐåÎæòéáØæéãÙÐäòÕÓÕæÕäîØáðÐÕÔÐÕÓòÎÔÖØÒÎÙÐ
ÖØÓòÕêÓÐÓòÎÐäÔØÕÔÐÖÔØÓÓÎáÐäÎÔåØÒÒØÕáÐÕÏÐëãÎÚéáìÎÔÐ
�ÕååêáØæéÓØÕáÒÐ�ÔÕêäÛ

l>+/8+,86/06�0+4+.,CD,34+5D+/0,
8;A8907:6734,63,23.463.4,�E+/,,
Zp9*/4?+,<30,�s��B�

-vGZ

)�){Z

q��G�H�\v-��v)�H-

v22�Zuu

@�)], u)v)Z, ��l

l�H-Z

ZGv�{, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-Yd

Gv�{�,,  �,G7EX/>+,�3/EF,u;76+,sZ,
, G3;46/74,{/1+8F,-!,t"t��

qv#�,, $%" &,�ts5�td�

l�H-Z�,,$%" &,s�d5s tt

ZGv�{�,,74<3'23.463.42+X+>3:C+46B93C

�,,(u,�s��F,@/4/E/,�sdYF,Z>8+.*+0+,�s�"B

)̈ ®̈�°°*©+,-©©

.f�'��&��&��/�����0���1



���� � ����������	
��������
�������������
�
����
������������
�
��
������

���� ���!"#$%�&'!!
(�����������
((��


)*+,-.*+-/0112,3.4-05-

6*3773/0.*+8-9:8-.;<,=50;1+>-<-

?>0@,.0@,-+4+=0;+A-3,.0-<,-<..;</B

.3C+8-@+77B2=+>-D2E73/-=D</+8-70/<7-

/0,.;</.0;=-<,>-1<.+;3<7=-@+;+-

2=+>-.*;02F*02.G-H*+-I37C+;-900,-

J7<K<-3=-<,-0D+,B<3;8-127.3B2=+-=D</+-

.*<.-5+<.2;+=-502,.<3,=8-E+,/*+=8-

<,>-;001-50;-/0,/+;.=8-+,.+;.<3,B

1+,.8-<,>-/27.2;<7-+C+,.=G

:,+-05-.*+-F0<7=-50;-.*+-D;0L+/.-

@<=-.0-=02;/+-<=-1<,4-1<.+;3<7=-<=-

D0==3E7+-70/<774G-

6;4=.<7-M<;;8-50;1+;->3;+/.0;-

05-9<3,-I.;++.-6*3773/0.*+8-+ND7<3,=O-

?)+-.;3+>-.0-P++D-+C+;4.*3,F-<=-70/<7-

<=-D0==3E7+8-<,>-@+;+-<E7+-.0-50;-.*+-

10=.-D<;.G-H*+-5+,/3,F-=+/.30,=-<.-

.*+-5;0,.-<,>-@+=.-=3>+-05-.*+-D7<K<-

@+;+-.<P+,-5;01-<-*3=.0;3/-F3;7=-

=/*007-.2;,+>-/0;;+/.30,<7-5</373.4G-

H*+4-@+;+-=<,>E7<=.+>8-;+D<3,.+>-

<,>-<;+-,0@-<-5<E2702=-<>>3.30,-.0-

.*+-D7<K<GA

)0;P-F+,+;<.+>-E4-I37C+;-900,-

J7<K<-E204+>-70/<7-/0,.;</.0;=-<,>-

0.*+;-E2=3,+==+=G-?H*+-+/0,013/-

31D</.-05-.*+-D;0L+/.-,0.-0,74-

*+7D+>-02;-70/<7-/0,.;</.3,F-/01B

D<,4-E2.-1<,4-0.*+;=-<=-@+778A--

M<;;-=<4=G

Q��	�R���S�
(

)3.*-.*+-@3,.+;-*073><4=-5<=.-

<DD;0</*3,F8-1<,4->0@,.0@,=-@377-

TUVWXUYZ[\V]YUUV̂[_VYU_̀aU_VbYZaUV

D<;P3,F-.0-+,/02;<F+-=*0DD+;=-.0-

/01+->0@,.0@,-<,>-73,F+;-70,F+;G-

9<,4-/0112,3.3+=-<7=0-D<;.3/3B

D<.+-3,-c00>-50;-c3,+=-D;0F;<1=G-d,-

e<,50;>8-6f8-<,40,+-@3.*-<-63.4-05-

e<,50;>-D<;P3,F-.3/P+.-.*<.->0,<.+=-

<DD;0N31<.+74-*<75-.*+-.3/P+.g=-

/0=.-3,-/<,,+>-500>-@377-*<C+-.*+3;-

.3/P+.->3=13==+>G-d,-h+N3,F.0,8-ij8-

/2=.01+;=-@*0-E;3,F-3,-kl-/<,=-05-

]WW_VYUaUZmUVnopVWXV̂[qVrstuvwxV

0;-h+N3,F.0,-J073/+-3==2+>-D<;P3,F-

/3.<.30,G-62=.01+;=-@3.*-127.3D7+-

/3.<.30,=-1<4-E;3,F-3,-<=-1<,4-/<,=-

<=-.*+4-@3=*-<,>-;+/+3C+-ykz-/;+>3.-

50;-+C+;4-=+.-05-kl-/<,=G

{�
�|����}�����
��������

~[V̂[VUXWY�V�WVZ�bYWmUV̂U���U�Za�V̂[_V��UVmZ�Z�WYVU�bUYZU[aU�V��UV�Z�qV

W]V�av��U[�V�t�VU�T̂Y�U_VW[V̂[VUXWY�V�WVYU�WmUV\̀�V]YW�V_W�[�W�[V

=3>+@<7P=-.*3=-=211+;G-

63.4-/;+@=-2=+>-<-/01E3,<.30,-05-D0@+;-@<=*3,F-+�23D1+,.-<,>-

<-F21-;+10C<7-=.+<1+;-.0-.</P7+-.*+-1+==G-�+</.30,=-.0-.*+-/7+<,-2D-

UXWY�V�UYUV�̂Y\U�qVbW�Z�ZmUV[W�U�V��UV�Wâ�Vv��V̂��Ẑ�U�V� ŶZWV�U�\̂_W�V

.*+-/3.4g=->3;+/.0;-05-.;<,=3.-<,>->0@,.0@,-=+;C3/+=-.00P-<>C<,.<F+-05-

.*+-0DD0;.2,3.4-.0-;+13,>->0@,.0@,+;=-.0->0-.*+3;-D<;.-3,-P++D3,F-.*+-

=.;++.=-/7+<,8-?)+-;+�2+=.-.*<.-402-.<P+-/<;+-05-02;-=3>+@<7P=-<,>-02;-

=.;++.=-<,>-2=+-.*+-.;<=*8A-�+7F<>0-=<3>G

e<75@<4-</;0==-.*+-/02,.;48-2=+>-/*+@3,F-F21-*<=-E+/01+-<-.02;3=.-

<..;</.30,G-H*+-3/0,3/-J3P+-J7</+-9<;P+.-3,->0@,.0@,-I+<..7+8-)f8-3=-*01+-

.0-.*+-9<;P+.-H*+<.+;-�21-)<77G-H*+-=3.+-3=-73.+;<774-<-E;3/P-@<77-/0C+;+>-3,-

E;3F*.74-/070;+>-D3+/+=-05-2=+>-/*+@3,F-F21G-

f//0;>3,F-.0-.*+-)3,,3D+F-c;++-J;+==8-.*+-<..;</.30,-@<=-E0;,-05-

[UaU��Z�q�V�~[V��UVÛY�qVo�����V��UV��Û�YU��V��̂XV\W�V�ZYU_VW]VbZa�Z[\V̂[_V

�aŶbZ[\VWXV̂��V��UV\̀�V��̂�Vb̂�YW[�V�Ẁ�_V��Za�V̀[_UYV��UZYV�Û��V�WV��UqV

=.<;.+>-1<P3,F-<,,02,/+1+,.=-<=P3,F-.*+1-.0-=.0DGA-d,=.+<>8-.*+<.+;-

F0+;=->+D0=3.+>-.*+3;-F21-0,-<,-<774-@<77-02.=3>+-05-.*+-.*+<.+;G-f,>-.*+-

.;<>3.30,-F;+@G-H*+-<774-3=-D+;30>3/<774-/7+<,+>8-E2.-.*+-F21-;+.2;,=-4+<;-

<5.+;-4+<;G-

f,F+7<-I*+,8-

502,>+;-05-I<C0;-

I+<..7+-c00>-H02;=8-

.+77=-.*+-c;++-J;+==-

.*<.-0,+-+,.+;D;3=B

3,F-1+;/*<,.-+C+,-

3,=.<77+>-<-F21-E<77-

1</*3,+-.0-P++D-

.*+-.;<>3.30,-F03,FG-

���������� ¡��

¢£¤



���������	�
������	������	���	������	���������	��������

��������������� �!"

#$%&'()*+$,-)./)%.'-0,1%0&.'2)
,+-&3+'0-2)4+$3+,-)5.&')/.,%+-

�!!6��!���

7+8)3.8'0.8')(,.19)8.,:-)0.);,.$3+')
<=>?@ABCDEB>DFC@GHH?GI

JKLMNOMPQRSLMSTUVQSWX

JKLMNOMPQRSLMSTUVQSYX

Z[\]\\[̂_̀abcd̀e[fghhicjkbljgcm[negiop[qckr[[̂__[ejstlm[èm̀eùdr

vwxyz{|}w~|z�x�wx|z���z�|�~�z
w}z���������z�����|{�~��z��z�|���z
�w��z�������z}��|�z�xz|����|x����z
��~|��zw}z�z��}}|~|x�z���|�z�xz�x}~��
��~����~|z�~w�|��z���z�|�z�wz�|�~z��z
~w���z�x�z���~���z��|z�w�x�w�xz}w~z
���z�|�~��
����z�xz� �¡�z��|z�|~¢wx�z

�y|x��zw}z�~�x��w~����wxz|¢{�~�|�z
wxz��|z�~��y|z£z¤���z¥~w�|���z�z
��{���z�w~��z�x¦|��¢|x�z���|���|�z�wz
���~���z�w�x�w�xz�����|{�~�z���z��|z
���z��~w�y�z� ���
�xz§|��|¢{|~z� �¡�z�|��|~�zw}z§��z

§�|��|ẍ�z©����w���z���~���z�����z

ª«¬®̄°±®²«®³®

µ́¶·µ̧¹®º»ºº

¼'-&3+)0½&-)&--1+

¾.8'0.8')3&-0,&%0)94$*-)

½$,3;$44)8&0½)-&3+8$4:))

9+,¿&0-)/.,)+$0+,&+-ÀÀÀÀÀÀÁ

¾.8'0.8')¿$,:+094$%+)

-199.,0-)4.%$4),+0$&4ÀÀÀÀÀÀÂ

Ã.4&0&%$4)9,.0+-0+,-)9,.Ä&3+)

1'+Å9+%0+3);..-0)0.))

3.8'0.8');1-&'+--+-ÀÀÀÀÆ

Ç%0&Ä$0&'()3.8'0.8')$44+*È

8$*-);,&'(-)'+8)4&/+)ÀÀÀÀÀÀÉ

7+8)¿$*.,)Ä.8-)0.))

$33,+--)/.14)-¿+44-2))

-&(½0-ÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÊ

¾.8'0.8'-)4..:)0.))

+4+%0,&%)Ä+½&%4+)%½$,(+,-))

$-),+3+Ä+4.9¿+'0)0..4ÀÀÀËÌ

Í.13)¿1-&%);$'2)Î,.%+,*)

%.È.9-2)Ï.4&3$*)-%$Ä+'(+,)

½1'0-2)$'3)¿.,+)ÀÀÀÀÀÀÀÀËË

Ð¾.8'0.8'¾+Ä+4.9¿+'0À%.¿)

²ÑÒÓÔÕ«̧Ö±®×«ÓÑØÔŅ̃®®

ÙÚÛÜÝÞßàáÞâ

ã̧«ä«ØÒ«¶µ¬®åÒæÑ«®ç«̧®®

èµ¶®ȩ́µ¶êÒÖê«®¬ÒÓÔØ®ÖÔ«ë

w�����|�z�z����w~��z{�����xyz�w�x�
�w�x�z�x¦��|�z~|�~|�|x����¦|�zw}z��|z
�w�x�w�xz�¢�~w¦|¢|x�z����~����z
�����|{�~�z�w��|y|�z�x�zw��|~z
����|�w��|~�z�wz�z¢||��xy�
��|zy���|~�xyz|�����z�w���z

��¦|z��~x|�z�x�wz�zy~��|z�|���wx�z
�}�|~z����z¢|~���x��z�x�z�w���z
�|��|~�z}|�~|�z��|z�wxyz���~����wx�z
�w���z�~�¦|z����z¦����w~�z�x�z
�|��¢��|z�w�x�w�x�
�x��|���z�����|{�~�̈�z�|��|~�z

�|���|�z�wz¢��|z��|z{|��zw}z�z�w�y�z
�������wx�z��|�z}w~¢|�z�zy~w���z

��|zw�����|z�w~��z�||�z§�xz
ì~�x����wz�|���z�w��zíí��¡î��z��z�xz
|�wxw¢��z{ww¢�w�x�z�z����|z�|ïx|�z
{�z�������z�|��z�w¢��x�|��z������y�z
��y|��z�x�z|�|����|~�xyz~|��z|����|z
¦���|��
����z�¢�y|z��z����~��|z��z}�~z��z

��zyw|��z���z|¦|xz�}z��|z{~w��|~z����z
��z������z����|��}���z§�xzì~�x����ẅ�z
�w�x�w�xz���z~ww¢z�wz�¢�~w¦|�z
¥|~����z��|z{�yy|��z����|z}��|�z{�z
��|z����̈�z}~|����z}w~¢|�z�w�x�w�xz

�w¢¢�x���z�|x|ï�z����~���z��z����z
��|zîð�{�w��z�~|�z��z�w¢�x��|�z{�z
w}ï�|��z
����z���ẍ�z����z�z{��z���xyz

�xzñ�x��~�z� � �z��|xz�w�x�w�xz
§ìz���x��|��z���z���~��xyz�xz��~��z
� � �z�xz�{�x��x�|zw}zw}ï�|z����|z
{|��¢|z�z���{������
ò���z����|��w���~z�w~�|~�z�����

�xyz�w¢|z~���|~z���xzyw�xyz�wz��|�~z
w}ï�|��z�|�|��~��xz�~�}ï�z���¢¢|�|�z

óôõö÷ôõö
����	øù
����



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�����������
��
�������

���� !"�#$�%&"'&�(!")*$��+�,!#-.�/�/.�
00$0012$���3-&4!5 �"//��6!7�#&7!8"59�7&4&4:�
/!�'&-#�;���"4 �+&4)�54�<�"7��!#-"3�"4-�-*"-�
"#9!7�;����4!.
=��5�4:!�.�>6!4�"#�-*!�)���4"6&�3#�

/"47!'&)�*"#�)�'/!55!7�'"4 �7�84-�84#�
-��!"#!��35!#�"��347��3-7����7&4&4:$�%&"'&�
(!")*�*"#�?!:34�-��)�")9�7�84��4�#&7!8"59�
/!�'&-#�&##3!7�"5�4:�-*!�?!")*;��4-�)&- @#�
/�/35"��/!7!#-�&"4�'"55�"47��-*!��"�!"#�&4�
&-#�*&#-��&)�7&#-�&)-.
=!8��35!#�-"�:!-�!#-"?5&#*'!4-#�-*"-�

!A)!!7�4�&#!�5&'&-#$�5!"6!�-�"#*�#-�!84�
"?�3-$�6&�5"-!�)3�;!8#$����!4:":!�&4�
B*"89&4:C�D�"::�!##&6!�'"�9!-&4:�"&'!7�
"-�/"##!�#E? .�F;-!��-*!�)&- ��!G!)-!7�#&7!E
8"59�7&4&4:�/!�'&-#�;���'��!�-*"4�"�7�H!4�
!"-!�&!#�&-�7!#)�&?!#�"#�#)�;I"8#$�-8��#3!7.
J*!�?"--5!�;�55�8#�%&"'&�(!")*@#�

7!)"7!#E5�4:�:��8-*�;��'�"�#5!!/ �)&- �&4-��
"4�&4-!�4"-&�4"5�*3?.�K;L)&"5#�#" �-*!�)&- @#�
/"�- �6&?!�*"#�:�--!4��3-��;�)�4-��5.�%" ���
M"4�N!5?!��&4�OPOP�5&9!4!7�/3?5&)�?!*"6E
&���&4�-*!�F�-�M!)��7&#-�&)-�-��B"�?!")*;��4-�
(�3�?�4�Q-�!!-�8&-*�"55E4&:*-�*"�7�7�&49&4:�
"47�-���'3)*�'&#?!*"6&��.C
���� !"�#$�%&"'&�(!")*�*"7�:�"4-!7�

#&7!8"59�7&4&4:�/!�'&-#�-��6&�-3"55 �"4 �

RSTUVSWXYSZ[YR\]̂_̀YXRS̀a

bcdefcdeghijfkilfgmnopjgqokhronngdifqg
jihsdontgmskuifjgvckgsofskisjg

�!#-"3�"4-�&4�-*!�+&4)�54�<�"7�(3#&4!##�
w'/��6!'!4-�M&#-�&)-�-*"-�"//5&!7�;���
�4!.�(3-�&4�%"�)*$�-*!�)&- �)�''&##&�4�
"//��6!7�"�#-�&)-!��/!�'&--&4:�/��)!##�
-*"-�:"6!�-*!�)&- �"3-*��&- �-��7!4 �/!�'&-�
"//5&)"-&�4#�-���!#-"3�"4-#�-*"-�?��9!�&-#�
�35!#.
w4�"�5"8#3&-$�"--��4! #�;���-8���!#-"3E

�"4-#�5"?!5!7�-*!�4!8�/!�'&-��!6&!8�/��)!##�
B�6!�5 �6":3!C�"47�#"&7�-*"-�&-�:"6!�-*!�
)&- �B34?�&75!7�7&#)�!-&�4C�-��7!4 �/!�'&-�
"//5&)"-&�4#�?"#!7��4�#3)*�"�?&-�"� �;")-��#�
"#�34;"6��"?5!��45&4!��!6&!8#.�J*!��!#-"3E
�"4-#�#"&7�-*! �8�357�?!�;��)!7�-��5" ��;;�
#)��!#��;�!'/5� !!#�";-!��-*!�)&- ��!G!)-&�4.
%&"'&�(!")*�x*&!;�M!/3- �x&- �

F--��4! �<�?!�-�<�#!48"57�#"&7�-*!�yz�
�!#-"3�"4-#�7!4&!7�-*!&��/!�'&-��!4!8"5#�
B8!�!�4�-�"76"4)&4:�-*!�'&##&�4��;�-*!�
)&- @#�#&7!8"59�)";!�/��:�"'$C�-*!�{|}~|�
���}����!/��-!7.
B�!�"�!�)5!"4&4:�3/��3��)&- $C�<�#!4E

8"57�8��-!�&4�"�#-"-!'!4-.�BF�4!8�"443"5�
#&7!8"59�)";��/!�'&-�&#�"�/�&6&5!:!�-*"-�-*!�
)&- �:&6!#�-��&-#�?!#-��/!�"-��#$�"47�-*!�)&- �
)�7!�&46!#-#�-*!�)&- �8&-*�-*!�7&#)�!-&�4�
-��7!)&7!�8*&)*��/!�"-��#�"�!�'!!-&4:�-*!�
)&- @#�:�"5#�;���-*!�#&7!8"59�)";��/��:�"'.C

F#�/"�-��;�
%&"'&�(!")*@#�
4!8��!:35"-�� �
�!:&'!$�-*!�)&- �
�!6&!8#�6&�5"-&�4#�
;��'�-*!�/�!)!7&4:�
yOE'�4-*�/!�&�7$�
"##&:4#�/�&4-#�-��
!")*�6&�5"-&�4$�"47�
-*!4�)�4#&7!�#�;")E
-��#�5&9!�?"7��45&4!�
�!6&!8#����8*!-*!��
-*!�)��/��"-!��84!��
�;�-*!�?3#&4!##��
*"#�"�*&#-�� ��;��
6&�5"-&�4#. [_�



��������������	��
����������������������	��
������
��������������� � �

���� !"#$�%&"'("�' &)%*�)�' +"%$&�,$ )&+"
-$�,$%&".'� "('%�$&"/012345367809:2;0<=>70?

@ABCDEFGEHCFIJKLMNOEPLICGJCMOEA@DEKCIA@E
NCAMQJF@IERLMESATNEGLEADAUGV
W@EGJCEIMLXUYNEZMNGEBL[COEHCFIJKLMNOE

PLICGJCMEMAFNCDE\]̂Ô̂ ÊF@EGJCENUMF@IELRE_̂]̀VE
PJCEaCDIbF@IELMIA@FcAGFL@EXNCDEGJCEBL@CTEGLE
JFMCEAEUMLRCNNFL@AbERAQFbFGAGLMEGLEbCADERLXMEQLBd
BX@FGTERLMXBNV
PJLNCEBCCGF@INEMCNXbGCDEF@EBLMCEGJA@Eê Ê

FDCANEfENGMAGCIFCNEA@DEGAQGFQNEGJAGEQLXbDEJCbUE
DLS@GLS@ENXM[F[CEGJCEQL@NGMXQGFL@EUMLgCQGVE
hFDDbCKXMTEDFD@YGEC@AQGEAbbELREGJCEFDCANVE
HCFIJKLMNOEPLICGJCMEQL@NFDCMCDEKXGEXbGFBAGCbTE
MCgCQGCDENXQJENXIICNGFL@NEANEF@NGAbbF@IERMCCE
iFjFEDLS@GLS@EA@DEC@AQGF@IEAENAbCNdGAkE
JLbFDATV
lXGEHCFIJKLMNOEPLICGJCMECBKMAQCDEBA@TE

LGJCMEKMA@DdKXFbDF@IEA@DEUbAQCdBAmF@IECRRLMGNVE
PJCEGLS@EQMCAGCDEAESCKNFGCEGLEBAMmCGE
FGNCbROEA@DEFGEDLXKbCDEDLS@EL@EFGNEbLQAbEQXMd
MC@QTEm@LS@EANEhFDDbCKXMTEhL@CTV
n@LGJCMECRRLMGESANElX@DbCOEAEULUdXUE

C[C@GENUAQCEF@EDLS@GLS@VElX@DbCEGXM@CDE
A@ECBUGTENGLMCRML@GEF@GLEAENJLUESJCMCE
AMGFNA@NEA@DEQMARGNUCLUbCEDFNUbATCDEGJCFME
SLMmERLMENAbCV
HLSEGJAGEQL@NGMXQGFL@EJANESLX@DE

DLS@OEbLQAbEbCADCMNEbAXDEhFDDbCKXMTYNE
AKFbFGTEGLEQLBCEGLICGJCMEGJMLXIJEAEGLXIJE
NGMCGQJVEPJCEIMLXUEQL@NFDCMNEFGNESLMmEL[CME
GJCEUANGENFkETCAMNEAEGCNGABC@GEGLEGJCEULSCME
LREQLBBX@FGTEC@IAICBC@GV
onGEGJCEp_̂]qEmFQmLRRrOEGJCMCESANENFId

@FZQA@GEUXKbFQEQL@GML[CMNTENXMMLX@DF@IEGJCE
UMLgCQGEA@DEGJF@INEJADEGAmC@EL@EAEDCQFDCDbTE
@CIAGF[CEGL@COsEHCFIJKLMNOEPLICGJCMESMFGCNE
F@EFGNEZ@AbEMCULMGVEoiJFbCESCEQFGCEAE@XBKCME
LREDAGAdDMF[C@EAQQLBUbFNJBC@GNEDXMF@IEGJFNE
GFBCOESCEKCbFC[CEGJCEIMCAGCNGEAQQLBUbFNJBC@GE
JANEKCC@ELXMEAKFbFGTEGLEQJA@ICEGJCEGL@CELREGJCE
UMLgCQGESFGJF@EGJCEQLBBX@FGTERMLBEQL@GMLd
[CMNFAbEA@DE@CIAGF[CEGLEL@CELREAQQCUGA@QCEA@DE
QCbCKMAGFL@ELRELXMEQLBBX@FGTYNEUCMNC[CMA@QCE
A@DENGMC@IGJVs
PJAGEL[CMAMQJF@IEbCNNL@EQA@EKCECBKMAQCDE

KTEA@TEDLS@GLS@ERAQF@IEQJAbbC@ICNOEHCFIJd
KLMNOEPLICGJCMENATNV

t�%u$)� !"t�,,-$v*%#"t' $#

nRGCMEHCFIJKLMNOEPLICGJCMENJLSCDEFGESANE
NCMFLXNEAKLXGEGAQmbF@IEGJCEKXNF@CNNEF@GCMMXUd
GFL@NEGJAGEbLLBCDOEGJCEIMLXUESL@E\ŵwÔ̂ Ê
F@EIMA@GNERMLBEGJCExCMBL@GEnIC@QTELRE
PMA@NULMGAGFL@OEBL@CTEF@GC@DCDEGLEJCbUEGJCE
QLBBX@FGTEGJMLXIJEGJCEDMAS@dLXGEQL@NGMXQd
GFL@EUMLgCQGV
W@EL@CECRRLMGOEHCFIJKLMNOEPLICGJCME

SLMmCDESFGJEGJCElCGGCMEhFDDbCKXMTEyAMG@CMd
NJFUEA@DEGJCEHAGFL@AbElA@mELREhFDDbCKXMTEGLE
KLbNGCMEhFDDbCKXMTEhL@CTOEAEbLQAbEQXMMC@QTE
UMLIMABEAbMCADTEF@ECkFNGC@QCVEPJCEIMLXUE
SLMmCDEGLEF@QMCANCEGJCE@XBKCMELREKXNF@CNNCNE
F@EhFDDbCKXMTEGJAGEAQQCUGCDEGJCEoQJCQmNOsE
MAFNF@IEGJCEGLGAbERMLBÈ̂EUCMQC@GELREBCMQJA@GNE
GLE@CAMbTEAbbELREGJCBV

HCFIJKLMNOEPLICGJCMEUMLBLGCDEhFDDbCd
KXMTEhL@CTEGLEbLQAbNEANEAESATEGLEmCCUEGJCFME
DLbbAMNEQFMQXbAGF@IEF@EGJCFMELS@EQLBBX@FGTVE
PJCEIMLXUEAbNLEXUDAGCDEGJCEbLLmELREGJCE
QJCQmNEA@DEUMF@GCDEADDFGFL@AbEQJCQmNEGLEmCCUE
XUESFGJEF@QMCANCDEDCBA@DVE
lLLNGCMNEUMLBLGCDEhFDDbCKXMTEhL@CTE

GLEGJMCCEDFNGF@QGEAXDFC@QCNVElXNF@CNNCNESCMCE
F@NGMXQGCDEAKLXGEJLSEGLEAQQCUGEGJCEAbGCM@AGF[CE
QXMMC@QTVEzL@NXBCMNEbCAM@CDEAKLXGEXNF@IEGJCE
QXMMC@QTELMEIFRGF@IEFGVEn@DECBUbLTCMNESCMCE
C@QLXMAICDEGLEXNCEhFDDbCKXMTEhL@CTERLME
CBUbLTCCEKL@XNCNEA@DEJLbFDATEIFRGNV
PJLNCECRRLMGNEbCDEGLEAENXMICEF@EhFDDbCd

KXMTEhL@CTENUC@DF@IVE{F@QCECAMbTE_̂]|OE
HCFIJKLMNOEPLICGJCMENATNOEBLMCEGJA@E\|}Ô̂ Ê



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�����������
��
�������

���� !"#�$#%� !�$&#�'()*(�+,��!%�$&#�-&#-.��

�#(#�/�#%��$�012�3)-�3�4/� !#��#�5�

6)$�#"#(7� ! $ �$ "#��()/!%�$&#��3$#(!�$#�

-/((#!-7������/--#��8/35�9!�120:,�6# *&;

4)(�,�<)*#$&#(�3�/!-&#%����&)'' !*� !-#!$ "#�

-�33#%�= %%�=)!#7�=�$-&5�<& ��'()+)$ )!�

8#�$/(#%���'/!-&�-�(%�8)(��&)''#(��$)�'(#�#!$�

�&#!�+�. !*�'/(-&��#���$�3)-�3�+#(-&�!$�5�

>8$#(�?33 !*�/'�$&#�-�(%,�$&#�-/�$)+#(�-)/3%�

#�(!�@02� !�= %%3#4/(7�=)!#7�$)�/�#� !�

8/$/(#�3)-�3�$(�!��-$ )!�5

<&#�'()*(�+�A'()"#%�-&�33#!* !*��!%�

-)!8/� !*,B�6# *&4)(�,�<)*#$&#(���7�,��!%�

= %%�=)!#7�=�$-&�����-�!-#3#%5�

C)�!$)�!�3#�%#(��% %�+�(.#$�= %%3#;

4/(7�=)!#7� !�)$&#(���7�,��/-&����)88#( !*� $�

���(�8D#�'( E#��%/( !*�F+�33�G/� !#���F�$/(;

%�7,�= %%�6 *&$�F$()33�#"#! !*�,�43)-.�'�($ #��

�!%�=)$&#(H��C�7��-$ " $ #�5�

IJKLMNOKPLQRSTMNUVWXL

C)�!$)�!�3#�%#(��#+4(�-#%�)$&#(�'();

+)$ )!�3�#88)($�,�$))5�Y�(37� !�$&#�-)!�$(/-$ )!�

'()Z#-$,�$&#�$)�!�)8�= %%3#4/(7��#-/(#%�

��[5F5�C#'�($+#!$�)8�>*( -/3$/(#�\/(�3�

C#"#3)'+#!$�*(�!$�$)�&#3'�-(#�$#�$&#�Y]'#( ;

#!-#= %%3#4/(75-)+��#4� $#5

<&#�� $#� !-3/%#����3 �$ !*�)8��33�(#$� 3,�

(#�$�/(�!$,��!%�&)�' $�3 $7�4/� !#��#�� !�

= %%3#4/(7,��3)!*�� $&�" � $)(� !8)(+�$ )!�

�!%���+��$#(�#"#!$��-�3#!%�(�8)(�$&#�$)�!5�
<&#�� $#�&���4#-)+#��!�)8$;/�#%�(#�)/(-#�
8)(�3)-�3���!%�" � $)(�5
<(�8?-��$�($#%��$�0,1:̂� +'(#�� )!��'#(�

+)!$&,��/(* !*�$)��!��"#(�*#�)8�1,_:_�'#(�
+)!$&�$&()/*&�1212��!%�̀,0_2�+)!$&37�
 +'(#�� )!�� !�12105
6# *&4)(�,�<)*#$&#(�'()%/-#%���-)(;

(#�')!% !*�4()-&/(#�� $&�4/� !#���3 �$ !*��
����#33������7?!% !*� !8)(+�$ )!��!%�
�(#���$$(�-$ )!�5�=�!7�-)++/! $ #��&�"#�
��� + 3�(�4()-&/(#��!%��#4� $#�4/$�-&�(*#�
4/� !#��#��8)(���3 �$ !*a�= %%3#4/(7�4/� ;
!#��#��&�"#�(#-# "#%�$&#�#�3 �$ !*���$�!)�-)�$�
�����(#�/3$�)8�$&#�[FC>�*(�!$5�
= %%3#4/(7��3�)�4#*�!�'()+)$ !*�

 $�#38������-)!8#(#!-#�%#�$ !�$ )!,�4/$�$&)�#�
#88)($���#(#�&)443#%�47�$&#�'�!%#+ -5�<&#�
b#(+)!$�G .#�F/++ $�&�%�4)).#%�+##$ !*�
�'�-#�8)(�1212,�4/$�)(*�! E#(���#(#�8)(-#%�
$)�-�!-#35
9!��!)$&#(�'()+)$ )!�3�'/�&,�= %%3#;

4/(7�&)�$#%��/++#($ +#�43)-.�'�($ #�5�9!�
120:��!%�120c,�'�($�)8�=� !�F$(##$�����
-)!"#($#%�$)���A'�(.B��!%�-)"#(#%�� $&��)%�
���'�($�)8�$&#�d(##!�F$(##$�e&�33#!*#�47�
-)++/! $7�'�($!#(�e)+#�>3 "#�f/$� %#5�
<&#��'�-#�����?33#%�� $&�$)7�,�*�+#�,��!%�
�-$ " $ #��8)(�. %���!%��%/3$���3 .#5�e)+;
+/! $7�")3/!$##(��&�!%#%�)/$�8(##�')'-)(!,�
&)$�%)*�,�-)$$)!�-�!%7,��!%��&�"#%� -#5
>�3)-�3�4�!%�'3�7#%�+/� -�)!����$�*#�

�#$�/'� !�$&#�-#!$#(�)8�$&#��$(##$5�G/� !#��#��
'�($ - '�$#%� !�(�8D#���!%�* "#���7�,��!%�
-)++/! $7�'�($!#(��4()/*&$� !��%% $ )!�3�
#!$#($� !+#!$� !-3/% !*���%/!.�$�!.�8)(�
3)-�3�3#�%#(�5�
<&#��!!/�3�43)-.�'�($7�'#�.#%� !�120c�

�$�1,̂22�" � $)(���!%�@1̂,222� !�3)-�3��'#!%;
 !*5�>��+�33��(+7�)8�")3/!$##(��$/(!#%�)/$�
$)�+�.#�$&#�43)-.�'�($ #��&�''#!5
g)�#"#(,�$&#�'�!%#+ -���''#%��)+#�

)8�$&#�+)+#!$/+5�<&#�43)-.�'�($7�����
-�!-#3#%� !�1212,��!%�$&#�1210�"#(� )!�%(#��
Z/�$�:22�'#)'3#5�
9!��!)$&#(� !!)"�$ )!,�")3/!$##(��

�)(.#%�$)�4#�/$ 87�%)�!$)�!�%/( !*�
-)!�$(/-$ )!5�9!�120:��!%�120c,�%)E#!��
)8�")3/!$##(��%)!�$#%�0̂2�&)/(��$)�'3�!$�

hJiSQJiShLjLXJkNLSQlWJN

mnopqprsttpJjLKjRLiMJuMM
vw���	x���yz�	{���z|pp
}np~np�n��~n������p
�tn����~��n�pq��p�t���p
n�p��L�M��QKOVl�



��������������	��
����������������������	��
������
��������������� � �

���

� !"!#� $%&!'()

*+,-.+,-/01234.56174/8955+2.8//
6+716/24.1:6

;<=>?@@A<BC=DE=F?GHI=JKJI=LMCLNOPC=Q=<?R=
S?<HTU?=VQG=WUKTBVH=HKB?HV?U=XO=GYQZZ=GVKJG=A<=
K<?=ZK[QHAK<I=DQZZ?@=\QHV?U=]KR<HKR<C=AĤG=<KH=
_TAH?=Q=WTGA<?GG=A<[TWQHKUC=<KH=_TAH?=Q<=Q<HA_T?G=
YQUH=KU=Q=̀KK@=VQZZI
;<GH?Q@C=AĤG=Q=YA@@Z?=BUKT<@C=Q<=A<AHAQHAS?=

HVQH=WKHV=aZZG=SQ[Q<H=GJQ[?=Q<@=<TUHTU?G==
?<HU?JU?<?TUGI=
bc?=RQ<H?@=HK=JTH=GKY?HVA<B=V?U?=A<=

@KR<HKR<=HVQH=RKTZ@=[?Z?WUQH?=KTU=[KYYT<AHdCe=
DQUAGGQ=\U?BKUdC=HV?=KR<?U=K̀=\QHV?U=]KR<f
HKR<C=H?ZZG=E[HAK<=g?RG=gKRI
\QHV?U=]KR<HKR<=KJ?<?@=A<=HV?=GTYY?U=K̀=

MhMXC=Q<@=\U?BKUd=GQdG=HV?=?QUZd=GAB<G=QU?=JUKYf
AGA<BI=DTUAKTG=JQGG?UGfWd=Q[[KT<H?@=̀KU=QWKTH=Q=
HVAU@=K̀=HV?=̀KKH=HUQ̀a[=QH=\QHV?U=]KR<HKR<I
EYK<B=HV?=H?<Q<HG=AG=EYQ<A=iQ<GK<C=Q<=

QUHAGH=RVKG?=JQA<HA<BGC=JUA<HGC=Q<@=KHV?U=RKUjG=
QU?=JUA[?@=QH=kXlN=HK=kXCNhhI
m?̀KU?=HQjA<B=Q=GJQ[?=A<GA@?=\QHV?U=]KR<f

HKR<C=GV?=GKZ@=V?U=QUHRKUj=HVUKTBV=GK[AQZ=Y?@AQI=
iQ<GK<=VKJ?G=Q=JVdGA[QZ=JU?G?<[?=RAZZ=QHHUQ[H=
YKU?=[TGHKY?UGI
bnS?Ud=HAY?=;̂S?=W??<=V?U?C=;̂S?=VQ@=HV?=

KJJKUHT<AHd=HK=HQZj=RAHV=[TGHKY?UG=A<=HV?=GHKU?=
YKU?=QWKTH=RVQH=;=@K=Q<@=HV?=KJJKUHT<AHd==
K̀U=[KYYAGGAK<=RKUjCe=iQ<GK<=H?ZZG=E[HAK<==
g?RG=gKRI
oHV?U=H?<Q<HG=A<[ZT@?=p?R?Z?UG=Q<@=RKK@f

RKUj?UGI=qV?U?̂G=Q=WQj?UdC=Q=VKY?=@r[KU=GHKU?C=Q=
[ZKHVA<B=[K<GAB<Y?<H=WKTHA_T?C=Q=H?Q=GVKJC=Q<@=Q=
G?ZZ?U=K̀=?GG?<HAQZ=KAZGI

s/8955+2.:t4/4-t:2+-04-.

\QHV?U=]KR<HKR<=QAYG=HK=YQj?=ZK[QHf

A<B=Q<@=KJ?UQHA<B=A<=HV?=GJQ[?=G?QYZ?GG=̀KU=

Y?U[VQ<HGI=uKGH=GJQ[?G=A<[ZT@?=JKR?U=Q<@=

QU?=̀U?GVZd=U?YK@?Z?@I=vKY?=Y?U[VQ<HG=

_TQZÀd=̀KU=WTAZ@fKTH=QGGAGHQ<[?I

u?U[VQ<HG=[Q<=QZGK=TG?=\QHV?U=]KR<f

HKR<̂G=̀TZZd=̀?QHTU?@=JKA<H=K̀=GQZ?=Q<@=

?f[KYY?U[?=GK̀HRQU?C=RVA[V=

JUKYAG?G=?QGd=G?HfTJC=A<GHQ<H=

TJ@QH?G=HK=A<S?<HKUd=A<fGHKU?=Q<@=

K<ZA<?C=Q<@=[ZKT@fWQG?@C=U?QZfHAY?=

A<S?<HKUd=HUQ[jA<BI

w?QG?G=[KS?U=THAZAHA?G=Q<@=

KHV?U=KS?UV?Q@I=u?U[VQ<HG=QZGK=VQS?=

Q[[?GG=HK=[KYYK<=QU?QGC=GT[V=QG=A<S?<HKUd=

GHKUQB?C=[TUWGA@?=JA[jTJ=GJQ[?GC=WQHVf

UKKYGC=RKUjUKKYC=[ZQGGUKKY=Q<@=?S?<H=

GJQ[?C=Q<@=A<@KKU=Q<@=KTH@KKU=G?QHA<BI

qV?=>?@@A<B=DVQYW?U=K̀=DKYY?U[?=

[QZZG=HV?=GVQU?@=GJQ[?=Q=JZTG=̀KU=@KR<HKR<I

bx?KJZ?=RQZjA<B=QZK<B=K<=HV?=GA@?f

RQZjG=RAZZ=S?<HTU?=A<HK=JZQ[?G=ZAj?=HVAGCe=

GQdG=yQj?=uQ<BQGC=HV?=>?@@A<B=DVQYW?U=

K̀=DKYY?U[?=xU?GA@?<H=z=DnoI=b;H=j??JG=

HV?Y=A<=@KR<HKR<=Q<@=HVA<jA<B=QWKTH=

GJ?<@A<B=YK<?d=Q<@=HVQĤG=U?QZZd=Q=BKK@=

HVA<BI=yTGH=YKU?=HK=G??=Q<@=@K=U?QZZd=A<SAH?G=

J?KJZ?=HK=[KY?=HK=[V?[j=AH=KTHIe

{|}~��~��{�����������|������~�����|�}~|�}���
�������������

������������ ¡¢����¡¢��¡�

£¤��¥ ¦�����¥�� ���§�¡£̈©��

 ¡£�����ª�¥�� ���£¤ ¥«¬

���

KR?U=WK®?G=RVA[V=R?U?=JZQ[?@=A<=GHUQH?BA[=
QU?QG=K̀=@KR<HKR<=<?QU=[K<GHUT[HAK<I

K̄ZT<H??U=[KYYT<AHd=BUKTJG=QZGK=A<GHQZZ?@=
JTWZA[=QUH=K<=HV?=̀?<[?G=GTUUKT<@A<B=HV?=[?<HUQZ=
QU?Q=K̀=HV?=[K<GHUT[HAK<I

oS?UQZZC=HV?=[KYJU?V?<GAS?=JUKBUQY=Q<@=
[KYYT<AHd=JQUH<?UGVAJG=QU?=[U?@AH?@=RAHV=
?<GTUA<B=HVQH=uA@@Z?WTUd=<KH=K<Zd=GTUSAS?@=
WTH=HVUAS?@=@TUA<B=HV?=Z?<BHVd=[K<GHUT[HAK<=
JUKp?[HI



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�����������
��
�������

����  !"#�$�%&#%#'!%(&)�#$*%��%+&��& ,%&�-%#'!%
" !&#�$�%$.%/*&"0%1�2!�%3&##! %4*&5&6%#'!%789:%
 !)$ #�;
<(%3&,$ %3� �!*%/$=�! %'&�%!>? &"!-%

#'!%#'!>!;%@�%A"#$?! 6%�'!%&��$��"!-%BC%>�*D
*�$�%��%�>) $2!>!�#�%#$%/*&"0%1�2!�%3&##! %
4*&5&;%A �E��&**,%" !&#!-%��%FGFG%&�%&%#!>D
)$ & ,%# �?�#!%#$%H!$ E!%I*$,-6%/*&"0%1�2!�%
3&##! %4*&5&%'&�%#� �!-%��#$%?$#'%&%)! >&�!�#%
JK#� !%&�-%&%#$� ��#%-!�#��&#�$�;
@�%+�*,%FGFL6%#'!%"�#,%&��$��"!-%&%BM;N%

>�**�$�%��2!�#>!�#%#'&#%? $�E'#%)&2! �6%&%
>� &*6%*�E'#!-%?$**& -�6%&�-%$#'! %�)E &-!�%#$%
#'!%)*&5&;%@�%A"#$?! 6%#'!%"�#,%�&�-%�#%=$�*-%
�)!�-%&�%&--�#�$�&*%BC%>�**�$�%$�%��-!=&*0�6%
?!�"'!�6%��E�&E!6%&�-%# !!�;%
O@.%?����!��%=&�%'&))!���E%&�%���&*6%#'��%

=$�*-%?!%�"��E%$�%#'!%"&0!6P%Q**�$##%I! E��$�6%
) !��-!�#%&�-%(QA%$.%<!�#��&#�$�%<(6%#$*-%#'!%
789:;%O/�#%='!�%,$�%-$�R#%'&2!%?����!��%&#%&**6%
�#R�%?&��"&**,%&%S&�*%3& ,;P
T'!�%<!�#��&#�$�%<(%��%!& *,%FGFL%

 !U�!�#!-%) $)$�&*�%. $>%&-%&E!�"�!�%#$%-!��E�%
&%BMGG6GGG%>& 0!#D
��E%"&>)&�E�%&�>!-%&#%
? ��E��E%2���#$ �%?&"0%
#$%#'!%"�#,6%#'!%$ E&��D
5&#�$�%�$#!-%#'!%"�#,R�%
O���U�!%&?�*�#,%#$%'$�#%
)!&"!.�*%I� �#%V>!�-D
>!�#%-!>$��# &#�$��;P
OW$�R !% !&**,%

*$$0��E%&#%$))$ #���D
#�!�%.$ %)!$)*!%#$%"$>!%
��#$%&%"�#,%&�-%!K)! �D
!�"!%='&#%#'!,%�&=%$�%
#!*!2���$�%.$ %>$�#'�6P%
I! E��$�%�&�-%$.%
) $>$#��E%/*&"0%1�2!�%
3&##! %4*&5&;%OT!R !%
'$)��E%#'&#%#'!,R**%
"$>!%.$ %&%2& �!#,%$.%
 !&�$��6%��"*���2!%$.%
) $#!�#%#$� ��>;P XYZ

V#%#'!%'!�E'#%$.% &"�&*%[��#�"!%-!>$��# &D
#�$��%��%#'!%��>>! %$.%FGFG6%T&�'��E#$�6%
<(6%$.J"�&*�%!K) !��!-%.!& �%$.%2&�-&*��>%
&�-%*$$#��E%&.#! %) $#!�#! �%-&>&E!-%�#$ !D
. $�#�%&�-%. �E'#!�!-%$..%*!��%?$��#! $��%
2���#$ �;
S$=!2! 6%&�%#'!%)&�-!>�"%'&�%- &EE!-%

$�6%<(%$.J"�&*�%'&2!%#&0!�%&%- &>&#�"&**,%
-�..! !�#%2�!=%$.%-!>$��# &#�$��;%@�%FGFL6%
) $#!�#�%'&2!%�'�.#!-%. $>%'!&-&"'!%#$%!"$D
�$>�"%*�.!*��!;
T�#'%-$=�#$=�%$.J"!�%�#�**%>$�#*,%!>)#,%

&�-%# &2!*%"$�#�����E%#$%*&E%) !D)&�-!>�"%
*!2!*�6%$�!%�$� "!%$.%2���#$ �% !>&���%"$�D
�#&�#\%4 $#!�#! �%"$�#���!%#$%]$"0%#$%#'!%
�&#�$�R�%"&)�#$*;
@�%#'!%J �#%'&*.%$.%FGFL6%#'!%̂&#�$�&*%4& 0%

_! 2�"!%����!-%�!& *,%F̀G%)! >�#�%.$ %) $D
#!�#�%&-- !����E%��"'%#$)�"�%&�% &"�&*%[��#�"!6%
"*�>&#!%"'&�E!6%&�-%&?$ #�$�6%#'!%ab9cdef:8eg
789:g !)$ #�;
h'!%�#!&-,%�# !&>%$.%&"#�2��>%? ��E�%

J�&�"�&*%&"#�2�#,%#$%&�%& !&%#'&#R�%��..! ��E%
�'& )%-!"*��!�%��%2���#�%
. $>%$.J"!%=$ 0! �%&�-%
$�#D$.D#$=�%# &2!*! �;
(�#,%$.J"�&*�%'&2!%

*$$0!-%#$%) $#!�#%#$� ��>%
&�%&�%$))$ #���#,%i%
&.#! %&**6%#'!%$�#D$.D#$=�%
-!>$��# &#$ �%�!!-%&%
)*&"!%#$%�#&,6%&�-%#'!,%
�)!�-%>$�!,%&#%*$"&*%
 !�#&� &�#�;
<!�#��&#�$�%<(6%#'!%

"�#,R�%>& 0!#��E%& >6%
'&�%?!E��%)$��#�$���E%
#'!%-��# �"#%&�%&%)*&"!%#$%
E!#%&%. $�#D $=%�!&#%#$%
�$"�&*%"'&�E!;%/�E/��6%
#'!%*& E!�#%#$� %?��%
) $2�-! %��%#'!%"�#,6%'&�%
�)-&#!-%�#�%�" �)#%#$%
��.$ >%#$� ��#�%&?$�#%#'!%

jklmXn

opqrsrtuqvwxpsyzsyxzvwxp{r|yv}~y�wytsy|v
�ppzsvspv|p�~sp�~v�}zr~yzzyz



��������������	��
����������������������	��
������
��������������� � �

���� �! "#$�%&' "��&'�(&'��)%&�&*�
� +,-.&"-&&/0�/&'�(&'��1 2/ "$�-2! �
23(+!2( /�$("  ($�2�/�211 4'24$�&! "�(- �52$(�
6! �4 2"$0�2��+�+(+2(+! �(-2(�-2$�3&�("+.7( /�(&�
(- �� +,-.&"-&&/#$�" !+(21+82(+&��2�/�$("&�,�
$ �$ �&9�5123 :
;- � 99&"(�1+�<$��2+"4�=1&3<0�>2"< (�

?(2(+&�0�2�/�>3@" ,&"�?A72" 0�3" 2(+�,�
'-2(�%2�&��2�=2 "(1 +�0�/+" 3(&"�&9�.7$+B
� $$�/ ! 1&5C �(�2(�/ $+,��6"C��+,?(7/+&0�
3211$�D2�� 2"�3&�(+�7&7$�3&�� 3(+! �(-" 2/�&9�
23(+!2( /�211 4$:E�
F23-�&9�(- �23(+!2( /�211 4'24$�+��%&�&�

-2$�2�7�+A7 �7�/ "14+�,�(- C �(-2(�" G 3($�
+($�7".2��3&�( H(�2�/�(2", (�/ C&,"25-+30�
=2 "(1 +��'"+( $�&��(- �I".2��%2�/���$(+(7( #$�
' .$+( :
D=4�92"0�(- �C&$(�+C5&"(2�(�/ 3+$+&��

+��/ ! 1&5+�,�2�5"&J 3(�2"&7�/�2��23(+!2( /�
211 4�+$�(- C+�,0�."2�/+�,0�2�/�23(+!2(+&�0E�
$- �$24$:�DK+(-&7(�("4+�,�(&�. �211�(-+�,$�(&�
211�5 &51 0�C+H /B7$ �211 4�23(+!2( /�5"&J 3($�
C7$(�255 21�(&�."&2/�2�/�/+! "$ �27/+ �3 $0�
'-+1 �21$&� $(2.1+$-+�,�(- +"�&'��7�+A7 �
+/ �(+(4�'+(-+��(- �C+H�&9�&(- "� �( "(2+�C �(�
&5(+&�$�+��(- �2" 2:E
���&� �&9�(- �%&�&�5"&J 3($0�(- ��&'�B

(&'��� �! "�L2"(� "$-+5�127�3- /�2��2"(�
211 4$�+�+(+2(+! :����2�� 99&"(�(&�.&&$(�$29 (4�
2�/�.7+1/�/&'�(&'�#$�."2�/0�(- �L2"(� "$-+5�
+�$(211 /�2"(�+�� +,-(�211 4$�21&�,�(- �3+(4#$�
?+H(  �(-�?("  (�>211:
;- �5"&J 3(�+�3" 2$ /�9&&(�("29630�2�/�+(�

21$&�3" 2( /�2�5 "9 3(�.23</"&5�9&"���$(2,"2C�
5-&(&$�M�!+$+(&"$�&9( ��5&$(�5+3(7" $�&9�(- CB
$ 1! $�&��$&3+21�C /+2:
DN3(+!2(+�,�211 4'24$�&99 "$�(- �5&( �(+21�

9&"�$("&�, "�3&�� 3(+&�$0�$29 "0�C&" � H3+(+�,�
5 / $("+2�� H5 "+ �3 $0�� '�&55&"(7�+(+ $�
9&"� 3&�&C+3�/ ! 1&5C �(0�2�/�71(+C2( 14�2�
C&" �!+."2�(�7".2��3&" 0E�=2 "(1 +��$24$:
?- �5&+�($�(&�1 $$&�$�9"&C�(- �211 4'24�

23(+!2(+&�$�+��� �! "�2�/� 1$ '- " O

PQRRSTUVWUXYZQU[\UQ]̂[\[T_̀UDF$(2.1+$-+�,�
2�a'&'#�923(&"�+$�< 4�M�' #" �(21<+�,�2.&7(�

 �(+3+�,�5 &51 �+�(&�2�$523 �(45+32114�
2!&+/ /�+��C&$(�7".2�� �!+"&�C �($0E�
=2 "(1 +��$24$:

PQRRSTUbWUcQ\ÛdQY\[eQ̀UN11 4$�' " �#(�
/ $+,� /�(&�. �' 11B1+(0�5 / $("+2�B9"+ �/14�
(-&"&7,-92" $:����? 2((1 #$�f2+1$57"�5"&JB
 3(0�9&"�+�$(2�3 0�2�� �(+" �3+(4�.1&3<�&9�
ghiB4 2"B&1/�.7+1/+�,$�'2$�(' 2< /�(&�
+�317/ �211 4$:�N9( "�(- �75,"2/ 0�(- �211 4�
+�317/ /�� '� �("2�3 $�(&�2�-&( 10�2�C71(+B
92C+14�3&CC7�+(40�2�/�2��&963 �.7+1/+�,:�

PQRRSTUjWUXSeQU
\kQU\dYRk̀UK- ��
(- �211 4�. 3&C $�
2�&(- "�9"&�(�
/&&"0�("2/+(+&�21�
.23<B&9B-&7$ �
$ "!+3 $�C7$(�
C&! �$&C '- " �
 1$ :�l&"�+�$(2�3 0�
("2$-�.+�$�C+,-(�
-2! �(&�C&! �
7�/ ","&7�/0�&"�(&�
2�&(- "�1&32(+&�:

PQRRSTUmWUnSooU
p[\kU\kQUQeSoqr
\[STUSsUdQ\Y[òU
��("&/73+�,�" (2+1�32��- 15�23(+!2( �2��
211 40�.7(�6�/+�,�(- �"+,-(�C+H�&9�" (2+1 "$�
+$�� ! "� 2$40�=2 "(1 +��'"+( $:�D=7$+B
� $$ $�2" �3-2�,+�,�211�(- �(+C �2�/�
/ ! 1&5 "$�2�/�5"&5 "(4�C2�2, C �(�
( 2C$�C7$(�"&11�'+(-�(- �3-2�, $�2�/�
2�(+3+52( �$-+9($�+��(" �/$:E����� �! "0�(-2(�
C 2�$�(- " #$�J7$(��&(� �&7,-�/&'�(&'��
.7$+� $$�(&�$755&"(�$&C �(45 $�&9�" (2+1B
 "$0�$73-�2$�2552" 1:�=7(�$ "!+3 �5"&!+/ "$0�
G&"+$($0�2�/�J ' 1 "$�32��(-"+! :�N(�� �B
! "#$�>2"< (�?(2(+&�0�" (2+1�'2$�37"2( /�
(&�255 21�(&�� �! "#$�&7(/&&"�" 3" 2(+&��
 �(-7$+2$($:

tuvwxywz{|x}uvvx{~x��w���v�{}���w���u�{{
������������� ���

���������������� �¡����¡¢�

£¤¥¦§̈¥¦©ª«¬®©¥®©«̈¯̄°±® ±̈²«³́¦©ª²«©°®«̄¦µ°



��� � �����������	
����
��	�������������	�	����	�����������
��
�������

���� !"#��$%$&!"� �!'(%")#*+!,-!#%��#�!&.��!�!
#.$&!/�*01!2%#3�4!��*�+!!
5�6�!.$!�7�!�&�$8�9!:4�;�4%$&!<.4!�!

<(�(4�!%$!/7%"7!.<="�!/.4)�4�!$.!#.$&�4!
��4�� !%$�.!�7�!8%��4%"�!<4. !>!�.!?!�3�4*!
/��)8�*+!2%#3�4!8.��$@�!�7%$)!A./$�./$!
2�$!B4�$"%�".@�!.<="�!�./�4�!/%##!���*!� ;�*!
<.4�3�4+
,:�.;#�!�4�!�#./#*!". %$&!C�")!�.!

/.4)01!2%#3�4!��*�+!,D7�!�/���;�$��E/.4)E
<4. E7. �!#%<���*#�!%�$@�!�(���%$�C#�+!:�.;#�!
$��8!�.!/.4)!/%�7!;�.;#�+!:�.;#�!$��8!�.!
C�!/%�7!;�.;#�+!F�!"�$@�!G(��!C�!�7(�!%$!.(4!
7. ��!�##!8�*!#.$&!�$8!".  ($%"���!C*!
H.. +1
-�!�7�!�� �!�% �0!7�!�")$./#�8&��0!

.<="�!.""(;�$"%��!�4�!($#%)�#*!�.!�"7%�3�!�7�!
#�3�#�!#���!���$!%$!��4#*!IJIJ+!2. �!.<!�7�!
"%�*@�!/.4)�4�!7�3�! .3�8!�.!"7��;�4!�4���!
.<!�7�!".($�4*!�$8!/%##!/.4)!4� .��#*+!K�7�4�!
 %&7�!4��( �!".  (�%$&!%$�.!�7�!.<="�0!C(�!
;�47�;�!.$#*!�/.!.4!�74��!8�*�!�!/��)+
,:�.;#�!�4�!&.%$&!�.!". �!C�")!�.!/.4)0!

C(�!%�@�!$.�!&.%$&!�.!C�!%$!�7�!�� �!$( C�4�!
��!;4�E;�$8� %"01!2%#3�4!��*�+
L�$*!.<!2�$!B4�$"%�".@�! .��!;4. %$�$�!

� ;#.*�4�!M!%$"#(8%$&!D/%���40!B�"�C..)0!
N..&#�0!�$8!A4.;C.6!M!7�3�!� C4�"�8!
/.4)E<4. E7. �!;.#%"%��+!2�#��<.4"�0!/7%"7!
7��!>0JJJ!� ;#.*���0!%�!4�'(%4%$&!/.4)�4�!�.!
". �!%$!�.!�7�!.<="�!G(��!.$�!�.!�74��!8�*�!�!
/��)+
D7��!4�%���!�$!.C3%.(�!'(���%.$9!F7��!

C�". ��!.<!�$!.<="�!8%��4%"�!/%�7!<�/�4!.<="�!
/.4)�4�!�.!�(;;.4�!4����(4�$��0!C�4�0!84*!
"#��$�4�0!�$8!".$3�$%�$"�!��.4��O
D.!�$�/�4!�7��!'(���%.$0!A./$�./$!2B!

7%4�8!�!".$�(#��$�!�.!�$3%�%.$!�!$�/!<(�(4�!<.4!
�7�!$�%&7C.47..8+!A./$�./$!2B!%�!;�*%$&!
2PDQR-S!(4C�$!��(8%.!TUV?0JJJ!<.4!/.4)!
�7��!%$"#(8��!��"�%"�#!(4C�$%� !�$8!".  (E
$%�*!�$&�&� �$�+
F7%#�!�7�!8���%#�!�4�!�!/.4)!%$!;4.&4���0!

�7�!A./$�./$!2�$!B4�$"%�".!:(C#%"!W��# !
-"�%.$!:#�$!4�".  �$8��%.$�!/%##!%$"#(8�!

XYZ[\YZ[X]̂]_Ỳa][\bcYa

defghhfijhf̀kYaY\lY[m_n
l̂o]Yfpeqfrstfuqstvwgvexgf
yz{|wvfsqifgje}~f�efief
�e}tie}t�h�h|ey�f
�hti�ve�fst�fv|wv�fetf
��]�n��\km�b�n

%$!�7�!B%$�$"%�#!A%��4%"�+!-$8!<�/�4!;�.;#�!
 ��$�!#���!C(�%$���!<.4!�7�!4����(4�$��!�$8!
C�4�!%$!�7�!8%��4%"�+
,D7�!;�$8� %"!8��;#*!% ;�"��8!�7�!

8./$�./$@�!>E?!/.4)<.4"�!;.;(#��%.$01!
��*�!W.CC%�!2%#3�40!�6�"(�%3�!8%4�"�.4!.<!�7�!
A./$�./$!�.  ($%�*!S�$�=�!A%��4%"�+!,D7�!
%$7�4�$�!#���.$!%�!�7��!/�!"�$!$.!#.$&�4!C�!G(��!
�!=$�$"%�#!8%��4%"�+!A./$�./$!2�$!B4�$"%�".!
$��8�!�.!;%3.�!�$8!;%3.�!'(%")#*!�.!���4�"�!�!
 .4�!8%3�4��!4�$&�!.<!;�.;#�0!C(�%$�����0!�$8!
(���+1
-�!�7�!&4.(;!;4�;�4��!<.4!;.��E;�$8� %"!

4��#%�*0!%�@�!��)%$&!�!7�48!#..)!��!7./!%�!"�$!
�8�;�+!D7�!8%��4%"�!4�"�$�#*!7%4�8!�$!(4C�$!
8��%&$!=4 !�$8!7.���8!�!;(C#%"!�4�!�7./!�7��!
(��8!<.(4!8./$�./$!�./�4�!��!"�$3����!<.4!�$!
�4�!<.4 !)$./$!��!;4.G�"�%.$! �;;%$&+
2�$!B4�$"%�".!%�$@�!�7�!.$#*!"%�*!��4(&E

&#%$&!/%�7!� ;�*!C(�%$���!8%��4%"��+!P$!
F��7%$&�.$0!A�0!�7�!A./$�./$A�!S(�%$���!
P ;4.3� �$�!A%��4%"�!��*�!<�/�4!�7�$!�!'(�4E

��4!.<!� ;#.*���!7�8!4��(4$�8!
�.!�7�%4!8./$�./$!C(%#8%$&�!C*!
 %8E2�;�� C�4+
,N.%$&!<.4/�480!8./$�./$!

/%##!C�!8%<<�4�$�01!N�44*!F%8E
8%". C�0!8%4�"�.4!.<!�".$. %"!
8�3�#.; �$�!<.4!�7�!A./$E

�./$A�!S(�%$���!P ;4.3� �$�!A%��4%"�0!�.#8!
�7�!���������������+!,-$8!.<="��!�4�!7%&7#*!
#%)�#*!�.!C�!#���!;4�3�#�$�+1

�la]n�Yknmn[]Zn�Yc��

A./$�./$!2B!%�!�!�;�"%�#!������ �$�!
8%��4%"�!�7��!;4.3%8��!"#��$%$&0!��"(4%�*0! �4E
)��%$&!��43%"��0!�$8!;#�"� �)%$&+!D7�!$�/!
8%��4%"�@�!=4��!;4%.4%�*!/��!�884���%$&!"#��$!
�$8!��<�!%��(��!�("7!��!4� .3%$&!&4�<=�%!<4. !
�%8�/�#)�!�$8!C(%#8%$&�+
K$#*!C*!"#��$%$&!(;!".(#8!�7�!8%��4%"�!

;4.G�"�!�7�! ����&�!�7��!%�!/��!�!��<�!�$8!/�#E
". %$&!;#�"�0!2%#3�4!��*�+!,F�!7�8!�.!&��!�7�!
8%��4%"�!�.!�!C��%"!#�3�#!.<!"#��$#%$���+1!
D7�!;�*.<<!<4. !;./�4!/��7%$&!�$8!

��� ¡¢�£¤¥�£¦ §̈¦£© £ª «�£

¬¤ª£© £® ¥̄£¬°©£§©±²£̈ ©£

¦ §̈¦£© £¬�£§̈£©³�£²¤«�£

°̈«¬�¥²£¤²£¡¥�́¡¤̈µ�«§ª¶·£

]̧ZnoYZ[\YZ[n¹kY�̀ nZYkº�n\Yn�kYmo][n
�»	��¼½��¼�¾½�
��	
��¿�À�����ÁÂÃ�ÄÅ�Æ�Ç��Â�È



��������������	��
����������������������	��
������
��������������� � �

���� �!"#"$��%$&��'("!�("�)�!�'��(�
)&$*�+�,$$&�&�(�"-�#.�'�#/�"�!�#("�)�
"��.*0-"'��&(/�"�'&��#"�)��''�##"0"-"(1/�
��+��++"�)�,�2"0-��#��("�)3
456789:��-#$� "--��2.-$&��;"'&$<

;$0"-"(1�#$-*("$�#/���+�4"-!�&��2.�'(#�
"(�($�.&$.$#��#*'=�"�(�&!��("$�#��#�
'�&<%&���#(&��(#/�.�&>-�(#/�.-�?�#/���+�
(�;.$&�&1�#(&��(�'-$#*&�#�%$&��!��(#3
456789:�"#�#$-"'"("�)�%��+0�'>�

%&$;�-$'�-�&�#"+��(#���+� $&>�&#3�6=��
@��-�.-���"#�#'=�+*-�+�($�0��*�!�"-�+�
"��-�(��#.&"�)�ABAA3
5��(=��;���(";�/�C$ �($ ��4D�

"#��-&��+1�;$!"�)�%$& �&+�$��#$;��
.�+�#(&"���.&$E�'(#3�F����#�'("$��$%�
:�((�&1�4(&��(�(=�(G#�'-$#�+�($�'�&#/�C$ �($ ��
4D�"#� $&>"�)� "(=�����&("#(�($�'&��(����H/IBB�
#J*�&��%$$(��#.=�-(��&(�;*&�-3�6=��)$�-�"#�($�
�++�#��("�)���+�+&� �.�+�#(&"��#3
4"-!�&�#�1#�#$;��$%�(=��!�'��(�$%@'��

#.�'��*-(";�(�-1�'$*-+�0��'$�!�&(�+�($�&�#"<
+��("�-�#.�'�3�6=��'"(1�=�#�-$�)�%�'�+�����'*(��
#=$&(�)��$%�=$*#"�)3

KLMNOPQRSLOPTMULVMNW

5������#.�'"�--1�#.-�#=1��!��(/�C$ �<
($ ��4D�=$#(�+�8�(G#�X-$ �4D/���HB<+�1�
�&(�#=$ �(=�(�.&$E�'(�+��&( $&>�$�($�%$*&�
+$ �($ ��0*"-+"�)#3�6=���2="0"(#�Y�>�$ ��
�#�.&$E�'("$��;�.."�)�Y�.&$E�'(�@!�<;"�*(��

Z[\]̂_]̂ _̀a]b\

cdWLeRSNfLgNWVLUNLRQQfdVVLhNiOL
VedOOVjLVPTMUV

k"((#0*&)=G#��� -1��-�'(�+�;�1$&�#�1#�="#�
($.�.&"$&"(1�%$&�+$ �($ �� "--�0��'-���"�)�*.�
(=��'"(1�'��(�&3
C*&"�)���&�'��(�;��("�)� "(=�+$ �($ ��

#(�>�=$-+�&#/�(=��;�1$&<�-�'(�#�"+�=��=�+�
0���� �->"�)�+$ ��4;"(=@�-+�4(&��(� "(=�
��#(�(��&�.&�#��(�("!�� =���(=��.�"&���'$*�<
(�&�+�l%�'�#�&")=(�$��(=��#(&��(3m

lC$ �($ ��"#��$(��#�'-����$&��#�=��-(=1�
�#�"(�#=$*-+�0�/m�n�1$&�7+�X�"��1�
($-+�(=��)&$*./��''$&+"�)�($�(=��
opqqrstuvwxoyrqz{|}~qq~3�
6=��$!�&.$ �&"�)�$+$&�"��

(=��D"%(=���+�D$&0�#�'$&&"+$&/�(=��
=��&(�$%�+$ �($ �/�=��#�"+/�l "--�;�>��1$*�
 ��(�($�-��!�3m

-$�)�#=$ #�$�($�0*"-+"�)#�(=�(�"�'-*+��
(=��k�'"@'�4($'>�72'=��)����+�(=���1�((�
��)��'13
6=��@!�<;"�*(��#=$ #�&�.��(��!�&1�@!��

;"�*(�#3�7�'=�0*"-+"�)G#�.&$E�'("$�� �#�
+�#")��+�#.�'"@'�--1�%$&�(=��-$'�("$��01�
-$'�-���+�"�(�&��("$��-��&("#(#3�
C$ �($ ��4D�#.��(���BB/BBB�$��(=��

�&(�.&$E�'(3�4.�'(�($&#� "--�#���.&$E�'("$�#�
$%�)�--$."�)�"'��=$&#�#/�,1"�)� "�(�&�=� >#�
��+�#�$ 1�$ -#/�,$ �&"�)�.$"�#�(("�#/�.$-�&�
0��&#/���+�"'��'�#(-�#3

�y�q|�q�x�yssp~x�p��~u�x�y��qy��x�y��t�pq�x
�~�~�qx�prqup�q�x���z���z�����

����� ¡¢£� ¤¥¦¢� §�¤¥�̈©�

ª«¬¥¢«¬¥�£�¡¢®�§̄°±

²̀³



���� � ����������	
��������
�������������
�
����
�����������������������

��� !" #$% &'%(( ')*%& #$�&% #$)# (!+% 
$%,% )-. !-+%&# $%,% )-. /()0 $%,% 1)-# 
#� (%)+%2 $�1 '34$ '�,% .� 1% -%%. #� 
4(%)- !# 3/ !" 1%5,% 6�!-6 #� 7% )##,)4#!+% #� 
�#$%,&89 $% &)!.: �;�1-#�1- -%%.& #� 7% 
4(%)-%. 3/: <# &$�3(. -%+%, (��* (!*% #$!&:9
�34$ 4$)((%-6%& +%= ')-0 .�1->

#�1-&: ��'% .�1-#�1- (%).%,& $)+% )..%. 
/37(!4 7)#$,��'&: ?#$%,& $)+% #,!%. -%1 
)//,�)4$%& #� .%)(!-6 1!#$ $�'%(%&&-%&&: 

�#!(( �#$%,& $)+% ()3-4$%. 4(%)- )-. &)"% !-!#!)>
#!+%& )-. 4(%)- #%)'&: 
<- @!##&73,6$2 A)!-%0 �3&#%. #$% !-43'7%-# 

')0�, !- B�+%'7%,5& %(%4#!�- )-. #)*%& �"C4% 
!- D)-3),0: E% %'/$)&!F%. #$)# .�1-#�1- 
&#)*%$�(.%,& '3&# G�!- "�,4%& #� )..,%&& #$% 
!&&3%:
�H$% 4!#0 4)-5# 4(%)- 3/ .�1-#�1- 

70 !#&%("29 $% &)!.: �I% .�-5# $)+% %-�36$ 
,%&�3,4%& #� .� !#: I%5,% 6�!-6 #� -%%. 0�3: 
?3, .�1-#�1-2 1!#$�3# J3%&#!�-2 &$�3(. 7% #$% 
&)"%&# /()4% !- K'%,!4): K-. 1% 4)- ')*% !# 
#$)# 1)0 !" 1% 1�,* #�6%#$%,:9
K-�#$%, /,!�,!#0 "�, A)!-%0L !-4,%)&!-6 #$% 

.�1-#�1- $�3&!-6 &#�4*2 /),#!43(),(0 )""�,.>
)7(% 3-!#&: H$%,% ')0 7% )- �//�,#3-!#0 #� 
.� &�2 A)!-%0 &)!.2 6!+%- +)4)-4!%& !- ')-0 
�"C4% 73!(.!-6& 7%4)3&% �" #$% ")((�3# ",�' #$% 
M?N<;>OP /)-.%'!4:
�<" 1%5,% 6�!-6 #� ')*% .�1-#�1- &34>

4%&&"3(2 !#5& 7%4)3&% 1% !'/,�+% �3, $�3&!-6 
&#�4* #� #$% /�!-# 1$%,% 1% $)+% %-�36$ 3-!#& 
1$%,% -�1 .�1-#�1- !& ) -%!6$7�,$��. #$)# 
!& 4%-#,)((0 (�4)#%. 1$%,% /%�/(% -�# �-(0 (!+% 
73# #$%0 /()0 .�1-#�1- )& 1%((29 $% &)!.:

QRRSTTUQVWUXYZ[\[]̂

_̀ abc̀abdef̀ g̀ec̀ehfhicjkielhmkifheimnjohjdende
jhphlhf̀qrhbcec̀ f̀e

W[s

<- )- %""�,# #� 7,!-6 -%1 #%4$-�(�60 #� 
$!&#�,!4 .�1-#�1-&2 B%1 t�,* A�+: u)#$0 
E�4$3( ()3-4$%. ;v<+% wN ;�1-#�1-: H$% 
/,�6,)' 7,!-6& ")&#>4$),6!-6 &#)#!�-& "�, 
%(%4#,!4 +%$!4(%& #� .�1-#�1-& !- B%1 t�,* 
#$)# ),% ,%+!#)(!F!-6 )-. .%+%(�/!-6:
H$% C,&# &#)#!�-& 1!(( 7% !-&#)((%. !- 

K'&#%,.)'2 Bt x%&#: /�/: Oy2z{|}: B%=# 3/ 
),% .�1-#�1-& !- ~#!4)2 ?&1%6�2 A%-%+)2 
)-. �!..(%#�1-:
�w+%,0�-% 7%-%C#& ",�' 6%##!-6 '�,% 

F%,�>%'!&&!�- +%$!4(%& �- #$% ,�).& )(�-6>
&!.% !-+%&#'%-# )-. .%+%(�/'%-# !- �3, 

.�1-#�1-&29 E�4$3( &)!. !- ) &#)#%'%-#: 
�H$!& 1!(( ')*% �3, 4�''3-!#!%& $%)(#$!%, 
7�#$ %-+!,�-'%-#)((0 )-. %4�-�'!4)((0:9
H$% B%1 t�,* @�1%, K3#$�,!#0 )-. #$% 

;%/),#'%-# �" �#)#% 4�(()7�,)#%. �- #$% 
/,�G%4#: H$% &#)#%1!.% -%#1�,* $). -%),(0 �� 
4$),6!-6 3-!#& )& �" ()#% B�+%'7%,: K #�#)( 
�" O�� 1%,% &()#%. #� 7% !-&#)((%. 70 #$% %-. 
�" ���O:
H$% ")&# 4$),6%,& ),% ",%% )-. 4)- 7% 

3&%. 70 )-0 ')*% �, '�.%( �" %(%4#,!4 
+%$!4(%: H$%0 ,%4$),6% ) 7)##%,0 !- )& (!##(% )& 
�� '!-3#%&: W[s



��������������	��
����������������������	��
������
��������������� � ��

���� !"#$ %&'( )'$�*+  
("#*�#, (&-#�&-#

./0123456157189:1;/36<0=>12?>1
/3=193@0A1=90B=195160CA1CA1DC5<0AE01CA1
9/01EC94F=1G5HA95HA:1./01=51E3<<0G1
I234561J559<55=0K1L3AA0G13MB<CN0G1
MO=CE13AG1G3AECAP1CA1319/6001L<5E@1
36031CA1036<41QRQS:1
234561T56PM040613AG1U5<CE01

;/C071V341WO0PA=91=3CG139131B60==1
E5A7060AE013AA5OAECAP19/01L3A19/391
M5=915719/01CAECG0A9=1G5HA95HA1/3BX
B0A0G1365OAG1E<5=CAP19CM017561L36=1
3AG1ACP/9E<OL=:
IY0136013=@CAP175615O61LO=CX

A0==0=F1E55B0639C5A1CA19/C=1M399061
75619/01=3709415715O6160=CG0A9=13AG1
DC=C956=>K1T56PM04061=3CG:1IY01G51
A591H3A91951/3D01951M3AG3901036<41
E<5=CAP19CM0=156159/061M03=O60=1951
7O69/061E5A965<19/01=C9O39C5A:K
./01Z[\]̂_̀ab]c_b[]dabef[gh1

A590=19/39131=CMC<361L3A1H3=10A3E90G1
036<C0615A1i569/123CA1896009:1./01
M34561=3CG13919/019CM019/3919/01
I=57906K1;565A3DC6O=160=96CE9C5A=1
CA189:1;/36<0=1H0601G63HCAP1M3A41
B05B<01765M15O9157195HA:

j&+ k&+ k&%�("� *l"-%$

83A93;5A1609O6A0G1951M3A41
EC9C0=1CA1m0E0ML06:1./013AAO3<1
83A93X9/0M0G1L361E63H<1/3=1=B36@0G1
=5M01E5A965D06=41CA1EC9C0=1=OE/13=1
83A1J63AEC=E513AG1i0H1n56@1H/0601
60D0<06=1G60==0G13=183A931;<3O=01
3AG159/061;/6C=9M3=1E/363E906=1/3D01
3160BO939C5A17561P099CAP131<C99<01LC91
65HG4:1m0=BC9019/0160BO939C5A>1M3A41
G5HA95HA1P65OB=1CA1EC9C0=15713<<1
=Co0=10Ap5419/C=13AAO3<10D0A9:1
J5613193M0613E9CDC94>19/060F=1

3<H34=19/01B5BO<361E55@C01E63H<:1qA1

i5D0ML06>19/01.5HA1571m3DCG=5A>1
i;>1/5=90G1C9=175O69/13AAO3<1;55@C01
;63H<:1?D061QR1LO=CA0==0=1/3AG0G1
5O91760=/<41L3@0G>1B60XB3E@3P0G1
E55@C0=1951B3==B5691/5<G06=:1.CE@X
09=175619/010D0A91H0601rQR1H/CE/1
CAE<OG0G131E5MM0M5639CD01L3P17561
/5<GCAP19/01E55@C0=:1s<<1B65E00G=1
=OBB56919/01m3DCG=5AX;56A0<CO=1
;/C<G1m0D0<5BM0A91;0A906:

tl&*ul� *&v&w &wu#$ �# 
(&-#�&-# x&&( (u$ul�

./01A569/=CG01571G5HA95HA1
YC<MCAP95A>1my>1/3=1L00A1HC9/5O9131
P65E0641=956017561M56019/3A1zR14036=:1
i5H19/01EC941E5OAEC<1/3=13BB65D0G1
31B<3A1951B65DCG01rSQ{>RRR1951/0<B1
L6CAP131P65E0641=956019519/01A0CP/L56X
/55G13AG19510|B3AG19/01603E/157131
M5LC<01736M06F=1M36@09:1./017OAGX
CAP1HC<<1E5M01765M19/01rQ}1MC<<C5A1
9/01EC94160E0CD0G1765M19/01sM06CE3A1
V0=EO01U<3A1sE9:

~������������� ���������
~������������
s1BOL<CE39C5A15719/01

m5HA95HA1m0D0<5BM0A91;0A906

z}12CGD3<01V53G>18OC901Qy1
25OA93CA1�3@0=>1iW1R�R�}1

��������������� ¡��¢¢�£�¤¥¦��������§¢�¡�¢ �1
yM3C<̈1CA75©m5HA95HAm0D0<5BM0A9:E5M1

Y0L=C90̈1m5HA95HAm0D0<5BM0A9:E5M

yGC9561
ª«¬¬]b[®_̄b°a±]«²[\]³³́]

µ_b[®_̄b°a¶d_̄·[_̄·d«̧«¹_eº«·[\g_º

.0E/ACE3<1yGC9561
f̂̀®«·g«]»\]»¹«²f·¼«®

;O=95M061806DCE01
½f®¾]cf¿¹af®_¹a±]«²[\]³́³]

ºef¿¹af®_¹a¶d_̄·[_̄·d«̧«¹_eº«·[\g_º

V0B6CA9=13AG1U06MC==C5A=1
½aghf«¹]d«Àa[[±]«²[\]³́Á]

ºµ¼«̄a[[¶d_̄·[_̄·d«̧«¹_eº«·[\g_º

UOL<C=/061
½f®¿f®«[]d«Àa[[±]«²[\]³́Â]

ºb¼«̄a[[¶d_̄·[_̄·d«̧«¹_eº«·[\g_º

d_̄·[_̄·]Ã¼«f]Ä²ghf·¿«Å1C=1BOL<C=/0G1M5A9/<41L411
9/01m5HA95HA1m0D0<5BM0A91;0A906:1./01;0A9061
B65DCG0=1A0H=>1CA756M39C5A13AG1G39317561=OEE0==7O<1
G5HA95HA160DC93<Co39C5A19/65OP/1C9=1A0H=<09906=>1L55@=>1
60B569=>13AG1H0L=C90:

ÆÇÈÉÊËÌÈÍÎÏÐÑÑÒËÓÔÊÕÓÐËÖÎ×ÍÐÒØ
] Ù]Ú́ÚÚ]»¹«²f·¼«®]Û_ºº̀·agf[a_·b]
Ü®_̀e±]Ã·g\]»¹¹]®a¿h[b]®«b«®̧«¼\]Ý_]ef®[]_¬][hab]èÞß]
¹agf[a_·]ºf¾]Þ«]®«e®_¼̀g«¼±]b[_®«¼]a·]f]®«[®a«̧f¹]
b¾b[«º±]_®][®f·bºa[[«¼]a·]f·¾]¬_®º]_®]Þ¾]f·¾]º«f·b±]
«¹«g[®_·ag±]º«ghf·agf¹±]eh_[_g_e¾a·¿]_®]_[h«®̄ab«±]
ā[h_̀[][h«]e®a_®]̄®a[[«·]e«®ºabba_·]_¬]»¹«²f·¼«®]
Û_ºº̀·agf[a_·b]Ü®_̀e\

àáâãäâåäæãçæèçâéâêåëìåíéâîìâãçå
ïðñïòóôõöô÷øùö÷ùú÷ûøö÷ûøùüýþÿùå
����ãé�âå�íçå���	
�

���

�ü���

�ü��������ü���ü��

�úú����

�ü��ù �����ù �ü�

�����

���ü�ù ùùùùùùùùùùùùùùùùùùùùùù� !

��ü�"ùù #$ù�ôý%ÿ&þù�÷ÿý'ù�ðôöþù(�å
ù �÷ðøöÿôøù�ÿ)þï'ù�*ù+,+-$

��."ùù /0,#1ù-+(2$+3$

�����"ùù/0,#1ù($32(#++

���ü�"ùùôø4÷5ú÷ûøö÷ûøúþ%þ&÷õ6þøö7ò÷6

8ùù9�ù:(-$'ù�ÿøÿýÿù:(3;'ù�&ïþû<þóþù:($,7

q88i1RRSQX{=QQ

>'!$*l�w��&# ?l(ul @&l)A



���� � ����������	
��������
�������������
�
����
�����������������������

���� !"#$%& $'�!(&)"$%!

*+,+-./012-3023,452.4523642,3

,73819:3;<:31/+3./0+,34=3,4,>02>3

?09@9A+-:3-944.+/-:312,3-B1.+?41/,-3

42390.@3-./++.-:3-43.C+3D452.4523

642,3,738193*1/.2+/-C0E30-3.1B02>3

19.042F3GC+3E1/.2+/-C0E350AA3A1729C3

1394HH720.@3+,791.0423E/4>/1H3

=+1.7/02>3-0,+51AB3,+91A-F3

IH@3J12-+2:3+K+97.0L+3,0/+9.4/3

4=3.C+3D452.4523642,3,738193*1/.M

2+/-C0E3+KEA102+,3.C+3/1.0421A+3.43

.C+3NOPQRSTUVWSVX3Y;+3C1L+3-0>2-3

E4-.+,31.302.+/-+9.042-:3?7.3.C+@31/+3

24.391E.7/02>3E+4EA+Z-31..+2.042:[3

J12-+23-10,F3Y;+3?+A0+L+3-0,+51AB3

,+91A-350AA3?+3H4/+324.09+1?A+3?@3

?+02>394A4/=7A312,3,0/+9.A@34L+/3

.C+0/3E1.C34=3./1L+AF[

GC+394-.34=3.C+3,+91A-350AA3?+3

=72,+,:3023E1/.:3.C/47>C313\]:̂̂ 3̂

151/,3=/4H3II_*Z-3;0-942-023

H̀1AA3D4AA1/:3a0>3<HE19.3>/12.3

E/4>/1HF3

672,-35+/+31A-43151/,+,3023

b̂b]3=4/312347.,44/309+3A472>+3023

,452.4523D1/A02>.42:3,4>351-.+3

-.1.042-3023c12+-L0AA+:312,3+A+9./0M

d91.04234=3123+HE.@3A4.3023e1>A+3

_0L+/:35C09C350AA31AA453.C+3-E19+3.43

?+37-+,3=4/3+L+2.-312,3502.+/3A0>C.3

,0-EA1@-F3

fgh%!gh%&$��"�  � &&
%g# �&igjjk!#g%

GC+3l0.@34=3m24KL0AA+:3Gn:30-3

7-02>3.+9C24A4>@3.43/+,79+3240-+3

E4AA7.0423023.C+390.@39+2.+/F3o79C3

4=3.C+372512.+,3240-+30-3.C+3/+-7A.3

4=3L+C09A+-350.C3H4,0d+,3H7=p+/-:3

1994/,02>3.43.C+390.@F3̀E+1B02>3.43

n+5-3]̂:3.C+3A491A3nal31=dA01.+:3

.C+390.@Z-3,452.4523944/,021.4/3
-10,3.C1.3.C0-30-324.3@47/3.@E091A3
90.@3240-+F3Yl0.0+-31/+31A51@-3240-@:3
1A51@-3C1L+3?++2F3a7.3.C0-30-3,0==+/M
+2.F3GC0-30-3,+A0?+/1.+F[3
GC+390.@30-3942-0,+/02>3240-+3

91H+/1-F3GC+391H+/1-354/B3H79C3
A0B+31324/H1A3-E++,391H+/13?7.3

02-.+1,34=391A97A1.02>3-E++,:3.C+@3
7-+313H09/4EC42+3.43H+1-7/+3.C+3
1H472.34=3240-+394H02>3=/4H313
L+C09A+F3<=31391/30-3.443A47,:30.350AA3
./0>>+/3.C+391H+/13.43.1B+313EC4.4F3
n40-+391H+/1-31/+30237-+3+A-+5C+/+3
023.C+354/A,:3-79C31-3023G10512312,3
023842,42F

qgj#�$(&��$j&$%�& r$s�%)�"&tk%! 

uvwxyz{|}z{|x~z�����xyw��x~�|}x�z}x�vz��w��x�|x�w|z�x���x}zx

w���z�wx|w{x����|w��w�x�|�x�vz�x�z������xuvwx�w�x}zx}vwx��z����x��x}v�}x

�|�z|wx{vzx�vz���xw�}��xz�x�����x�}x���}�����}�|�x����|w��w�xv��x�x�v�|�wx

}zx{�|x����w�x��|��|�x��z�x�x��x�w��w|}x����z�|}x}zx����x���}x�����x}zxz|wx

z�x��wx���|�x����w��x�|�����|�x�}����}�z|�x�}x�z{|}z{|xvz}w��x�|�x�����}wx

������ ¡¡�¢£¤

uvwxyz{|}z{|x�w|zx¥��}|w��v��xw�����|�xw���}��xvz{x}vwx��z����x

{z���¦

§uzx�����x��w|�x�̈�x�}x�x���}�����}�|�x����|w��x�|�x���x�z�x�xyz{|©

}z{|x~z�����xyw��x~�|}x¥ww�xª«x�����xuvwx�z��}�z|xz|x}vwx����xz�x}vwx

����x{���x���w�}x�z�x}zx}vwx|w�}x���}�����}�|�x����|w���x¬���}�vxz«x}vwx�z��x

®�¢�̄�°±�²�°�³®́�²®¡µ

§¶�x�z�x��w|�x�̈�x�}x}v�}x|w�}x����|w���x�z�x�w}x�|z}vw�x����x�|�x

�ww�x�����|�x�}x}vwx|w�}x����|w��w�x�|�x�zxz|�xuvwx�z�wx�����x�z�x

�w�ww��x}vwx�w}}w�x�z��x�v�|�wx�z�xz|wxz�x��wx���|�x����w��·

uvwx�z|}w�}x��|�x��z�x̧����x¹�����x}v�z��vxº�|����x»��ẍ�̈��x

¼x��«w�w|}x}��wxz�xvz�����xv�|}x{��xv���w|�|�x�}x}vwx���wx}��wx�|x

¬�����w|}z�x½¼�x¼�x���}xz�x�x�z|}�|��|�x�z���xz|x�w¾�����|�|�x}vwxvz��©

�����x�x|w{x�}z�w��z|}xvz�����x{�|�z{x�������x�z|}w�}x�|�x�|x�|}w���}��wx

���¾���w�x����w|�w�xv�|}x{w�wx��z���w�x��x}vwxyz{|}z{|x¬�����w|}zx

¥��}|w��v���xuvwx}{zxw�w|}�x���x}zx

��z���wx�z�wx�v��������x���}�|�w�x

z�}�zz�x��}���}�w�x{v��wx����z�}�|�x

±®�°±�¿́£ ¡�££�£¤�À����́¡� ¡�±́��£�

�x����w}�xz�x�vz}z�x}������x�|�x�z��©

 ®¡���°±±�¡Á�£¤�Â�®�̄�¢��°£����

�z�}x�z�|}�xz|xyw�w��w�x»�x{�|�x�x

®¡��¡ Á��£°³�°�°��®²¡®²¡��®�±�

°¡��°�̄°¢ �³�®��Á ���°¢�£¤

ÃÄÅÆÇÈÉÊËÆÌÍÅÇ

ÎÏÐ


	01-11-22 RDA Agenda.pdf (p.1-3)
	08-10-21 DRAFT Minutes.pdf (p.4-11)
	Item I.A. Appropriations-Block end final acceptance.pdf (p.12)
	Item I.B. New Business - Ratification of donation to Art Spot Reno Mural Expo 2021.pdf (p.13)
	Item I.C. New Business - Redevelopment Annual Report 2021.pdf (p.14-16)
	Downtown Idea Exchange - Nov 2021.pdf (p.17-28)
	Downtown Idea Exchange - Dec 2021.pdf (p.29-40)
	Downtown Idea Exchange - Jan 2022.pdf (p.41-52)

